
  www.greenwoodmn.com

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 
Greenwood City Council Meeting 
 

Wednesday, April 4, 2018 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331 

 

Hearing devices are available from the recording technician. The public is invited to  
speak when items come up on the agenda (comments are limited to 3 minutes).  
The public may speak regarding other items during Matters from the Floor (see below).  
 
7:00pm 1. CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE MEETING AGENDA 
 

7:00pm 2.   CONSENT AGENDA 
Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and are approved through one motion with no discussion by the city council. 
Council members may remove any Consent Agenda item for discussion and separate consideration under Other Business. 
 

A. Approve: 02-21-18 Joint Worksession Minutes 
B. Approve: 03-07-18 Assessor Worksession Minutes 
C. Approve: 03-07-18 City Council Meeting Minutes 
D. Approve: 03-21-18 Special Meeting Minutes 
E. Approve: Feb Cash Summary Report 
F. Approve: Feb Certificates of Deposit Report 
G. Approve: Feb Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 
H. Approve: Apr Payroll Register 
I. Approve: 2018 July 4th Contribution to Excelsior - Lake Minnetonka Chamber of Commerce 
J. Approve: State Auditor Submission Reports 
K. Approve: 2nd Reading, Ord 275, Regarding Stormwater Management Maintenance Agreements 

 

7:02pm 3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
This is an opportunity for the public to address the council regarding matters not on the agenda. Comments are limited to  
3 minutes. Typically, the council will not take action on items presented at this time, but will refer items to staff for review, action, 
and / or recommendation for future council action.  

 

7:05pm 4.   PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, GUESTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. Presentation: Res 08-18 & Res 09-18, Resolutions of Appreciation for Retiring Planning 

Commissioners Lake Bechtell and Fiona Sayer 
B. Guest: Commissioner Jan Callison, Hennepin County Board Update 
C. Guest: Jack Fay, Ehlers Investment Partners; Res 10-18 Accepting TD Ameritrade Institutional as a 

Depository and Appointing Ehlers Investment Partners as the Investment Manager for the City 
D. Announcement: Local Board of Appeal & Equalization Meeting, 6pm, Thursday 04-12-18 
E. Announcement: Spring Clean-Up Day, Saturday 05-19-18 (items must be curbside by 7am) 

 

7:45pm 5.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A. Public Hearing: City Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program 

 

7:45pm 6.   ACTION RELATED TO PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A. None 

 

7:45pm 7.   PLANNING, ZONING & SUBDIVISION ITEMS 
A. Consider: Sending Lot Size Ordinance to Planning Commission for Public Hearing and 

Recommendation 
B. Review: Draft of 2040 Comprehensive Plan 
C. Consider: Establishing a Development Guidance Committee  

 

8:15pm 8.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Consider: Amendments to St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District Joint Cooperation Agreement 

 

8:20pm 9.   NEW BUSINESS 
A. Discuss: Potential Change to State Law Regarding Lake Improvement Districts 
B. Discuss: Boat Length Survey 
C. 1st Reading: Ord 276, Amending Showcase Event Ordinance  
D. Discuss: Potential Feedback Regarding Hennepin County’s Proposed Organics Recycling Program 

 

9:00pm 10.  OTHER BUSINESS 
A. None   

 

9:00pm 11.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
A. Conrad: Planning Commission 
B. Cook: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District, St. Alban's Lake Improvement District,  

Public Works Committee 
C. Fletcher: Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission, Fire, Administrative Committee 
D. Kind: Police, Administrative Committee, Mayors’ Meetings, Website 
E. Quam: Minnetonka Community Education, Public Works Committee 

 

9:20pm 12. ADJOURNMENT  
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 2 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda 
 
Summary: The consent agenda typically includes the most recent council minutes, cash summary report, verifieds report, 
electronic fund transfers, and check registers. The consent agenda also may include the 2nd reading of ordinances that 
were approved unanimously by the council at the 1st reading. Council members may remove consent agenda items for 
further discussion. Removed items will be placed under Other Business on the agenda. 
 
Council Action: Required. Possible motion … 
 

1. I move the council approves the consent agenda items as presented. 
 



02-21-18 Greenwood City Council & Planning Commission Joint Worksession Minutes   |   Page 1 of 1 

 
MINUTES 
Greenwood City Council & Planning 
Commission Joint Worksession  
 

Wednesday, February 21, 2018 
Old Log’s Cast & Cru Restaurant, 5175 Meadville Street, Greenwood, MN 55331   
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE AGENDA 

 

 Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 8:10pm. 
Members Present: Mayor Kind; Councilmembers Bill Cook, Kristi Conrad, Tom Fletcher;  
 Planning Commissioners Lake Bechtell, Jennifer Gallagher, Pat Lucking, David Steingas Douglas Reeder 
Members Absent: Councilman Bob Quam, Planning Commissioner Fiona Sayer 
Staff Members Present: City Attorney Mark Kelly 

 

Motion by Lucking to approve the agenda. Second by Conrad. Motion passed 9-0. 
  
2.   DISCUSS: BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT & APPEALS CONCEPT FOR PLANNING REVIEW  
 

The group discussed the Board of Adjustments & Appeals concept vs keeping the Planning Commission. The 
consensus of the group was to keep the Planning Commission and check with Deephaven to see if the council 
chambers are available during the 2nd week (preferably Wednesday) in order to stretch out the time between Planning 
Commission meetings and City Council packet deadlines to give the zoning administrator more time to prepare council 
packet materials (planning commission minutes, memos with planning commission recommendations, and findings). 
The group also discussed ideas for recruiting planning commission members to fill the vacancies. An article will be 
included in the next city newsletter, current Planning Commissioners and Councilmembers will extend personal 
invitations, and the Mayor and Planning Commission Chair will make announcements when there are large groups of 
citizens in attendance at future meetings. 

 
3. DISCUSS: POTENTIAL CHANGE TO GRADING ORDINANCE 
 

 Chairman Lucking explained the original intent of the grading ordinance was to prevent property owners from pushing 
up dirt, so they could build their home on higher ground and still comply with the height ordinance. He said the current 
ordinance is too restrictive and the threshold should be reduced so some projects can be approved administratively vs. 
going through the variance or conditional use permit process. The consensus of the group was for the planning 
commission to review the current grading ordinance and make a recommendation to the city council.  

 
4. DISCUSS: LOT SIZE RESEARCH 
 

 Councilman Cook presented his research regarding lot sizes, setbacks, and hardcover. The city council and planning 
commission members are going to review the research and consider potential revisions to the latest draft of the lot size 
ordinance. The next step is for the city council to review the ordinance at the 04-04-18 city council meeting, then the 
ordinance will go to the planning commission for a public hearing and recommendation.  

     
5. DISCUSS: POTENTIAL MULTI-FAMILY CUP OVERLAY FOR R-2 DISTRICT 
 

 Mayor Kind and City Attorney Kelly presented information regarding the concept of creating a multi-family conditional 
use permit overlay for the R-2 zoning district that would guide potential developers for the Georgetown Manor property. 
The consensus of the group was to place an ordinance on an upcoming planning commission meeting agenda for a 
public hearing and recommendation.  

     
6.   ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion by Cook to adjourn the meeting at 9:36pm. Second by Bechtell. Motion passed 9-0. 
 
 
This document is intended to meet statutory requirements for city council meeting / planning commission meeting minutes.  



03-07-18 Greenwood City Council Worksession Minutes   |   Page 1 of 1 

 
 
MINUTES 
Greenwood City Council  
Pre-Board Worksession with Assessors 
 

Wednesday, March 7, 2018 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  
 
 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE AGENDA 
 
 Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 6:00pm. 

Members Present: Mayor Kind; Councilmembers Kristi Conrad (arrived at 6:25pm), Bill Cook, Tom Fletcher (arrived at 
6:13pm) 

Members Absent: Councilman Bob Quam 
Others Present: Assessors Mike Smerdon and Josh Hoogland 

 
Motion by Cook to approve the agenda. Second by Kind. Motion passed 2-0. 

 
2.   PRE-BOARD DISCUSSION WITH ASSESSORS 
 

In preparation for the Local Board of Appeal & Equalization meeting to be held at 6pm on Thursday, 04-12-18, the 
council and assessors discussed the Greenwood Sales Book that was distributed at the council meeting: 
 
• Average increases are ... 

3.8%  for Greenwood residential off-lake properties.  
2.7%  for Greenwood residential lakeshore properties. 
3.5%  for all Hennepin County lakeshore properties (excluding Mpls). 
2.8%  for Greenwood condo properties.  
2.73% for all Greenwood residential off-lake and lakeshore properties.  
6.1% for all Hennepin County residential off-lake and lakeshore properties (excluding Mpls). 

 
§ 95.6%  was median time adjusted sales ratio for all lakeshore properties in Greenwood. 
§ 95.1% was the median time adjusted sales ratio for all lakeshore properties on Lake Minnetonka. 
§ Greenwood's total market value is $357,311,600 including $1,660,000 due to new construction.  
§ Lakeshore land value now will be on a curve instead of steps. 
§ There were 8 lakeshore properties in the sale book. The council and assessors discussed why 5 were removed 

from the sales study. 
§ There were 4 off-lake properties in the sale book. 1 was removed from the sales study. 
§ There were 2 condo properties in the sale book. Both were kept in the sales study. 
§ There were 2 vacant lots in the sale book. Both were kept in the sales study. 

 
3.   ADJOURNMENT 

 
 Motion by Cook to adjourn the worksession at 7pm. Second by Conrad. Motion passed 4-0. 



03-07-18 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 1 of 3 

MINUTES 
Greenwood City Council Meeting 
 

Wednesday, March 7, 2018 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE AGENDA 

 

 Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 7:02pm. 
Members Present: Mayor Kind; Councilmembers Bill Cook, Kristi Conrad, Tom Fletcher 
Members Absent: Councilman Bob Quam 
Staff Members Present: City Administrator Dana Young, City Zoning Administrator Dale Cooney 

 

Motion by Kind to approve the agenda with the change to move item 7A to the consent agenda.  
Second by Cook. Motion passed 4-0. 

  
2. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Approve: 02-07-18 City Council Meeting Minutes 
B. Approve: January Cash Summary Report 
C. Approve: January Certificates of Deposit Report 
D. Approve: February Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 
E. Approve: March Payroll Register 
F. Approve: Res 06-18, Setting 2nd Wednesday for Planning Commission Dates (reconsidered - see 7C) 
G. Approve: St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District Contribution 

 

Consent agenda motion: Approve disbursement of $2500 from the marina fund for St. Alban’s Bay aquatic 
invasive species treatment and directs the city treasurer to send the funds to the St. Alban's Bay Lake 
Improvement District, managers of the treatment program.  

 

H. Approve: Request for Proposal for Loose Weed Removal at City Docks 
 

Consent agenda motion: Direct the city clerk to secure bids for a "per 6cf wheelbarrow" rate for ongoing 
removal of loose weeds that accumulate by the city docks and along the shore by the city docks.  

 

7A. Approve: Res 07-18 Preliminary Plat Approval, Kyle Hunt & Partners, to Reconfigure Property Lines  
 for 5135, 5125, and 5115 Weeks Road 
 

Motion by Kind to approve the consent agenda items. Second by Fletcher. Motion passed 4-0.  
 

3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
 

A. None 
 

4.   PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, GUESTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

A. City Administrator Dana Young: Presentation Regarding Franchise Fees 
 

No council action taken. View the report at LMCC-TV.org. 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. None 
 
6. ACTION RELATED TO PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. None 
 

7. PLANNING & ZONING ITEMS 
 

A. Consider: Preliminary Plat Approval, Kyle Hunt & Partners, to Reconfigure Property Lines for 5135, 5125, 
and 5115 Weeks Road 
 

This item was moved to the consent agenda for action. 
 
 
 
 

 



03-07-18 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 2 of 3 

B. 1st Reading: Ord 275, Regarding Stormwater Management Maintenance Agreements 
 

Motion by Fletcher to approve the first reading of ordinance 275 amending the city’s zoning code Section 
1140.17 regarding stormwater management maintenance agreements with the revision to change the "7d’ 
reference to “6d,” and direct staff to make revisions based on the city council discussion for the second 
reading of the ordinance at the 04-04-18 city council meeting. Second by Cook. Motion passed 4-0.  

 
C. Approve: Res 05-18, Planning Commission Appointments & Res 06-18, Setting 2nd Wednesday for 

Planning Commission Dates 
 

Motion by Cook to approve resolution 05-18 reappointing Planning Commissioners Reeder and Steingas 
for another two-year term ending March 1, 2020. Second by Conrad. Motion passed 4-0.  
 

Motion by Fletcher to reconsider consent agenda item 2C Res 06-18 Setting 2nd Wednesday for Planning 
Commission Dates. Second by Conrad. Motion passed 4-0.  
 

Motion by Fletcher to revise Res 06-18 Setting 2nd Wednesday for Planning Commission Dates to correct 
dates per the council discussion. Second by Conrad. Motion passed 4-0.  

 
D. Discuss: Potential Conditional Use Permit Overlay for R-2 Zoning District 

 

The consensus of the council was to amend the city's zoning map to show the grandfathered rights of the 
existing multi-family residential property located in the R-2 district and include the map in the draft of the 
2040 Comprehensive Plan update that the city council will review at the 04-04-18 council meeting.  

 
8.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. None 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Consider: Ehlers Investment Partners for Money Management 
 

The consensus of the council was to consider action regarding Ehlers Investment Partners for Money 
Management at the 04-04-18 council meeting.  
 

10.  OTHER BUSINESS 
 

A. None 
A.  

11.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

A. Conrad: Planning Commission 
 

No report, since the planning commission items were discussed during the council meeting and at the  
02-21-18 joint city council / planning commission worksession.  

 
B. Cook: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District, Public Works Committee, St. Alban's Lake Improvement District 

 

Motion by Fletcher that the city council authorizes Mayor Kind to send a letter on behalf of the city council 
to the University of Minnesota in support of Aquatic Invasive Species research in St. Alban's Bay, if the 
letter is requested by Councilman Cook. Second by Cook. Motion passed 4-0. 
 

C. Fletcher: Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission, Fire, Administrative Committee 
 

No council action taken. View discussion at LMCC-TV.org. 
 

D. Kind: Police, Administrative Committee, Mayors’ Meetings, Website 
 

Motion by Cook that the city council approves Bolton & Menk’s proposal to update the city’s Surface 
Water Management Plan for the city’s 2040 Comprehensive Plan in an amount not to exceed $5000 to be 
paid from the Stormwater Management Fund. The funds shall be authorized in increments of $2000, $2000, 
and $1000 by Mayor Kind and Councilman Cook. Second by Fletcher. Motion passed 4-0. 
 
 
 
 

 



03-07-18 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 3 of 3 

E. Quam: Minnetonka Community Education, Public Works Committee  
 

No report, since Quam was not at the city council meeting. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion by Kind to adjourn the meeting at 8:26pm. Second by Cook. Motion passed 4-0. 
 
This document is intended to meet statutory requirements for city council meeting minutes. A video recording was made of the meeting, which provides a 
verbatim account of what transpired. The video recording is available for viewing on LMCC TV channel 8 for 1 month, at www.lmcc-tv.org for 1 year, and 
on DVD at the city office (permanent archive).  



03-21-18 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 1 of 1 

MINUTES 
Greenwood City Council Special Meeting 
 

Wednesday, March 21, 2018 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE AGENDA 

 

 Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 3:04 pm. 
Members Present: Mayor Kind; Councilmembers, Kristi Conrad, Tom Fletcher 
Members Absent: Councilmembers Bill Cook and Bob Quam  
Staff Members Present: City Zoning Administrator Dale Cooney 

 

Motion by Conrad to approve the agenda. Second by Fletcher. Motion passed 3-0. 
  
2. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Consider: Showcase Event Permit for 5500 Maple Heights 
 

Motion by Kind to open the public hearing. Second by Conrad. Motion passed 3-0. Kind mentioned that two 
public comments were received that were concerned about parking but otherwise supportive of the event. 
Motion by Kind to close the public hearing. Second by Conrad. Motion passed 3-0. 

 

Motion by Fletcher to approve the request for a showcase event permit per section 450 of the code of 
ordinances for the property at 5500 Maple Heights Road subject to the following conditions: 1) The entrance to 
Maple Heights Road be posted with no event parking signage, and 2) both sides of Maple Heights Road and 
Crestside Avenue are posted with no parking signs. Second by Kind. Motion passed 3-0.  

 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion by Kind to adjourn the meeting at 3:19pm. Second by Conrad. Motion passed 3-0. 
 



`

Variance with Variance with 
Month 2017 2018 Prior Month Prior Year
January $1,146,895 $1,109,319 -$137,944 -$37,576
February $1,162,355 $1,112,677 $3,358 -$49,678
March $1,180,149 -$1,112,677 -$1,180,149
April $1,073,772 $0 -$1,073,772
May $1,042,937 $0 -$1,042,937
June $1,216,488 $0 -$1,216,488
July $1,469,592 $0 -$1,469,592
August $1,430,595 $0 -$1,430,595
September $1,306,495 $0 -$1,306,495
October $1,238,961 $0 -$1,238,961
November $965,784 $0 -$965,784
December $1,247,263 $0 -$1,247,263

Alerus Bank Checking $23,317
Bridgewater Bank Checking $53,644
Alerus Bank Money Market $371,010
Bridgewater Bank Money Market $12,191
Bridgewater Bank CD's $652,515

$1,112,677
ALLOCATION BY FUND
General Fund $516,923
Special Project Fund $28,046
General Fund Designated for Parks $16,756
Bridge Capital Project Fund $171,304
Road Improvement Fund ($58,314)
Stormwater Fund $21,190
Sewer Enterprise Fund $330,769
Marina Enterprise Fund $86,003

$1,112,677

$0 

$200,000 

$400,000 

$600,000 

$800,000 

$1,000,000 

$1,200,000 

$1,400,000 

$1,600,000 

City of Greenwood 
Monthly Cash Summary 

2017 

2018 



GREENWOOD CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

Report Date:  2/28/172/28/18

Acct # Bank Date Term Maturity Rate Amount

101-10409 Bridgewater Bank 12/01/16 15 month 03/01/18 1.00% 82,152.20$          
101-10412 Bridgewater Bank 01/06/17 15 month 04/06/18 1.00% 80,803.00$          
101-10410 Bridgewater Bank 03/06/17 15 month 06/06/18 1.00% 80,604.25$          
101-10407 Bridgewater Bank 04/06/17 15 month 07/06/18 1.00% 80,604.26$          
101-10408 Bridgewater Bank 08/11/17 13 month 09/11/18 1.00% 60,908.22$          
101-10413 Bridgewater Bank 06/12/17 15 month 09/12/18 1.05% 62,704.95$          
101-10414 Bridgewater Bank 08/25/17 15 month 11/25/18 1.05% 82,136.87$          
101-10411 Bridgewater Bank 10/08/17 15 month 01/09/19 1.05% 62,601.05$          
10110415 Bridgewater Bank 12/15/17 15 month 03/15/19 1.05% 60,000.00$          

TOTAL 652,514.80$        

CITY COUNCIL POLICY: 09-03-14 Motion by Roy to authorize the administrative committee to open CDs with a maximum initial maturity of
25 months with a combined maximum total CD balance of $500,000 at Alerus Bank or Bridgewater Bank. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0.

11-02-16 Motion by Fletcher that the city council authorizes an increase from $500,000 to $600,000 for the city's maximum balance of certificate 
of deposit.  Second by Roy.  Motion passed 5-0.

10-04-17 Motion by Fletcher that the city council approves the August Certificates of Deposit Report and increases the maximum combined
balance for Certificates of Deposit from $600,000 to $700,000.  Second by Kind.  Motion passed 4-0.



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check  

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register - Summary Report Page:     1 

Mar 23, 2018  02:57pm 
Check Issue Date(s): 03/01/2018 - 03/31/2018  

 
Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Check GL Acct Amount

03/18 03/23/2018 12958 51 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 502-20100 609.00 
03/18 03/23/2018 12959 9 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 602-20100 7,866.15 
03/18 03/23/2018 12960 761 DEBRA KIND 101-20100 153.23 
03/18 03/23/2018 12961 3 KELLY LAW OFFICES 101-20100 425.00 
03/18 03/23/2018 12962 850 KENNEDY, GRAVEN, CHARTERED 101-20100 123.75 
03/18 03/23/2018 12963 886 KENNETH N. POTTS, P.A. 101-20100 400.00 
03/18 03/23/2018 12964 99 LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DISTRIC 101-20100 1,704.00 
03/18 03/23/2018 12965 105 METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERVICES 602-20100 4,512.14 
03/18 03/23/2018 12966 867 RANDY'S ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 101-20100 3,256.50 
03/18 03/23/2018 12967 38 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 101-20100 15,933.41 
03/18 03/23/2018 12968 868 ST ALBANS BAY LAKE IMPROVEMENT 605-20100 2,500.00 
03/18 03/23/2018 12969 797 TONKA PRINTING COMPANY 101-20100 191.00 
03/18 03/23/2018 12970 145 XCEL ENERGY 101-20100 694.87 

          Totals: 38,369.05 

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: ______________________________________________________



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Payment Approval Report - for Council Approval Page:     1 

Input Date(s): 03/01/2018 - 03/31/2018 Mar 23, 2018  02:58pm 
 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt

BOLTON & MENK, INC.
0214658 02/28/201851 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 2018 DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 402.00 
0214659 02/28/20182018 MISC DRAINAGE 118.00 
0214660 02/28/20182018 MISC ENGINEERING 89.00 

          Total BOLTON & MENK, INC. 609.00 

CITY OF DEEPHAVEN
MAR 2018 03/01/20189 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN RENT & EQUIPMENT 487.45 

Postage 7.33 
COPIES 28.60 
SEWER 392.80 
SNOW PLOWING/SANDING/SALT 3,137.73 
BIKE PATH 196.40 
ZONING 390.60 
Clerk Services 3,054.24 
Stormwater Coalition Membership Renew 171.00 

          Total CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 7,866.15 

DEBRA KIND
02 23 18 02/23/2018761 DEBRA KIND JOINT WK SESSION FOOD 145.08 
03 21 18 03/21/2018APPRECIATION FRAMES 8.15 

          Total DEBRA KIND 153.23 

KELLY LAW OFFICES
X600 02/22/20183 KELLY LAW OFFICES GENERAL LEGAL 425.00 

          Total KELLY LAW OFFICES 425.00 

KENNEDY, GRAVEN, CHARTERED
GR625-0005 01/31/2018850 KENNEDY, GRAVEN, CHARTERE LEGAL SERVICES 123.75 

          Total KENNEDY, GRAVEN, CHARTERED 123.75 

KENNETH N. POTTS, P.A.
03 01 18 03/01/2018886 KENNETH N. POTTS, P.A. PROSECUTION SVCS 400.00 

          Total KENNETH N. POTTS, P.A. 400.00 

LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DISTRIC
01 04 18 01/04/201899 LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DI 1st Qtr. LMCD Levy 1,704.00 

          Total LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DISTRIC 1,704.00 

METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERVICES
0001078023 02/06/2018105 METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERV Monthly wastewater Charge 2,256.07 
0001078690 03/05/2018Monthly wastewater Charge 2,256.07 

          Total METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERVICES 4,512.14 

RANDY'S ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
FEB 2018 02/19/2018867 RANDY'S ENVIRONMENTAL SER RECYCLING SERVICES 1,628.25 

MARCH 2018 03/19/2018RECYCLING SERVICES 1,628.25 

          Total RANDY'S ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 3,256.50 

SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Payment Approval Report - for Council Approval Page:     2 

Input Date(s): 03/01/2018 - 03/31/2018 Mar 23, 2018  02:58pm 
 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt

MAR 2018 03/01/201838 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE 2018 OPERATING BUDGET 15,933.41 

          Total SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 15,933.41 

ST ALBANS BAY LAKE IMPROVEMENT
03 20 18 03/20/2018868 ST ALBANS BAY LAKE IMPROVE INVASIVE SPECIES TREATMENT 2,500.00 

          Total ST ALBANS BAY LAKE IMPROVEMENT 2,500.00 

TONKA PRINTING COMPANY
4550 02/16/2018797 TONKA PRINTING COMPANY PAPER SUPPLIES 191.00 

          Total TONKA PRINTING COMPANY 191.00 

XCEL ENERGY
02 26 18 02/26/2018145 XCEL ENERGY SIREN 4.14 

Sleepy Hollow Road * 8.84 
4925 MEADVILLE STREET * 8.83 
LIFT STATION #1 47.88 
LIFT STATION #2 46.84 
LIFT STATION #3 43.26 
LIFT STATION #4 50.05 
LIFT STATION #6 82.00 
Street Lights * 403.03 

          Total XCEL ENERGY 694.87 

Total Paid: 38,369.05 
Total Unpaid:  -     

Grand Total: 38,369.05 



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register Page:     1 

Pay Period Date(s): 03/02/2018 to 04/01/2018 Mar 23, 2018  10:17am 
 

Pay Per Check Check Description GL Amount
Date Jrnl Date Number Payee Emp No Account

04/01/18 PC 04/02/18 4021801 CONRAD, KRISTI 39 001-10100 279.54 
04/01/18 PC 04/02/18 4021802 COOK, WILLIAM B. 37 001-10100 279.54 
04/01/18 PC 04/02/18 4021803 Fletcher, Thomas M 33 001-10100 179.54 
04/01/18 PC 04/02/18 4021804 Kind, Debra J. 34 001-10100 419.32 
04/01/18 PC 04/02/18 4021805 Quam, Robert 32 001-10100 279.54 

          Grand Totals: 1,437.48 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 2I 

Agenda Date: 04-04-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Annual July 4th Contribution to Excelsior – Lake Minnetonka Chamber of Commerce 
 
Summary:	Each year the city council approves a contribution for the Excelsior - Lake Minnetonka Chamber of Commerce 
July 4th Celebration Fund. The city's 2018 budget includes $1,500 for the city's annual July 4th contribution.  
 
Council Action: This expenditure must be authorized by the council. Consent agenda motion … 

 
1. I move the council directs the city treasurer to disburse a check in the amount of $1,500 to the Excelsior - Lake 

Minnetonka Chamber of Commerce for the 2018 July 4th Celebration Fund. 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 2J 

Agenda Date: 04-04-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: State Auditor Submission Reports 
 
Summary:	According to the State Auditor's Office, the city of Greenwood does not meet any of the thresholds that require 
a full audit. Therefore, the city council approved the following motion at the 08-02-17 council meeting ... 
 

Motion by Cook that the city council approves option 1, to submit schedules required by the State 
Auditor's Office, in lieu of a full audit beginning with the 2017 audit. And further move the city council 
authorizes hiring CliftonLarsonAllen to complete and submit the required schedules for an amount not to 
exceed $1000. Second by Quam. Motion passed 5-0. 

CliftonLarsonAllen submitted the required form (attached) and received this confirmation notice on 03-06-18 ... 
 

This email serves as confirmation that the Office of the State Auditor has received form 2017 Local 
Government Financial Reporting Form that you recently submitted for Greenwood. The submission 
Confirmation ID for this form is: 18f8b71d-11a2-48f9-b261-bbbe87792430 

 
Council Action: Consent agenda motion … 

 
I move the Greenwood city council approves the 2017 Local Government Financial Reporting Form submitted by 
CliftonLarsonAllen and received by the Office of the State Auditor on 03-06-18. 
 



{ADCC0841-57ED-4C2D-B99E-60E6382A7132}.xlsx Printed  3/16/18

2017B

Select from the drop-down list on the left your basis of accounting.

OPEB
Revenues
Expenditures
Enterprise
Enterprise-Liquor
Indebtedness
Fund Balance
Cash and Investments
Employee
Special Districts
Joint Powers
Component Units
Unique Comments
Cut & Paste

Version

Annual Financial Reporting Form

Home

This form is the Annual Financial Reporting Form for cities. This form will be required every year.  It is due on 
April 2, 2018.

Please become familiar with the forms and review each line for accuracy.           

0

Cover

Basis of Accounting

Cash

What do the red messages in the form indicate?

The red messages in the right margin indicate that data must be entered or corrected before the reporting form can be submitted.  
Once the data has been entered or corrected, the red message will no longer be displayed.

Tab Name Red Messages Remaining
0

0
0

CLICK HERE for detailed reporting instructions

0
0

0

0
0
0

0
0

Detailed instructions on how to complete the Reporting Form are available by clicking the link below.  If you have any problems or 
questions after reviewing these materials, you may email gid@osa.state.mn.us or call (651) 297-3682.

CLICK HERE for detailed reporting instructions

Have you saved your files?

0

Use the SAVE AS command and choose the location to save your files on your computer.  Otherwise, they will be saved to a 
temporary location, making them difficult to locate when you are ready to upload.

0
0

TOTAL COUNT 0

Have you read the instructions?



First Name Middle Name Last Name Title

(952) 358-9939

Phone Number Email Address

First Name Middle Name Last Name Title

(612) 397-3084

Phone Number Email Address

First Name Middle Name Last Name Title

(952) 474-6633

Phone Number Email Address

MN 55331

City State  

Are the clerk and treasurer duties combined? No

Enter the year the clerk and treasurer duties were combined:

 

First Name Middle Name Last Name Title

Phone Number Email Address

For Further Information Contact:
Government Information Division Upload Financial Statements through the State Auditor's Financial Entry System (SAFES)
525 Park Street, Suite 500 E-mail Questions to:
Saint Paul, Minnesota  55103 Web site:
Phone: (651) 297-3682/Fax: (651) 282-2391

Office of the State Auditor
Annual Financial Reporting Form

Cities Reporting using the Cash Basis of Accounting
City of Greenwood

For the Fiscal Year Ended: December 31, 2017

and return it with the city's financial statement by April 2, 2018
Please complete this form per Minn. Stat. Sec.  6.74

Kind Mayor

City Mailing 
Address:

NOTE:  THIS FORM SHOULD AGREE WITH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT TOTALS

This report has been prepared from the records of the city and includes, to the best of my knowledge, all transactions for all funds of the city for the 
year ended December 31, 2017

Please provide the address, email address and telephone numbers for the work location(s) at which you conduct local government business.
THIS INFORMATION IS PUBLIC; IT WILL BE AVAILABLE TO ANYONE ON REQUEST.

Young ClerkPrimary Contact: Dana 

Mayor/Administrator/
Supervisor:

Daniel Persaud

dkind100@gmail.com

www.auditor.state.mn.us

Cost of Financial Statement Preparation 
(Outside Vendor): Cost of Audit:

Audit Firm Contact:

Contact Information: The Primary Contact will automatically be entered as the Form Preparer. If the Form Prepare is different, type over what is entered in the 
                                             Form Preparer fields with the correct information. 

GID@osa.state.mn.us

Audit Firm:

20225 Cottagewood Rd.

Deephaven

danay@cityofdeephaven.org

Form Preparer: Manager

daniel.persaud@claconnect.com

Deb 



 For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2017 

Amount
TAXES (round to nearest dollar)

1     Property Taxes (include Tax Forfeited Property) ........................................................................................................................................................................................................1 646,673$                  
2     Tax Increments (TIF) ............................................................................................................................................................................................2
3     Franchise Taxes - (fee from private sector only) e.g. Cable TV ................................................................................................................................3
4 4
5     Hotel/Motel Taxes .........................................................................................................................................................................................................5
6     Gambling Tax (gambling contributions should be recorded on line 51 below as Miscellaneous Revenue) .......... 6
7     Gravel Tax ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................7
8 8 -$                          
9 TOTAL TAXES ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................9 646,673$                  

10 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS (include delinquent charges) .......................................................................................................................................10
11 LICENSES AND PERMITS ...............................................................................................................................................................................................11 49,486$                    

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES  
      FEDERAL - Community Development Block Grants (CDBG, including  

12 Entitlements CFDA #14.218 and 14.228)...................................................................................................................12
13 - Education …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..13
14 - Transportation ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………14
15 - Human Services ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….15
16 - Emergency Management Aid ..........................................................................................................................................…………….16
17 - Other Federal Grants .........................................................................................................................................................................17
18   STATE - 18
19 - 19
20 - Agricultural Market Value Credit ...................................................................................................................................................................................20
21 - Taconite Homestead Credit ......................................................................................................................................................................................21
22 - Taconite Aids..............................................................................................................................................................................................22
23 - PERA Aid .....................................................................................................................................................................................................23
24 - Transportation/Highway User Tax/Gasoline Tax/Town Road Allotment …………………………………………………………………………………………………24
25 - Disparity Reduction Aid (DRA) ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….25
26 - Police and Fire Aid ...........................................................................................................................................................…………………………26
27 - 27
28 - Human Services ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..28
29 - Education ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..29
30 - Other State Grants and Aids (payments in lieu of taxes) ..............................................................................................................................................30 9,696$                      
31   COUNTY - 31
32 - Other County Grants .......................................................................................................................................................................................32 1,769$                      
33   LOCAL UNITS  -  IRRRB Grants......................................................................................................................................................................................................33
34      -  Other Local Units Grants............................................................................................................................................................................34
35 TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES (add lines 12 - 34) ......................................................................................................................……………..35 11,465$                    

CHARGES FOR SERVICES  
36 36 4,900$                      
37    Police and Fire Contracts .........................................................................................................................................................................................................................37
38 38
39    Streets and Highways ......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................39 29,301$                    
40    Sanitation (Garbage, Recycling, S.A.C. and Other Refuse) (enterprise fund accounting preferred).......................................................................................................................................40 16,857$                    
41    Libraries ...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................41
42    Parks and Recreation (include hall rent, community center, park dedication fees) .........................................................................................................................................42
43    Airports (include hangar rent)..................................................................................................................................................................................................................43
44    Transit.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................44
45    Cemetery (include plot sales)................................................................................................................................................................................................................45
46 46
47 TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES (add lines 36 through 46)...............................................................................................................................................................……..47 51,058$                    
48 FINES AND FORFEITS (35000) ..........................................................................................................................................................................................................48 7,327$                      
49 49

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES  
50 Investment Earnings (checking, savings, interest and investments) ......................................................................................................................................................................50 6,873$                      

Click here for instructions for this section

ADMINISTRATIVE FINES (only include M.S. 169.999 total collected, not net) (35000).............................

City of Greenwood
SECTION I: REVENUES

Include all governmental funds and component units.  Exclude enterprise funds (water, sewer, etc.)

    Local Sales Taxes (do not include Minnesota sales tax on this line)...........................................................

    Wheelage Tax (for counties only)...............................................................................................................

Local Government Aid (LGA) (for cities only)...................................................................
County Program Aid (for counties only).............................................................................

   Other Public Safety (include ambulance and fire calls)...............................................................................

   Other Service Charges (include W.A.C., misc. rent/lease)...........................................................................

Click here for instructions for this section

Click here for instructions for this section

Click here for instructions for this section

Town Aid (for towns only)..................................................................................................

Highways (include town road allotment on line 24)............................................................

   General Government (include auto registration, filing fees, city/town hall rent)..........................................



51

51 65,492$                    

52    TOTAL REVENUES (should equal total on financial statement) .........................................................................................................................................................52 838,374$                  

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES   
53     Investments - Sold or matured (CDs., savings withdrawals, etc.) .......................................................................................................................................................53
54     Borrowing - Bonds Issued (net proceeds) (Include bond premiums and discounts)............................................................................................................................................................................54
55 - Other Long-Term Debt (Include capital leases).............................................................................................................................................................................................55
56 - Short-Term Debt ........................................................................................................................................................................................56
57    Other Financing Sources (Include Interfund Debt, Sales of Fixed Assets) ....................................................................................................................................................57
58    Transfers from Enterprise Funds and Internal Service Funds ....................................................................................................................................................58 39,420$                    
59    Transfers from Governmental Funds ......................................................................................................................................59 156,573$                  

60    TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .....................................................................................................................................60 1,034,367$               
  

Click here for instructions for this section

All Other Revenue
(identify each category and 
amount)

St Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District County Settlement: $26,661,                   
Shore Litigation Settlement: $24,569, Bond Fund Return: $7,511 and Miscellaneous 
Income: $6,751



 For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2017 

Amount
GENERAL GOVERNMENT Click here for instructions for this section (round to nearest dollar)

1    Governing Board (including Mayor, Council, and Supervisor) ............................................ 1 21,597$                    
2    Administration and Finance (clerk/treasurer, deputy clerk, etc.) .................................................................................................................................................................2 51,329$                    
3    Other General Government (elections, audit, legal, accounting, LMCIT/MATIT, etc.) ......... 3 67,772$                    
4    General Government - Capital Outlay .................................................................................................................................................................................4

PUBLIC SAFETY Click here for instructions for this section  
5    Police/Sheriff - Current Expenditures (include police relief, forfeiture fund) .........................................................................................................................................5 227,317$                  
6 6
7    Corrections - Current Expenditures …………………………..........................................................................................................................................7
8                       - Capital Outlay ...............................................................................................................................................................................................8
9    Ambulance - Current Expenditures (include rescue squad, 1st responders) .........................................................................................................................................9

10                       - Capital Outlay ...............................................................................................................................................................................................10
11    Fire - Current Expenditures (include fire relief) ................................................................................................................................................................11 129,776$                  
12 12
13    Other Protection - Current Expenditures (include building inspection, flood control) .........................................................................................................................................13 29,193$                    
14 14

Click here for instructions for this section  
15 15 -$                          
16    Street Maintenance and Storm Sewers (include street cleaning) ......................................................................................................................................16 17,485$                    
17    Snow and Ice Removal .................................................................................................................................................................................................17
18    Street Engineering ...........................................................................................................................................................................................................18 2,223$                      
19    Street Lighting ................................................................................................................................................................................................................19
20    Street Construction - Capital Outlay (include bridges, sidewalks and storm sewers) ............................................................................................................20 314,634$                  
21    Street - Other Capital Outlay (buildings and equipment).............................................................................................................................................................21 133,536$                  

SANITATION Click here for instructions for this section  
22    Garbage and Other Refuse Collection and Disposal (enterprise fund accounting preferred) .....................................................................................................................................................22 4,671$                      
23 23 37,046$                    
24    Sanitation - Capital Outlay ...................................................................................................................................................................................................24

HEALTH Click here for instructions for this section  
25    Current Expenditures ........................................................................................................................................................................................................25
26    Capital Outlay .......................................................................................................................................................................................................................26

HUMAN SERVICES Click here for instructions for this section  
27    Income Maintenance ......................................................................................................................................................................................................27
28    Social Services ….......................................................................................................................................................................................................28
29    Other Human Services Costs ..................................................…..................................................................................................................................................................29
30    Capital Outlay .......................................................................................................................................................................................................................30

EDUCATION Click here for instructions for this section  
31 31
32 32

CULTURE AND RECREATION Click here for instructions for this section  
33    Libraries - Current Expenditures ......................................................................................................................................................................................33
34 34
35    Parks and Recreation - Current Expenditures (include community center, Cable TV)..................................................................................................................................................................35 3,455$                      
36 36

Click here for instructions for this section  
37    Housing and Urban Redevelopment - Current Expenditures .................................................................................................................................................................37
38 38
39    Economic Development - Current Expenditures (include business loans).................................................................................................................................................................39
40 40

   Administration (for counties only)..............................................................................................................

   Capital Outlay (for special districts only)....................................................................................................
   Current Expenditures (for special districts only).........................................................................................

   Other Sanitation - Current Expenditures (weed & pest control, recycling, gopher bounty)..........................

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS (Roads & 
Bridges)

HOUSING AND ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

Include all governmental funds and component units.  Exclude enterprise funds (water, sewer, etc.)

             - Capital Outlay.................................................................................................................................

             - Capital Outlay.................................................................................................................................

             - Capital Outlay.................................................................................................................................

City of Greenwood
SECTION II: EXPENDITURES

             - Capital Outlay.................................................................................................................................

             - Capital Outlay.................................................................................................................................

             - Capital Outlay.................................................................................................................................

             - Capital Outlay.................................................................................................................................



Click here for instructions for this section  
41    Current Expenditures ........................................................................................................................................................................................................41
42    Capital Outlay .................................................................................................................................................................................................................42

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURES Click here for instructions for this section  
43    Airports - Current Expenditures ........................................................................................................................................................................................43
44                 - Capital Outlay ..................................................................................................................................................................................................44
45    Transit - Current Expenditures.......................................................................................................................................................................................45
46                - Capital Outlay....................................................................................................................................................................................................46
47    Cemetery - Current Expenditures.....................................................................................................................................................................................47
48                   - Capital Outlay................................................................................................................................................................................................48
49

49 1,636$                      
50

50
51    Capital Project Fund Outlay for Enterprise Funds (water, sewer, etc.)................................................................................................................................51
52 52 593,500$                  
53 53 448,170$                  

DEBT SERVICE Click here for instructions for this section  
54    Principal Payments on Bonds ..........................................................................................................................................................................................54
55    Principal Payments on Other Long-term Debt and Short-term Debt .....................................................................................................................................55
56    Interest and Fiscal Charges (Bond Issuance Costs) ..........................................................................................................................................................................................56

57 57 1,041,670$               
 

OTHER FINANCING USES Click here for instructions for this section  

58    Investments - Purchased (CDs., savings deposits, etc.) ...............................................................................................................................................................................58
59    Principal Payments - Refunded Bond (payment to escrow agent) .......................................................................................................................................59
60    Other Financing Uses (Include Interfund Debt) ....................................................................................................................................................................60
61    Transfers to Enterprise Funds and Internal Service Funds .................................................................................................................................61
62    Transfers to Governmental Funds …………………………........................................................................................................................62 156,573$                  

63 63 1,198,243$               
  

   All Other - Current
   Expenditures
   (identify each category
    and amount)

July 4th Fireworks and Parade

TOTAL CURRENT 
EXPENDITURES................................................................................................................

CONSERVATION OF NATURAL 
RESOURCES

   TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
   Calculate (Sum Lines 57 through 62)...................................................................

   All Other - Capital
   Outlay (ONLY items 
    not classified elsewhere)
    (identify each category
     and amount)

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY...........................................................................................................................

   TOTAL EXPENDITURES (should equal total on financial statement)
   Calculate (Sum Lines 52 through 56)..................................................................



City of Greenwood
 SECTION III:  ENTERPRISE FUNDS - Water, Sewer, Refuse, Hospital, Nursing Home, Electric, Gas Utilities, Golf, etc.

                       Water, Sewer, Refuse, Liquor, Hospital, Nursing Home, Electric, Gas Utilities, Golf, etc. - Include operations of all enterprise funds and related component units.Note: Include operations of all enterprise funds and related component units, except liquor store operations.

Marina Sewer

Culture & Recreation Sewer

1 OPERATING REVENUES 36,800$                117,207$              
2 OPERATING EXPENSES 9,643$                  80,021$                

3 27,157$                37,186$                -$                     -$                     -$                     

4

5 NON-OPERATING EXPENSES (interest, etc.)

6 27,157$                37,186$                -$                     -$                     -$                     
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

7 Taxes (exclude special assessments)

8 Federal Grants

9 State Grants (include MV Credits)

10 County Grants / Local Grants

11 Transfers In from Other Funds

12 Transfers Out to Other Funds 16,230$                23,190$                
13 Capital Outlay during the Year

14 Capital Contributions during the Year

15 Interfund Debt Borrowed (New 2017 Debt Only)

16 Interfund Debt Paid

17

18 Interest Paid and Fiscal Charges 

19 Debt Paid - Bonds

20                   - Other Long-Term Debt

21 Outstanding Bonded Debt - End of Year

22 Outstanding Other Long-Term Debt - End of Year

23 Depreciation (included in operating statement)

24 Pension Expense

 For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 

Borrowing - Bonds Issued (net proceeds) and other
long-term debt

SPECIFY FUND NAME:

SPECIFY ENTERPRISE DESCRIPTION:

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
[Calculate Line 1 minus 2]

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (interest, grants,  property 
taxes, assessments, etc.)

NET INCOME (LOSS) - Before Transfers and Capital 
Contributions [Calculate Lines 3 plus 4 minus 5]



TYPE OF BONDS (Principal Payments Only)
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 
PRINCIPAL BALANCE (a)

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 
ISSUED DURING THE 

YEAR (b)

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 
PAID DURING THE 

YEAR (c)
END OF YEAR

PRINCIPAL BALANCE

 1  General Obligation  $                                -    $                              -   

 2  G.O. Tax Increment  $                                -    $                              -   

 3  Revenue Tax Increment  $                                -    $                              -   

 4  G.O. Special Assessment  $                                -    $                              -   

 5  G.O. Revenue (G.O. backed)  $                                -    $                              -   

 6  Revenue  $                                -    $                              -   

 7  Other (MSAH, Bonded Indebtedness, etc.)  $                                -    $                              -   

 8       TOTAL BONDED DEBT -$                              -$                           -$                         -$                            

 9

OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT (Prinicpal Payments Only)
10  Installment Purchase Contracts (i.e. Capital Lease)  $                              -   
11  Certificates of Indebtedness  $                              -   
12  Notes  (PFA and loans)  $                              -   

13  Other Long-Term Debt  $                              -   

14 TOTAL OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT -$                              -$                           -$                         -$                            

15  SHORT-TERM DEBT (Paid within one year)  $                                -    $                              -   

16  INTERFUND DEBT  $                                -    $                              -   

17 Net Pension Liability  $                                -   

18 Compensated Absences

19 Net Other Post-employment Benefits (OPEB) Liability

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

 Refunding Bonds (included in debt statement - lines 1-7)

City of Greenwood
SECTION IV: DEBT STATEMENT - ALL FUNDS

 (Principal Payments Only) 



General Fund Special Revenue Funds
Debt Service

Funds Capital Project Funds Proprietary Funds

Other including 
Discretely Presented 

Component Units
Total All Funds
Ending Balance

 1 Cash Balance - End of Year (exclude investments)  $                       (392,374)  $                         18,989  $                         67,489  $                       386,153  $                       (14,932)  $                            65,325 

 2 Federal Securities (T-bills, etc.)  $                                    -   

 3 Other Investments (Savings, CDs, etc.)  $                      1,120,113  $                       1,120,113 

4 Total Cash and Investments  $                         727,739  $                         18,989  $                                -    $                         67,489  $                       386,153  $                       (14,932)  $                       1,185,438 

City of Greenwood
SECTION V: CASH AND INVESTMENTS - ALL FUNDS

 For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 



 If you participate in one or more joint powers agreement, please identify below:

PARTICIPATING
ORGANIZATION PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT GOVERNMENTAL UNITS

  1 Excelsior Fire District Fire Services Cities of Deephaven, Greenwood, Excelsior, Shorewood, and Tonka Bay

  2 South Lake Minnetonka Police Department Police Services Cities of Excelsior, Greenwood, Shorewood, and Tonka Bay

  3 Southshore Community Center Provide educational and recreation activities Cities of Deephaven, Greenwood, Excelsior, Shorewood, and Tonka Bay

  4 Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission Oversee cable operator franchise agreement
Cities of Deephaven, Excelsior, Greenwood, Independence, Long Lake, Loretto, Maple Plain, Medina, Minnetonka Beach, Minnetrista, 
Mound, Orono, Shorewood, Spring Park, St. Bonifacius, Tonka Bay, Victoria, and Woodland

  5 St. Alban's Lake Improvement District Mgnt and control of aquatic invasive species City of Excelsior

  6

  7

  8

City of Greenwood
SECTION VIII - JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 2K 

Agenda Date: 04-04-18 

Prepared by Dale Cooney 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Second reading of Ordinance No. 275 amending Greenwood ordinance zoning code Section 1140.17 
regarding stormwater management maintenance agreements 

Summary: Section 1140.17 of the zoning code, passed in April of 2016, requires stormwater mitigation for any 
improvement which results in increased impervious surface coverage of 200 square feet or more over existing conditions. 
Property improvements that are able to demonstrate through topographic features that water will be conveyed towards 
naturally occurring water features (such as lakes, wetlands, creeks, or channels) without impacting neighboring properties 
would not be required to install a stormwater mitigation system. Current code stipulates that stormwater mitigation 
systems that require periodic maintenance would be subject to the Conditional Use Permit process in order to ensure the 
long-term viability of the systems by including maintenance requirements within CUP, which would then be recorded 
against the property. Most of the common stormwater mitigation systems (raingardens, French drains, infiltration areas, 
and cisterns) require some kind of ongoing maintenance, and would be subject to the CUP process. 
 
As written, the CUP serves as a maintenance agreement. Staff suggests that a maintenance agreement be handled 
administratively. The agreement would be recorded against the property, so it would remain enforceable and transferrable 
to future property owners (similar to the CUP) but the process would be more streamlined. The need for additional city 
process would be eliminated for those projects that trigger the mitigation requirements but that are otherwise code 
compliant. Attached to this staff report is a draft maintenance agreement that could be standardized for staff use. 
 
The attached ordinance includes revisions highlighted in yellow that are based on the 03-17-18 city council discussion. 
 
Timeline: 
02-21-18 Planning commission holds a public hearing for the ordinance. 
03-07-18  City council considers 1st reading of the ordinance (may make revisions / may waive 2nd reading). 
04-04-18  City council considers 2nd reading of the ordinance (may make revisions). 
04-12-18  The ordinance is submitted to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 
04-19-18  The ordinance is published in the Sun-Sailor (goes into effect on this date). 
 
Council Action: Consent agenda motion ... 
 

I move the city council approves the second reading of ordinance 275 dated 03-23-18 amending the city’s zoning code 
Section 1140.17 regarding stormwater management maintenance agreements as written and directs staff to submit 
ordinance 275 to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 
 
Greenwood code section 1215 requires 2 readings of all ordinances prior to adoption. The 2nd reading shall be within 3 months of the 1st reading.  
There may be changes between the 1st and 2nd readings. The 2nd reading may be waived by a unanimous vote of city council members present at the 
meeting. In order to publish an ordinance by title and summary the ordinance must be approved by a 4/5ths vote. Ordinances go into effect once they 
are published in the city’s official newspaper. The planning commission must review and make a recommendation to the city council regarding any 
changes to the zoning code chapter 11. A public hearing, typically held by the planning commission, also is required for changes to chapter 11.  
 



DRAFT 03-23-18 Greenwood Ordinance 275   |   Page 1 of 1 
 

Strikethrough = Deleted Text   Underline = New Text   Yellow = Changes Since 1st Reading    
 

ORDINANCE NO. 275 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE ZONING 
CODE SECTION 1140.17 REGARDING STORMWATER MANAGEMENT MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 

 
SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1140.17 Stormwater Management is amended to read:  
 
Subd. 7. Conditional Use Permits. In the event the city zoning administrator recommends approval subject to the issuance 
of a conditional use permit per subd. 7 6 (d) above or the application includes construction of a stormwater management 
system that requires continuing physical maintenance, the applicant shall apply for and obtain a conditional use permit 
prior to the issuance of a building permit, grading permit, or approval for any construction, alteration, or improvement. All 
such conditional use permits may impose conditions deemed reasonably necessary to assure the performance criteria 
hereof are met and the continuing maintenance and serviceability of all proposed stormwater improvements. Conditional 
use permits shall be recorded with the county as required by law. Prior to a sale or transfer of the property, the conditional 
use permit must be disclosed by the selling party to the buyer. The selling party shall contact the city to request an 
inspection. Any repair or reconstruction deemed necessary by the city to maintain the effectiveness of the stormwater 
system must be completed by the selling party prior to closing. 
 
Subd. 8. Maintenance Agreement Requirements. Construction of a stormwater management system that requires 
continuing physical maintenance shall be subject to a maintenance agreement between the property owner and the city 
that documents all responsibilities for the long-term operation and maintenance of the stormwater management practices. 
The maintenance agreement shall be executed and recorded against the parcel with the county. The maintenance 
agreement must be disclosed by the selling party to the buyer. The stormwater management system shall be inspected by 
a qualified third-party technician hired by the property owner every 5 years in years ending in 0 and 5 and prior to a sale 
or transfer of the property. 5-year inspection reports must be submitted to the city by August 1. Any maintenance identified 
during the 5-year inspection shall be completed within 12 months of the inspection. For properties that are for sale, the 
inspection report must be submitted to the city prior to closing, and all repairs must be completed prior to closing or 
disclosed to the buyer and completed within 12 months of closing.  

 

 
SECTION 2. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 
Enacted by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2018. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor     Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor 
Attest: Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
First reading: March 7, 2018 
Second reading: ________, 2018 
Publication: ________, 2018 
 
 



 STORM WATER FACILITIES MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
AND RESTRICTIVE COVENANT 

 
This Storm Water Facilities Maintenance Agreement and Restrictive Covenant is made this 
_____________ day of _____, 2018, by and between the City of Greenwood, a Minnesota 
municipal corporation (hereinafter the "City"), and ____________, Owner of the property 
located at ______________ (hereinafter "Owner"). 
 

R E C I T A L S 
WHEREAS, Owner is the Owner of fee title or a substantial beneficial interest in certain 

real property located in Greenwood, Minnesota, commonly described as ______________, 
(hereinafter the "Property") and legally described in Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference; and 

 
WHEREAS, in connection with the Owner's proposed development of the Property, the 

City has required and the Owner have agreed to construct a storm water collection and detention 
system; and 
 

WHEREAS, such drainage system is described and shown on the plans prepared by 
Travis Van Liere Studio  (hereinafter the "Drainage System Drawing"), for the Owner's Property, 
a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference; and 
 

WHEREAS, as a condition of project approval, the parties have entered into this 
Maintenance Agreement and Restrictive Covenant, in order to ensure that the drainage system 
will be constructed and maintained in accordance with the approved plans and the City's 
development standards; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein, as 
well as other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, the Owner and the City hereby agree as follows: 
 

T E R M S 
Section 1. Construction and Maintenance. Owner agrees to construct and maintain a 

drainage system on its Property, as shown on the Drainage System Drawing, Exhibit B. The 
drainage system shall be maintained and preserved by the Owner until such time as the City, its 
successors or assigns, agree that the system should be altered in some manner or eliminated. 

 
Section 2. No Removal. No part of the drainage system shall be dismantled, revised, 

altered or removed, except as necessary for maintenance, repair or replacement. 
 
Section 3. Access. The City shall have the right to ingress and egress over those portions 

of the Property described in Exhibit A in order to access the drainage system for inspection and 
to reasonably monitor the system for performance, operational flows or defects. 

 
Section 4. Reporting. A qualified third-party technician, hired by the Property Owner, 

shall be responsible for inspecting and maintaining the storm water treatment and conveyance 



system, at minimum, once every five years and prior to the sale of the property. The technician 
shall be responsible for providing a letter to the City Engineer, by August 1st of those years 
ending in either 5 or 0 or prior to the sale of the property, stating that inspection and maintenance 
have been completed. For properties that are for sale, the inspection report shall be submitted to 
the city prior to closing, and all repairs shall be completed prior to closing or disclosed to the 
buyer and completed within 12 months of closing. 

 
Section 5. Repairs, Failure of Owner to Maintain. If at any time the City Engineer does 

not receive this inspection and maintenance report or the City determines that maintenance or 
repair work is required to be performed on the system, the City Engineer or his/her designee 
shall give notice to the Owner of the noted deficiency. The Engineer shall also set a reasonable 
time in which the Owner shall perform such work. If the repair or maintenance required by the 
Engineer is not completed within the time set by the Engineer, the City may perform the required 
maintenance and/or repair. Written notice will be sent to the Owner, stating the City's intention 
to perform such repair or maintenance, and such work will not commence until at least 15 days 
after such notice is mailed, except in situations of emergency. If, within the sole discretion of the 
Engineer, there exists an imminent or present danger to the system, the City's facilities or the 
public health and safety, such 15 day period will be waived and maintenance and/or repair work 
will begin immediately. 

 
Section 6. Cost of Repairs and/or Maintenance. The Owner shall assume all responsibility 

for the cost of any maintenance and for repairs to the drainage system. Such responsibility shall 
include reimbursement to the City within 30 days after the City mails an invoice to the Owner 
for any work performed by the City. Overdue payments will require payment of interest by the 
Owner at the current legal rate as liquidated damages. 
 

Section 7. Notice to City of Repairs and/or Maintenance. The Owner is hereby required 
to obtain written approval from the City Engineer prior to filling, piping, cutting or removing 
vegetation (except in routine landscape maintenance) in open vegetated drainage facilities (such 
as swales, channels, ditches, ponds, etc.), or performing any alterations or modifications to the 
drainage system. 
 

Section 8. Rights Subject to Permits and Approvals. The rights granted herein are subject 
to permits and approvals granted by the City affecting the Property subject to this Maintenance 
Agreement and Covenant. 

 
Section 9. Terms Run with the Property. The terms of this Maintenance Agreement and 

Covenant are intended to be and shall constitute a covenant running with the Property and shall 
inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective heirs, 
successors and assigns. 
 

Section 10. Notice. All notices required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and 
shall either be delivered in person or sent by certified U.S. Mail, and shall be deemed delivered 
on the sooner of actual receipt of three (3) days after deposit in the mail, postage prepaid, 
addressed to the City or the Owner at the addresses set forth below: 
 



To the City: 
Zoning Administrator 
City of Greenwood 
20225 Cottagewood Road 
Greenwood, MN.  55331 
 
To the Owner: 
_________________ 
_________________ 
_________________ 
_________________ 
 
Section 11. Severability. Any invalidity, in whole or in part, of any provision of this 
Maintenance Agreement and Covenant shall not affect the validity of any other provision. 

 
Section 12. Waiver. No term or provision herein shall be deemed waived and no breach 

excused unless such waiver or consent is in writing and signed by the party claimed to have 
waived or consented. 

 
Section 13. Integration. This Maintenance Agreement and Covenant constitutes the entire 

agreement between the parties on this subject matter, and supersedes all prior discussions, 
negotiations, and all other agreements on the same subject matter, whether oral or written. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Maintenance Agreement and Covenant 
to be executed this _____ day of ___________, 2018. 

  
______________________ 
______________________ 
 
By:_______________________________ 

           Its: authorized officer 
       

STATE OF MINNESOTA) 
   ) ss. 

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN) 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of __________, 2018, by 
________________________, property Owners of __________________________ Greenwood, 
MN 55331. 
 

By: ___________________________ 
Notary Public, State of ________________ 
My Commission Expires_______________ 

 
  



CITY OF GREENWOOD 
A Minnesota municipal corporation 
 
By:_______________________________ 
Its: City Clerk 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
A Minnesota municipal corporation 
 
By:_______________________________ 
Its: Zoning Administrator 

STATE OF MINNESOTA) 
   ) ss. 

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN) 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of __________, 2018, by 
Dana H. Young, City Clerk of the City of Greenwood, a Minnesota municipal corporation, on 
behalf of the corporation. 

By: ___________________________ 
Notary Public, State of ________________ 
My Commission Expires_______________ 

STATE OF MINNESOTA) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN) 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of __________, 2018, by 
Dale T. Cooney, City Zoning Administrator of the City of Greenwood, a Minnesota municipal 
corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

By: ___________________________ 
Notary Public, State of ________________ 
My Commission Expires_______________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

EXHIBIT A 

Legal Description 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  



EXHIBIT B 
Drainage System Drawing 

 	



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 4A 

Agenda Date: 04-04-18 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 

 
Agenda Item: Res 08-18 & Res 09-18, Resolutions of Appreciation for Retiring Planning Commissioners Lake Bechtell 
and Fiona Sayer 
 
Summary:	Planning Commissioners Lake Bechtell and Fiona Sayer have retired from the planning commission. Attached 
are proposed resolutions recognizing their contributions to the city. 
 
Council Action: Optional. Potential motion … 
 

1. I move that the city council approves resolution 08-18 and 09-18 certificates of appreciation and commendations 
recognizing the contributions of Planning Commissioners Lake Bechtell and Fiona Sayer. 

 
2. Other motion ??? 

  
 



RESOLUTION 08-18

A Resolution of Appreciation & Commendation
WHEREAS, Lake Bechtell served on the Greenwood planning commission from  
May 2014 to March 2018 as a valued and respected commissioner; and

WHEREAS, Lake has made significant contributions to the city during his service on 
the planning commission; and

WHEREAS, by consistently emulating high standards of professionalism, integrity, 
and commitment, Lake has proven to be an effective leader in delivering quality 
governance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLvEd that the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota, 
on behalf of the residents of Greenwood, offers deep appreciation to 

LAKE BECHTELL
and commends him for his contributions to the city of Greenwood.

Adopted by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota 
this 4th day of April, 2018.

There were 5 AYES and 0 NAYS

 
debra J. Kind, Mayor    ATTEST: dana H. Young, City Clerk  
  



RESOLUTION 09-18

A Resolution of Appreciation & Commendation
WHEREAS, Fiona Sayer served on the Greenwood planning commission from  
August 2014 to March 2018 as a valued and respected commissioner; and

WHEREAS, Fiona has made significant contributions to the city during her service  
on the planning commission; and

WHEREAS, by consistently emulating high standards of professionalism, integrity, 
and commitment, Fiona has proven to be an effective leader in delivering quality 
governance.

NOW, THEREFORE, bE IT RESOLvEd that the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota, 
on behalf of the residents of Greenwood, offers deep appreciation to 

fiona Sayer
and commends her for her contributions to the city of Greenwood.

Adopted by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota 
this 4th day of April, 2018.

There were 5 AYES and 0 NAYS

 
debra J. Kind, Mayor    ATTEST: dana H. Young, City Clerk  
  



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 4B 

Agenda Date: 04-04-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 

 
 

Agenda Item: Commissioner Jan Callison, Hennepin County Update 
 
Summary:	Hennepin County Commissioner Jan Callison will attend the council meeting to present an update. This also 
will be an opportunity for the council to ask questions. 
 
Council Action: None required.  
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 4C 

Agenda Date: 04-04-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 

Agenda Item: Jack Fay, Ehlers Investment Partners; Res 10-18 Accepting TD Ameritrade Institutional as a 
Depository for the City and Appointing Ehlers Investment Partners as the City's Investment Manager 
 
Summary: At the 03-07-18 council meeting, Councilman Fletcher shared information about Ehlers Investment Partners 
and the potential of the city working with Ehlers for professional money management. 
 

The consensus of the council was to consider action regarding Ehlers Investment Partners  
at the 04-04-18 council meeting. 

 
Ehlers Investment Partners was established to assist local governments to invest their debt proceeds and other cash 
assets, to evaluate cash management services of other financial firms (such as banks), and to help local governments 
control costs. Ehlers Investment Partners does not sell investments, but works in conjunction with clients, formulating an 
investment plan that is tailored to the client’s individual circumstances and then implement that plan by evaluating and 
locating investments. Ehlers Investment Partners is a non-discretionary investment advisor, which means clients remain in 
control of their investments. 
 

• Manages $500 million in public funds 
• Manages money for cities and school districts only 
• Clients include: 

o Eau Claire -- $80 million 
o Long Lake 
o Spring Park 
o Minnetonka Beach 

• Money is held by TD Ameritrade Institutional, Ehlers only provides advisory service 
• Safety of investments is the highest priority 
• The goal is to keep funds liquid while earning a competitive return 
• City would authorize every reinvestment via email or verbally 
• Ehlers would present a report to the city council once a year 
• Cost to the city would be $1500 per year 

 
Jack Fay from Elhers will attend the 04-04-18 city council meeting to answer questions. If the city council desires to move 
forward with working with Ehlers, the attached Investment Advisory Agreement needs to be signed and the attached 
resolution would need to be approved. 
 
Council Action: None required. Potential motions ... 
 

1. I move the Greenwood city council (1) authorizes the mayor and city clerk to sign the Investment Advisory 
Agreement with Ehlers Investment Partners; (2) approves resolution 10-18 accepting TD Ameritrade Institutional 
as the depository account for the city and appointing Ehlers Investment Partners as the city's investment 
manager; (3) authorizes $800,000 from the city's general fund reserves to be managed by Ehlers Investment 
Partners; and (4) authorizes the administrative committee to approve investments and work with Ehlers 
Investment Partners. 

2. Do nothing or other motion ??? 
 



 

 3060 Centre Pointe Drive • Roseville, MN 55113 
Office: (651) 697-8500 • Fax: (651) 697-8555 

N21W23350 Ridgeview Pkwy W Ste 100, Waukesa, WI 53005 
Office: (262) 796-6164 • Fax: (262) 785-1810 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCHEDULE OF FEES 
 
Fee schedule, effective date of _______, ___  2018 for the City of Greenwood, MN (“Client”) 
for services related to the Investment Advisory Agreement between Client and Ehlers 
Investment Partners, LLC (“Adviser”). 
 
Investment advisory fees shall be incurred for all assets under the management of Adviser.  Investment 
advisory fees will be charged according to the schedule below based on average daily assets under 
management calculated on market value of said assets, payable monthly. Fees are all inclusive of 
other services provided by Adviser to the Client under an investment advisory engagement.  
 
ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT             ANNUALIZED RATE 
 
Less than or equal to $2,499,999 at      0.200%  
Greater than or equal to $2,500,000 up to $9,999,999 at   0.175%            
Greater than or equal to $10,000,000 up to $19,999,999 at   0.150%                
Equal to or greater than $20,000,000      0.100%                
      
Initial cash forecast services and investment recommendations are provided at no charge.  Fees as 
described above apply to actual assets under management if/when investment plan(s) are implemented.  
Fee arrangements will be memorialized under the Investment Advisory Agreement. 
 
If Client engages Adviser to perform other services not related to cash forecasting or investment 
management, all services provided to Client by Adviser will be billed based on hours spent at the rate of 
$200.00 per hour, or an agreed-upon flat fee amount. 
 
 



Managing	Investments	for	your	Community’s	Future	

3060 Centre Pointe Drive 
Roseville, MN 55113 

Office: (651) 697-8500 • Fax: (651) 697-8555 

N21W23350 Ridgeview Parkway West, Suite 100 
Waukesha, WI  53188 

Office: (262) 796-6164 • Fax: (262) 785-1810 Rev. 2016-0601 

 

 

 

INVESTMENT ADVISORY AGREEMENT 

City of Greenwood 
20225 Cottagewood Raod 

Deephaven, MN 55331 

This Agreement is entered into as of the Effective Date (described below) between Ehlers Investment Partners, 
LLC (referred to as “Advisor,” or “we,” “us,” or “our”), and the municipal government entity named above (referred 
to as “Client,” “you” or “your”). The parties agree as follows: 

 

1. THE PROGRAM; ADVISOR AND AFFILIATES; RECEIPT OF DOCUMENTS; QUESTIONS AND RISKS 

(a)  Advisor and Advisor’s Affiliates. Advisor is an investment adviser registered with the United States 
Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). Advisor previously conducted business under the name 
“BBE Community Investment Partners, LLC.” Advisor provides municipal governments a program of 
investment management services which includes cash flow analysis and forecasting, and related services 
known as investment advisory services (the “Program”), including the following (all the “Services”): 

 Assisting Client in establishing investment objectives, consistent with Client's risk tolerance, financial 
needs and goals, and Client’s Investment Policy Statement (as described below); 

 Assisting Client in establishing asset allocation mix based on Client's financial position, cash flow, 
risk preference, time horizon, and the Investment Policy Statement; 

 Setting up a Client safekeeping account ("Program Account"), as defined below, with a qualified 
bank, brokerage firm or other financial institution (“Custodian’). 

 Assisting Client in transfer of assets to and from Program Accounts, as directed by Client, for 
safekeeping; 

 Implementing trades and account management, as described in paragraphs 4 and 5; 
 As requested by Client, preparing periodic performance reports regarding the Program Account; 
 Meeting with Client, as needed, for updates of ongoing investment planning and portfolio review; 
 At the direction of Client, contracting with third-parties to provide money market mutual funds, 

certificates of deposit (collateralized or uncollateralized) and other securities, as applicable; and 
 With direction from Client, preparing a cash flow forecast to aid in determining funds available for 

investment. 
 

(b) Agreement Governs Services and Program. Client’s participation in the Program, the Services, and the 
management of Program Account will be governed by the terms of this Agreement. 

(c)  Advisor’s Affiliated Companies . Advisor is one of the affiliated financial services companies comprising 
the Ehlers Companies, which also include Bond Trust Service Corporation, which provides paying agent 
services, and Ehlers & Associates, a registered municipal advisor, which provides municipal advisory 
services to government and not for profit entities. It is not anticipated that one of these affiliates will 
provide services for Client under this Agreement. If Adviser determines to engage the services of a 
company affiliated with it in providing advisory services to Client pursuant to this Agreement, Advisor 
will disclose such engagement to Client and Client may instruct Adviser to terminate such relationship at 
any time. Advisor, Bond Trust Service Corporation, and Ehlers & Associates do not share fees except 
through common ownership of Ehlers Companies. 

(d) Program Account and Custodian. You will or have established the Program Account (defined below) with 
the Custodian (identified below) who will hold and maintain the Program Assets (defined below) in your 
name. You have or will identify the initial assets that will comprise the Program Assets, either on Exhibit 
A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference or on forms now or hereafter supplied by 
Advisor or Custodian. 



Managing	Investments	for	your	Community’s	Future	

3060 Centre Pointe Drive 
Roseville, MN 55113 

Office: (651) 697-8500 • Fax: (651) 697-8555 

N21W23350 Ridgeview Parkway West, Suite 100 
Waukesha, WI  53188 

Office: (262) 796-6164 • Fax: (262) 785-1810 2 | P a g e 

 

 

 

(e) Receipt of Documents. You acknowledge you have received and had the opportunity to review and ask 
our investment adviser representative assigned to your account (the “Representative”) questions about the 
following documents: 

(i) our Brochure, Form ADV Part 2A (the “Brochure”), 

(ii) the Brochure Supplement for our Representative (the “Brochure Supplement”), 

(iii) our Notice of Privacy Policies summarizing our policies regarding your personal information, and 

(iv) a copy of this Agreement. 

(f) Opportunity to Discuss Questions. You have had the opportunity to discuss with the Representative: 

(i) the anticipated types of investments in which the Program Account will invest, which shall be 
permitted investments under applicable state statute or client-specified investment policy; 

(ii) the investment strategy (the “Strategy”) the Representative expects to use in managing the Program 
Assets; 

(iii) the risks of the Program, these and types of investments; 

(iv) the fees you will pay and the other expenses the Program Account will incur in the Program; and 

(v) the circumstances where we have economic incentives and conflicts of interests to place our interests 
ahead of yours. 

(g) Acceptance of Risk. You acknowledge and agree that the Program Account will be managed by Advisor 
and Representative on a non-discretionary basis: You acknowledge you understand and agree to accept 
the risks, fees, costs, and conflicts of interest associated with this Agreement and your participation in the 
Program. 

2. CUSTODIAN, ACCESS TO ACCOUNT INFORMATION, THE PROGRAM ACCOUNT, AND THE PROGRAM ASSETS 

(a) Custodian and Program Account. To participate in the Program, your assets must be maintained in 
account(s) under your name (the “Program Account”) with one or more qualified custodians (collectively, 
if more than one, the “Custodian”). Your account with the Custodian will be governed by separate 
agreements between you and the Custodian, and you will be solely responsible for negotiating the terms 
of such agreements. The Program Account will bear the fees and expenses of the Custodian and of 
transactions for the Program Assets, according to your agreement with the Custodian. These costs will be 
separate from and in addition to the Advisory Fees your account pays. 

(i) The Custodian will send you at least quarterly a statement for the Program Account reflecting the 
Program Assets received or disbursed by the Custodian, the amount of fees or expenses paid from the 
Program Account, the transactions occurring with respect to the Program Account, and a summary of 
the Program Account’s positions and values, as of the end and for the period covered by such statement. 
You authorize the Custodian to send copies of its statements and confirmations of transactions to us 
and your Representative, along with an indication that the statements have been sent to you, and to 
permit us and the Representative to electronically view and download Program Account information. 
You grant us unrestricted access to your account information. 

(b) Program Assets. The “Program Assets” refer, collectively, to the assets maintained by the Custodian for 
the Program Account, including without limitation, the income, gains, and additions thereto, as reflected on 
the Custodian’s records from time to time. An asset becomes a Program Asset as of the date the asset is 
posted by the Custodian to the Program Account (which may be different than the trade date or settlement 
date). 



Managing	Investments	for	your	Community’s	Future	

3060 Centre Pointe Drive 
Roseville, MN 55113 

Office: (651) 697-8500 • Fax: (651) 697-8555 

N21W23350 Ridgeview Parkway West, Suite 100 
Waukesha, WI  53188 

Office: (262) 796-6164 • Fax: (262) 785-1810 3 | P a g e 

 

 

 

(i) We will not manage or be responsible for taking any action with respect to an asset unless and until it 
becomes a Program Asset, even if such asset is otherwise held or maintained by the Custodian. You 
shall be solely responsible for the investment and reinvestment of your assets, and you will bear the 
risk of market fluctuations and any decline (or increase) in value, until such assets have become 
Program Assets. 

(ii) Client acknowledges that during the term of this Agreement, there will be periods of time when 
neither Client nor Advisor will be able to effect transactions for Client’s assets (such as, for example, 
when an asset is being transferred, purchased, exchanged, or redeemed), or when Program Assets 
will be subject to limitations or restrictions on transfer, purchase, exchange, or redemption imposed 
by a mutual fund company or other issuer, and Client agrees to bear the risk of market fluctuations 
and any decline (or increase) in value during such periods. 

3. THE PROGRAM AND THE PROGRAM ACCOUNT 

(a) Suitability Information. 

(i) Representative will assist Client in completing an account profile to collect information regarding the 
Client's financial situation, and the investment objective, tolerance for risk, liquidity needs, and 
investment time horizon for the Program Account (all the “Suitability Information”), as well as any 
reasonable investment restrictions the Client wishes to impose. 

(ii) Representative will assist Client to develop an investment policy statement (the “IPS”) which 
summarizes a range of factors affecting the recommendations Advisor makes for the Program Account, 
which may include, initial asset classes and allocation targets, minimum quality and duration standards, 
risk tolerance and volatility limits, diversification requirements, and expectations for account 
rebalancing to maintain designated targets. However, Client recognizes there will be times when, 
in Advisor’s judgment, deviation or modification from any guideline, policy, target, or minimum 
standard, limit, requirement, or expectation contained in the IPS is appropriate, and Client hereby 
agrees, consents, and ratifies each such deviation or modification. 

(b) Non-Discretionary Account. Except as otherwise provided herein, Advisor shall not exercise discretion 
with respect to the Account or transactions. Advisor will provide continuous and regular investment 
management services with respect to the Program Assets, including ongoing responsibility to make 
recommendations, based upon the needs of the Client, as to specific cash and security investments the 
Program Account may purchase or sell, guided by the Suitability Information, Investment Policy Statement, 
applicable State Statutes and information provided to Advisor from time to time, and if such 
recommendations are accepted by the Client, Advisor is responsible for arranging or effecting the purchase 
or sale of such investments. Client may at any time deposit additional funds and/or securities with 
Custodian so as to increase the Program Account. Client may also withdraw funds or securities from the 
Program Account by giving notice to Advisor and Custodian. 

4. ADVISOR’S AUTHORITY. 

(a) Authority to Act for Client and the Program Account. In the performance of Advisor’s responsibilities under 
this Agreement: 

(i) Client authorizes Advisor and Representative, at Client’s risk: 

(A) to issue instructions or orders to Custodian: to purchase, sell, exchange, redeem, or otherwise 
effect transactions involving the Program Assets, as they deem necessary or proper to manage 
the Program Account consistent with the Suitability Information; 

(B) to transfer Program Assets to one or more accounts maintained at a qualified custodian with an 
accountholder registration identical to the Program Account (each a “Transferee Account”), 



Managing	Investments	for	your	Community’s	Future	

3060 Centre Pointe Drive 
Roseville, MN 55113 

Office: (651) 697-8500 • Fax: (651) 697-8555 

N21W23350 Ridgeview Parkway West, Suite 100 
Waukesha, WI  53188 

Office: (262) 796-6164 • Fax: (262) 785-1810 4 | P a g e 

 

 

 

which Client must specifically identify (e.g., by name of qualified custodian, account 
registration, and account number); provided, 

 if the Transferee Account is intended to be a Program Account, Client has designated it as 
such on forms as Advisor or Custodian request, and furnished a copy of this Agreement to 
its Custodian, in which case Advisor is specifically empowered to transfer assets to and 
from such Program Account, as necessary, consistent with its  management responsibilities; 
or 

 if the Transferee Account is not a Program Account, Client has authorized Advisor in 
writing to make specific transfer(s) to (but not from) the Transferee Account and a copy of 
that authorization is provided to the qualified custodian; and 

(C) to perform acts necessary or convenient for the efficient management or administration of the 
account or performance of Advisor’s obligations under this Agreement; provided, in no event 
shall Advisor have such authority as to constitute actual or constructive custody of the Program 
Assets (other than the authority with respect to the payment of the Advisory fees); 

(D) provided, Advisor shall not have any authority: to obtain possession of the Program Assets 
(except in payment of the Advisory Fees, as provided below); or to cause the transfer or 
distribution of any of the Program Assets out of a Program Account (other than in connection 
with usual trading or transactions for the Program Account), except to an account with a 
qualified custodian with an accountholder registration identical to the Program Account; and 

(ii) Client specifically agrees that all authority granted in this Agreement to act on behalf of Client and 
the Program Account is granted solely to Advisor, and the descriptions of authority that refer to the 
Representative are limited to authority Advisor grants to Representative to provide investment advisory 
services on Advisor’s behalf for Client and the Program Account. Advisor may limit or terminate 
any authority granted to a Representative in our discretion; and all such authority to act terminates 
immediately upon Advisor’s termination of such authority. 

(b) Evidence of Advisor’s Authority. Advisor may provide a copy of this Agreement to any Custodian, 
broker, or other third-party, as evidence of Advisor’s authority to act for you and the Program Account. 

(c) Reliance on Suitability Information and Investment Policy Statement. Client shall provide Advisor with 
accurate, complete, and current Suitability Information and Investment Policy Statement necessary for 
Advisor to manage the Program Assets and provide the services pursuant to this Agreement. 

(i) Client acknowledges the Representative and Advisor have and will rely on  the Suitability Information 
and Investment Policy Statement in making investment recommendations for the Program Account. 
Client agrees to notify Representative and Advisor promptly, in writing, of changes in the Suitability 
Information and Investment Policy Statement, such as any new or changed information regarding 
Client’s financial condition or needs, tolerance for risk, investment time horizon, or investment 
objective, or changes in the Client’s asset allocation targets, or investment restrictions, or other 
matters, as expressed in the Investment Policy Statement, or any other matter that would be material 
to the investment advice or other services Advisor provides for Client. 

(ii) Client agrees that neither Representative nor Advisor, nor any of Advisor’s directors, officers, 
employees, or agents will be responsible or liable as a result of Client’s failure to provide Advisor 
with timely, accurate, and complete Suitability Information, or to notify Advisor of any new or 
changed information, as described in the preceding paragraph. Client agrees to hold all of Advisor 
and Advisor’s affiliates, and all of such persons harmless and to indemnify each of them for any loss, 
liability, damage or expense (including without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees) incurred by 
any of them, arising from or related to Client’s failure to ensure that the Suitability Information or 



Managing	Investments	for	your	Community’s	Future	

3060 Centre Pointe Drive 
Roseville, MN 55113 

Office: (651) 697-8500 • Fax: (651) 697-8555 

N21W23350 Ridgeview Parkway West, Suite 100 
Waukesha, WI  53188 

Office: (262) 796-6164 • Fax: (262) 785-1810 5 | P a g e 

 

 

 

Investment Policy Statement is timely, accurate and complete, or Client’s failure to notify Advisor of 
any new or changed information that would be material to the investment advice or other services 
Advisor provides. 

(A) Client is not waiving any right or remedy Client would have against Advisor or Representative 
under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 or other federal securities laws. 

(d) No Guarantees Regarding Profits or Limitation of Losses. Advisor cannot guarantee that participation in 
the Program will be profitable or that Client losses will be limited. Client agrees to bear the risk of losses 
resulting from investing the Program Assets in the Program. 

(e) Tax Consequences. Client acknowledges that Advisor is not acting as a tax accountant or lawyer for 
Client, and neither Advisor nor Representative has provided Client with any tax opinions or legal advice 
with respect to the Program. The purchase, sale, exchange, and redemption of Program Account investments 
will generally be treated as taxable events. Client has consulted its tax advisor or otherwise understands 
the potential tax consequences of the Program. 

5. EXECUTION OF ACCOUNT TRANSACTIONS 

(a) Brokerage Discretion. Client agrees each portfolio manager for the Program Account (whether a 
Representative or Advisor’s Investment Committee) is granted the authority to effect transactions with or 
through a broker-dealer selected in the portfolio manager’s discretion, which may be the Custodian or a 
broker-dealer affiliated with the Custodian. 

(b) DVP Transactions. Advisor shall instruct the brokers and dealers that execute orders for the Account to 
send Client all transaction confirmations and that all transactions must be completed using delivery vs. 
payment (DVP), and except as provided below with respect to Aggregation of Orders and Block Trading, 
all transactions for the Account shall be effected independently of transactions for Advisor’s other clients. 

(c)  Inst ructions by Advisor’s Authorized Personnel . Instructions of Advisor to Custodian shall be made in 
writing or, at the option of Advisor, shall be made orally and confirmed in writing as soon as practical 
thereafter; provided that all such instructions, written or oral, shall be issued only by persons designated 
from time to time by Advisor in a written instrument delivered to Custodian. Client shall provide, or instruct 
Custodian to provide, to Advisor such periodic reports concerning the status of the Account as Advisor 
may reasonably request. 

(d) Selection of Brokers. In selecting brokers, the portfolio manager will consider the full range and quality of 
the broker’s services, including, among other things, execution capability, cost, financial responsibility, 
responsiveness, and the value of research and other services; provided, the manager will not recommend a 
broker solely on the basis of the lowest possible commission cost, but rather, Advisor will determine 
whether the broker has the ability to provide the best overall qualitative execution considering all factors, 
including services that benefit our firm. 

6. AGGREGATION OF ORDERS AND BLOCK TRADING 

(a) Authority, But No Obligation, to Engage in Block Trading. Client hereby grants each portfolio manager 
for the Program Account the authority, but Client relieves them of any obligation, to aggregate orders for 
the Program Account with orders for other accounts for the purpose of “block trading.” Client 
acknowledges that if orders for the Program Account are not aggregated with other orders into block 
orders, Client will not receive the benefits of potentially lower transaction costs, timelier or better execution, 
volume discounts, or other efficiencies that might be obtained by accounts whose orders are aggregated. 
Client authorizes and directs Advisor to instruct all firms executing orders for Client to forward 
confirmations of those transactions to Custodian and Advisor. 



Managing	Investments	for	your	Community’s	Future	

3060 Centre Pointe Drive 
Roseville, MN 55113 

Office: (651) 697-8500 • Fax: (651) 697-8555 

N21W23350 Ridgeview Parkway West, Suite 100 
Waukesha, WI  53188 

Office: (262) 796-6164 • Fax: (262) 785-1810 6 | P a g e 

 

 

 

(b) Average Price Account. Although the practices of portfolio managers may vary, block orders, if any, are 
typically effected through an “average price account” or similar account such that transactions for accounts 
participating in the order are averaged as to price and transaction costs. If a portfolio manager cannot 
obtain complete execution of the entire aggregated order at prices or for transaction costs that the portfolio 
manager believes are desirable, the portfolio manager will allocate the securities or proceeds of the orders 
that were executed among the participating accounts according to the portfolio manager’s internal 
order allocation procedures. Such allocations must be consistent with its fiduciary duty to manage accounts 
fairly and non-preferentially over time, to the extent within its reasonable control. 

7. ADVISORY FEES AND OTHER EXPENSES OF THE ACCOUNT, PROGRAM ASSETS, AND PROGRAMS 

(a) Advisory Fee Rates. For the term of this Agreement, you agree to pay or cause to be paid in arrears, the 
Advisory Fees calculated according to the terms of paragraph (b) and the attached Schedule of Fees. 

(b) Advisory Fees Payable Monthly in Arrears. Advisory Fees are calculated and payable monthly in arrears 
according to the Fee Schedule as attached hereto or subsequently amended, based on the average daily 
market value of Program Assets. Advisor will provide to Client an accounting for fees owed no later than 
the 10th business day of each month for services billed for the previous month (or as of the last day of the 
term of this Agreement). Payments for services are due 30 days from invoice date. Client may authorize 
electronic payment of Advisory Fees. Advisory Fees are not charged on the basis of a share of capital 
gains upon or capital appreciation of the funds or any portion of the funds of an advisory client. 

(i) The Advisory Fees do not include the additional costs Client will incur for mutual funds, ETF’s, and 
other investment companies (such as 12b-1 Fees); the Brokerage and Investment Expenses; and any 
Custodial Expenses, as described in our Brochure; and any other costs not strictly included in the 
Advisory Fee. 

(ii) Except as provided below, the value of the Program Assets shall be determined by reference to the 
valuations provided by or available from the Custodian (including without limitation, through any 
electronic system made available to Advisor). If the last trading day of a calendar month or other 
period for which Advisor calculate Advisory Fees is different than the last day of a Custodian’s 
reporting or statement period, Advisor may value Program Assets maintained by the Custodian as of 
the close of the Custodian’s reporting or statement period, as Advisor shall select on a consistent 
basis for each Custodian. 

(c)  Advisor’s Determination of Fair Value . In the event the Custodian does not value any Program Asset, or 
Advisor determines the Custodian’s value of an asset is materially inaccurate, such asset shall be valued 
by Advisor in good faith to reflect its fair value. Money market accounts and bank accounts, if any, shall 
be valued as of the valuation date. Transactions that have not settled may be included in either the current 
or the following billing period, as determined by us for each Custodian a consistent basis. 

(d) Deduction and Payment of the Advisory Fees from the Program Account. Unless Client instructs on the 
Schedule of Fees that all fee payments will be made by it directly to Advisor, all Advisory Fee payments 
will be made by deduction from the Program Account immediately upon presentation of Advisor’s fee 
invoice to the Custodian. Custodian is authorized and directed to deduct the Advisory Fees directly from 
the Program Account and pay the Advisory Fees to Advisor when due, according to Advisor’s instructions, 
without prior notice to or further consent from Client. Client agrees to provide Custodian with such 
additional documentation as Advisor or Custodian requests authorizing and directing the Custodian to 
deduct the Advisory Fees from the Program Account and to pay the Advisory Fees to Advisor when 
due. Client authorizes Advisor to manage the Program Account to provide sufficient cash will be available 
in the Program Account to pay the Advisory Fees; however, in the event available cash is not sufficient at 
the time Advisory Fees are payable, Client agrees to authorize promptly the liquidation of securities in an 
amount sufficient to pay the Advisory Fees. 



Managing	Investments	for	your	Community’s	Future	

3060 Centre Pointe Drive 
Roseville, MN 55113 

Office: (651) 697-8500 • Fax: (651) 697-8555 

N21W23350 Ridgeview Parkway West, Suite 100 
Waukesha, WI  53188 

Office: (262) 796-6164 • Fax: (262) 785-1810 7 | P a g e 

 

 

 

8. OTHER DIRECT AND INDIRECT EXPENSES 

(a) Additional Fees and Expenses. Client understands that in addition to the Advisory Fees, the Program 
Account will also incur the following direct and indirect fees and expenses: 

(i) costs of transactions placed through the Custodian or other brokers: the Program Account will be 
responsible for brokerage commissions, sales charges, ticket charges, exchange fees, redemption 
fees, mark-ups, mark-downs, and dealer spreads paid to or received by any broker in connection with 
transactions involving the Program Assets; fees for floor brokerage, electronic transaction networks, 
and exchanges; fees and expenses pursuant to a Custodial Agreement or any agreement with a 
broker, including without limitation, fees or expenses for postage, deliveries, additional  services, wire 
transfers, taxes; and other third-party expenses with respect to the Program Assets or the Account; 

(ii) custodial charges: the Program Account will be responsible for any charges imposed by  the Custodian 
for services in maintaining custody and delivering the Program Assets, according to Client’s separate 
agreement with the Custodian; 

(iii) mutual fund and other investment company charges: the Program Account will be responsible for the 
fees and expenses that are deducted from the net asset value of mutual funds, money market funds, 
and other investment company securities held by the Program Account (and which constitute indirect 
expenses of the Program Account), including without limitation, internal operating and investment 
expenses of such funds or marketing and distribution fees (known as “12b-1 Fees”), servicing fees, 
sub-accounting fees, internal fund management fees; and 

(iv) short-term trading or redemption fees: the Program Account will be responsible for the fees imposed 
by mutual funds or variable annuities for short-term trading or early redemptions or exchanges made 
within short periods of time (typically 1% - 2% of the amount originally invested). 

(b) Availability of Lower Cost Services. You acknowledge that the Advisory Fees and other expenses charged 
to or borne by the Program Account may be higher than the fees and expenses charged for advisory 
programs or services offered through other investment advisors for similar products and services. You 
acknowledge that you can purchase mutual funds directly from a mutual fund company or through a broker 
of your choosing without participation in the Program; however, in that event you  would not receive the 
benefit of our advice, which is intended to select and manage suitable investments for the Program 
Account. 

(c) Additions and Withdrawals of Program Assets. Subject to the Program’s Terms and Conditions, the 
procedures of the Custodian, and to usual and customary securities settlement procedures, you may make 
additions to and withdrawals of Program Assets from the Program Account at any time; provided, we may 
exercise our right to terminate this Agreement and close the Program Account if the value falls below the 
minimum account size stated in this Agreement. 

9. MINIMUM ACCOUNT SIZE; MINIMUM FEE 

(a)     No Minimum Account Size. We do not require a minimum account size. 

(b)    No Minimum Fees. We do not charge a minimum fee. 

10. NON-EXCLUSIVE RELATIONSHIP 

You acknowledge and agree that we may provide investment advisory services to other clients and receive fees 
for such services. The advice given and the actions taken with respect to such other clients, or with respect to 
accounts owned or controlled by us, the Representative, members, directors, officers, employees or agents may 
differ from advice given or the timing and nature of actions taken with respect to your account. You further 
recognize that transactions in a specific security may not be accomplished for all of our accounts at the same 



Managing	Investments	for	your	Community’s	Future	

3060 Centre Pointe Drive 
Roseville, MN 55113 

Office: (651) 697-8500 • Fax: (651) 697-8555 

N21W23350 Ridgeview Parkway West, Suite 100 
Waukesha, WI  53188 

Office: (262) 796-6164 • Fax: (262) 785-1810 8 | P a g e 

 

 

 

time or at the same price. You acknowledge that in managing the Program Account, we may purchase or sell 
securities in which we, the Representative, or our officers, directors, employees, or agents have or may acquire, 
directly or indirectly, a position or interest. 

11. PROXY VOTING 

We shall not have any obligation or authority to take any action or render any advice with respect to the voting 
of proxies for securities held for the Program Account. You (or the plan fiduciary in the case of an Account 
subject to the provisions of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 [“ERISA”]), expressly 
retain the authority and responsibility for voting all proxies, and we are expressly precluded from rendering 
any advice or taking any action with respect to the voting of any proxies. 

12. ASSIGNMENT 

This Agreement shall be binding on Client’s successors, administrators, and permitted assigns. We may not 
assign (as that term is defined under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended) this Agreement 
without your consent. Your consent to an assignment may be oral, and may be obtained through “negative 
consent” (among other permissible methods) in a manner consistent with our understanding of guidance of the 
Securities and Exchange Commission or its Staff. 

13. TERM AND TERMINATION 

(a)  Agreement in Effect as of Effective Date. This Agreement shall be in effect as of the Effective Date and 
shall continue until terminated by either party at any time without penalty upon written 30 days’ written 
notice to the other party. Such termination shall not, however, affect liabilities or obligations incurred or 
arising prior to such termination. 

(b) Client Responsibility Upon Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement, you shall have the exclusive 
responsibility for managing your assets, and we shall have no further obligation to act  or provide advice 
with respect to the Program Account or your assets. After this Agreement has been terminated: you 
will be charged commissions, sales charges, and transaction, clearance, settlement, and custodial charges, 
at prevailing rates, by any broker-dealer; you will be responsible for monitoring all transactions and 
assets; and we shall not have any obligation to monitor or make recommendations with respect to the 
account or those assets. 

(c) Refund Upon Termination. Recognizing that Advisory Fees are payable in arrears, if you terminate this 
Agreement within five (5) business days of the Effective Date, and for some reason you have prepaid any 
Advisory Fees, you shall receive a full refund thereof. Alternatively, if this Agreement is terminated more 
than five (5) business days after the Effective Date, and for some reason you have prepaid any Advisory 
Fees, any prepaid Advisory Fees (if any) shall be applied to the prorated Advisory Fees payable for the 
last calendar month based on the number of days this Agreement was in effect during such month and the 
unearned portion shall be refunded to you within 30 days, and the Program Account shall be charged for 
any balance due. Upon termination of this Agreement, the Program Account will be charged the customary 
fees and commissions charged by Custodian and the Custodian’s fees for its services with respect to 
closing the Program Account and holding, transferring or liquidating the Program Assets. 

14. REPRESENTATIONS 

Each individual acting on behalf of a municipality, corporation, partnership or limited liability company (each 
of which is referred to as a “person”) represents that the execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized 
by appropriate action of the governing body of such person, and that such individual has full power and 
authority to enter into this Agreement on behalf of such person; (ii) the terms hereof do not violate any 
agreement or obligation by which such individual or person is bound, whether arising by contract, operation of 
law, or otherwise; (iii) this Agreement has been duly authorized by such person and shall be binding according 
to its terms; and agrees to advise Advisor of any material change in such individual’s authority or the propriety 



Managing	Investments	for	your	Community’s	Future	

3060 Centre Pointe Drive 
Roseville, MN 55113 

Office: (651) 697-8500 • Fax: (651) 697-8555 

N21W23350 Ridgeview Parkway West, Suite 100 
Waukesha, WI  53188 

Office: (262) 796-6164 • Fax: (262) 785-1810 9 | P a g e 

 

 

 

of maintaining the Program Account. Client shall deliver to Advisor evidence of any such  individual’s authority 
to act on behalf of Client, as Advisor or any Custodian shall request from time to time. 

15. RISK AND LIABILITY 

(a) Risk of Loss. Client recognizes that there may be loss or decline in the value of any of the Program 
Assets. Client represents that neither Advisor, nor Advisor’s affiliates or anyone associated with Advisor 
(including without limitation Representative, or any directors, officers, employees or agents) has made 
any guarantee, either oral or written, that the Program Account’s investment objectives will be achieved. 
Neither Advisor nor any of its affiliates or such persons shall be liable for any loss incurred by reason of 
any act or omission by Custodian, or a third party. Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver or 
limitation of any rights that you may have under applicable state or federal law, including without 
limitation the state and federal securities laws. 

(b) Errors and Omissions Insurance. Advisor shall provide and maintain at its own expense during the term 
of this Agreement Errors and Omissions Insurance or Professional Liability Insurance covering the 
negligent acts, errors or omissions in the performance of professional services. Failure on the part of 
Advisor to produce or maintain the insurance shall constitute a material breach of contract upon which 
Client may immediately terminate this Agreement. 

16. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

Neither Advisor nor anyone associated with Advisor or Advisor’s affiliates (including without limitation 
Representative) shall render advice or take any action with respect to legal proceedings involving or related to 
any of the Program Assets, or the issuers thereof, including without limitation, bankruptcies or class action 
lawsuits. You hereby expressly retain the right and obligation to take all action necessary to file responses, 
proofs of claim, or pleadings, and take all other actions related to any such proceeding. 

17. NOTICES AND DOCUMENTS 

(a) Any notice or document (including an executed counterpart of this Agreement) required or permitted by 
this Agreement shall be sufficient if made in writing, signed by the communicator, and sent by pre-paid 
first-class United States Mail or by pre-paid overnight delivery through a national delivery service, or 
transmitted by facsimile transmission to the addressee. 

(i) Any notice or document which is mailed shall be deemed to have been given on the third business 
day after the date of mailing; provided, an executed counterpart of this Agreement shall deemed to 
have been given on the date of mailing; and 

(ii) Any such notice or document which is transmitted by facsimile or by pre-paid overnight delivery 
through a national delivery service shall be deemed to have been given on the business day following 
the business day on which it is transmitted or deposited with the national delivery service; provided, 
an executed counterpart of this Agreement shall deemed to have been given on the date of transmission 
or deposit with the delivery service; 

(iii) All notices or communications to Advisor shall be sent to Advisor’s principal business location, or to 
the facsimile number at its principal business location, addressed to the attention of the President, as 
shown on the front of this Brochure. 

(iv) All notices or communications to the client will be sent to the address or facsimile number for client, 
as shown on Advisor’s records pertaining to client or the Program Account. 

(b) If client consents to electronic delivery of  Electronic Communications,  as  described  below, the parties may 
use such methods to deliver notices and documents required or permitted by this Agreement (including an 
executed counterpart of this Agreement), in addition to the methods described in subparagraph (a) above. 
In that event, delivery of the notice or document shall occur upon the   recipient’s 



Managing	Investments	for	your	Community’s	Future	

3060 Centre Pointe Drive 
Roseville, MN 55113 

Office: (651) 697-8500 • Fax: (651) 697-8555 

N21W23350 Ridgeview Parkway West, Suite 100 
Waukesha, WI  53188 

Office: (262) 796-6164 • Fax: (262) 785-1810 10 | P a g e 

 

 

 

actual receipt of the Electronic Communication (for example, a text message, or email message actually 
received in the recipient’s agreed email account); or notice of availability of the Electronic Communication 
(for example, notice that a message or attachment is available on Advisor’s website) in a manner consistent 
with such paragraph. 

18. CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 

(a) You hereby agree that if you provide us an Email Address (on the Signature Page to this Agreement or in any 
subsequent communication), we may, but we are not required to, deliver electronically to you, and you 
hereby consent to receive electronically, instead of receiving paper documents, any or all of the Electronic 
Communications (described below), on the terms and conditions described in this paragraph and in the 
Terms And Conditions For Electronic Delivery, which is incorporated herein by this reference. The 
agreements and consents in this paragraph are referred to as the “Consent.” 

(b) The “Electronic Communications” means all disclosures, notices, and other communications relating to 
the account established between Client and Advisor pursuant to this Agreement (including an executed 
counterpart of this Agreement), or otherwise related to Advisor’s obligations or position as Client’s 
investment adviser, other than any document Client has specifically requested to be delivered in paper form. 
Client agrees that the following documents and all annual amendments and any notices related to them 
may be treated as Electronic Communications and may be delivered to Client electronically, in 
Advisor’s discretion: 

Form ADV, Part 2A Brochure and Part 2B Brochure Supplement for Representatives and other 
Supervised Persons; Summary of Material Changes to the Brochure; Notice of Privacy Policies; 
annual amendment of any of such documents; any disclosure, notice, consent, “negative consent,” 
or document that Advisor (or any successor) is required or permitted to provide or deliver in 
connection with any business reorganization, sale, transfer, or assignment; and any other disclosure, 
notice, consent, “negative consent,” or document that Advisor (or any successor or affiliate) is 
required or permitted to provide or deliver to Client under the Securities Act of 1933, the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934, the Investment Company Act of 1940, the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, 
or the Rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

(c) The Consent is effective on the Effective Date and will remain in effect until you or we revoke it. Each 
person included as a “Client” may revoke or restrict the Consent at any time as to such person and receive 
in paper form any or all documents required to be provided to such person in paper form, by written notice 
sent to the following address: Ehlers Investment Partners, LLC, Attention: Compliance, N21W23350 
Ridgeview Parkway West, Suite 100, Waukesha, WI 53188 (the “Notice Address”). The legal 
effectiveness and validity of an Electronic Communication that was valid and proper when delivered shall 
not be affected by any subsequent revocation or restriction of the Consent, or subsequent request for 
delivery of paper copies of Electronic Communications. 

(d) You may also request paper copies of any Electronic Communication without revoking the Consent by 
written request to the Notice Address. We may charge a reasonable fee for paper copies of any Electronic 
Communication otherwise deliverable to you electronically; provided, we shall not charge any fee for 
delivery of the Brochure, summary of material changes to the Brochure, Brochure Supplement, Notice of 
Privacy Policy, or any other document we are required by law to provide to you without charge. 

19. GOVERNING LAW 

This Agreement and all of the terms herein shall be construed and governed according to the laws of the State 
of Minnesota, without giving effect to principles of conflict of laws, provided that there is no inconsistency 
with federal laws. 



Managing	Investments	for	your	Community’s	Future	

3060 Centre Pointe Drive 
Roseville, MN 55113 

Office: (651) 697-8500 • Fax: (651) 697-8555 

N21W23350 Ridgeview Parkway West, Suite 100 
Waukesha, WI  53188 

Office: (262) 796-6164 • Fax: (262) 785-1810 11 | P a g e 

 

 

 

20. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This Agreement (including without limitation the exhibits to this Agreement) represents the parties’ entire 
understanding with regard to the matters specified herein, and no other agreements, covenants, representations, 
or warranties, express or implied, oral or written, have been made by any party to the other party concerning 
the subject matter of this Agreement. This Agreement supersedes all prior understandings and agreements 
between Client and Advisor relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

21. SEVERABILITY 

The provisions of this Agreement shall be severable. If any part of this Agreement is found to be invalid or 
unenforceable by statute, rule, regulation, decision of a tribunal, or otherwise, such finding shall not affect the 
validity or enforceability of the remainder of this Agreement. 

22. AMENDMENTS 

We shall have the right to amend this Agreement by modifying or rescinding any of its provisions (including 
without limitation, the Fee Schedule and Advisory Fees) or by adding new provisions; and any such modification, 
rescission, or new provision shall be effective as of the first day of the first calendar quarter beginning 30 
days or more after we notify you, unless you terminate this Agreement prior to such effective date. 

23. PRE-DISPUTE ARBITRATION AGREEMENT 

Any controversy or dispute that may arise concerning the Account, any transaction in or for the Account, 
or the construction, performance or breach of this Agreement shall be settled by arbitration. Any 
arbitration shall be pursuant to the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration 
Association and the arbitration panel shall consist of three individuals and at least one panelist with 
securities industry experience is required. Judgment upon the award may be entered into by any court, 
state, or federal, having jurisdiction, unless the claimant’s claim is less than $100,000, in which case the 
panel shall consist of one individual who may, but need not, have securities industry experience. 

The parties agree that any arbitration proceeding shall be held in Hennepin County, Minnesota or as 
close thereto as reasonably possible, as determined by the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American 
Arbitration Association, and its Supplementary Procedures for Securities Arbitration. 

 Arbitration is final and binding on all parties. 

 The parties are waiving their right to seek remedies in court, including the right to a jury trial, 
except to the extent such a waiver would violate applicable law. 

 The arbitrator in any such proceeding may order such discovery as the parties reasonably require 
to effectively assert their claims and defenses. 

 

 The arbitrators’ award is not required to include factual findings or legal reasoning and any 
party’s right to appeal or seek modification of rulings by the arbitrators is strictly limited. 

 The panel of arbitrators will typically include a minority of arbitrators who were or are affiliated 
with the securities industry. 

 No person shall bring a putative or certified class action to arbitration, nor seek to enforce any 
pre-dispute arbitration agreement against any person who has initiated in court a putative class 
action, or who is a member of a putative class who has not opted out of the class with respect to 
any claims encompassed by the putative class action until: (a) the class certification is denied; (b) 
the class is decertified; or (c) the customer is excluded from the class by the court. Such 
forbearance to enforce an agreement to arbitrate shall not constitute a waiver of any rights 
under this Agreement except to the extent stated. 



Managing	Investments	for	your	Community’s	Future	

3060 Centre Pointe Drive 
Roseville, MN 55113 

Office: (651) 697-8500 • Fax: (651) 697-8555 

N21W23350 Ridgeview Parkway West, Suite 100 
Waukesha, WI  53188 

Office: (262) 796-6164 • Fax: (262) 785-1810 12 | P a g e 

 

 

 

 The agreement to arbitrate does not entitle Client to obtain arbitration of claims that would be 
barred by the relevant statute of limitations if such claims were brought in a court of competent 
jurisdiction. If at the time a demand for arbitration is made or an election or notice of intention 
to arbitrate is served, the claims sought to be arbitrated would have been barred by the relevant 
statute of limitations or other time bar, any party to this Agreement may assert the limitations as 
a bar to the arbitration by applying to any court of competent jurisdiction. Client expressly 
agrees that any issues relating to the application of a statute of limitations or other time bar are 
referable to such a court. The failure to assert such bar by application to a court, however, shall 
not preclude its assertion before the arbitrators. 

 
24. MISCELLANEOUS 

All paragraph headings are for convenience of reference only, do not form part of this Agreement, and shall 
not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. This Agreement may be executed in 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and shall be binding on the parties as if executed in 
one document. 

25. THE EFFECTIVE DATE; THE PARTIES 

Once this Agreement has been executed on behalf of Adviser and Client, the “Effective Date” shall occur on 
the earlier of (i) the date a fully executed counterpart of this Agreement is deemed to be received by the other 
party following mailing, facsimile transmission, deposit with national delivery service, or  electronic transmission 
by the last party to execute this Agreement, pursuant to paragraph 17; (ii) the date the last party to execute this 
Agreement otherwise communicates acceptance of this Agreement to the other party (which  may be oral); or 
(iii) the date Advisor begins to provide advisory services pursuant to this Agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK – SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 



 

 

 

SIGNATURE PAGE 
 

CLIENT ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF A COPY OF THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING THE PRE‐DISPUTE  ARBITRATION 
CLAUSE AT PARAGRAPH 23 BEGINNING ON PAGE 11. 

Each person executing this Agreement on behalf of Client acknowledges they have received, read, and 
understand this Agreement and the Program. 

 

CLIENT: 
 
 

 

Client Signature 

Name (Print) 

Title or Capacity 

 

Taxpayer Identification Number 

Street Address 

 

City State ZIP 
 

Date of Execution: / /   

CLIENT: 
 
 

 

Client Signature 

Name (Print) 

Title or Capacity 

 

Taxpayer Identification Number 
 
 

 

Street Address (only if different from first Client) 
 
 

 

City State ZIP 
 
Date of Execution: / /   

 
EHLERS INVESTMENT PARTNERS, LLC 
N21W23350 Ridgeview Parkway West, Suite 100 
Waukesha, WI 53188-1015 

 
By:     

Kenneth J. Herdeman, President 
 

Date of Execution: / /   

 

 
NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE: 
 
 
 

 

 
NAME OF INITIAL CUSTODIAN: 

 
 
 

Email Address for Electronic Communications: 
 

By providing an Email Address above, Client consents to the terms of paragraph 18 of the Advisory Agreement and the 

accompanying TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR ELECTRONIC DELIVERY, and agrees that Advisor may, but is not 

required  to,  deliver  Electronic  Communications  to  Client  at  or  through  the  Email  Address  for  all  accounts  Client 
establishes with Advisor, until such consent is revoked, as provided in the Advisory Agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Rev. 2016‐0601 



 

EXHIBIT TO INVESTMENT ADVISORY AGREEMENT 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 

(Except as provided below, terms used in this Exhibit have the 
same meanings as provided in the Advisory Agreement to which this Exhibit is an exhibit.) 

 
 

Client agrees Advisor may deliver Electronic 
Communications to Client using any method or technology 
now or hereafter permissible pursuant to rules or guidance 
of the Securities and Exchange Commission or its Staff. This 
currently includes using any of the following: 

Email: Advisor may send an electronic mail message 
(“email”) to the email address designated by Client in 
the Advisory Agreement or in any separate 
communication from Client to Advisor (the “Email 
Address”), and Advisor may attach Electronic 
Communications to the email or may include in the 
email a hypertext link with the Internet address (URL) 
where the Electronic Communication can be accessed, 
or 

Website Communications: Advisor may  notify Client, 
by paper document or by an email sent to the Email 
Address, that an Electronic Communication is available 
for electronic delivery (download) from a Website 
identified in such notice, and will provide instructions 
explaining the delivery process. Client may be required 
to establish an account, UserID, and password to access 
or download the Electronic Communication. 

Client acknowledges that technical or other problems may 
result in Client not receiving Electronic Communications 
from Advisor. Client agrees that if a hypertext link to an 
Electronic Communication does not work or if Client is 
otherwise unable to access or download an Electronic 
Communication, Client will notify Advisor in writing at the 
Notice Address and request a paper copy of the Electronic 
Communication. 

Client agrees to access and review promptly Electronic 
Communications sent to the E-Mail Address and, if 
applicable, through any account for Client on Advisor’s or a 
Custodian’s Website, to ensure Client is aware of time- 
sensitive information. Client agrees to notify Advisor, in 
writing (written or electronic), of any discrepancies within 
ten business days after Advisor sends an email or makes 
other Electronic Communication available to Client. 

Each Electronic Communication (and the information 
therein) shall be deemed to be accurate and true unless Client 
notifies Advisor, in writing, of any discrepancy within such 
ten-day period. Client’s notices  of discrepancies shall be 
sent to Advisor at the Notice Address and must include the 
name(s) of the account holder(s) of the Account to which 
such discrepancy pertains. 

Client understands and agrees that Client is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining the Email Address and access 
to the Internet. Advisor is not responsible for  Client’s access 
or lack of access to the Email Address or the Internet.  It  is  
Client’s  obligation  to  notify  Advisor     of 

 
Client’s Email Address, and of any changes to or problems 
with the Email Address. Advisor may take up to ten business 
days to take action in response to Client’s notice of a change 
to or problems with the Email Address.  All notices 
regarding the Email Address must be in writing and sent to 
Advisor at the Notice Address. Advisor will deliver paper 
copies of Electronic Communications in the event it becomes 
aware that the Email Address is not valid or accessible. 

Client understands and agrees that Advisor may include 
Client’s personal financial information in Electronic 
Communications, even though there is a risk of  disclosure 
to or receipt by unintended third parties. Advisor will 
implement reasonable precautions to ensure the integrity, 
confidentiality, and security of Electronic Communications. 
Client acknowledges that the Internet is not a secure 
communications network. Electronic Communications are 
not encrypted. If Client uses an email address provided  by 
or through an employer or third-party, such employer or 
third-party, any of their employees, or other persons may 
have access to Client’s Electronic Communications. There is 
a risk that Electronic Communications may be delivered to 
an incorrect email address or intercepted by third parties. 
Unauthorized parties may access communications 
transmitted over the Internet. 

After Advisor has sent or made an Electronic 
Communication available to Client, Client shall be 
responsible for maintaining the confidentiality of such 
Electronic Communication (and any personal financial 
information therein). Client is responsible for preventing 
unauthorized access to the Electronic Communications 
through Client’s computer and through unauthorized use of 
Client’s UserID or password. Advisor is not liable for 
unauthorized access to Electronic Communications, or 
Client’s personal financial information arising from or as a 
result of third parties obtaining access to Client’s computer, 
Client’s UserID or password, or the Email Address. Client 
agrees to notify Advisor immediately if Client suspects or 
becomes aware of any unauthorized access to Electronic 
Communications, or Client’s personal  financial information. 

Advisor will provide Electronic Communications free of 
charge. However, Client may incur costs to third parties 
(such as Internet Service Providers and email service 
providers) in connection with accessing the Internet, 
establishing and maintaining the Email Address, or 
downloading, printing or storing Electronic 
Communications. 

Client is responsible for having any necessary hardware, 
software or other technology to access the Internet, the Email 
Address, and the Electronic Communications. To receive  
Electronic  Communications,  Client  will  need:   a 

 

Rev. 2016-0601 



 

personal computer with appropriate browser software 
installed, such as Microsoft Internet Explorer© 9.0  or higher 
(available free of charge at www.microsoft.com) or 
equivalent, capable of accessing the Internet and viewing 
web pages; a connection to the Internet via an Internet 
Service Provider or similar facility; a monitor; and a valid 
and accessible Email Address. To retain Electronic 
Communications, Client will need a printer (for printed 
copies), or hard drive or other electronic  storage device with 
sufficient free space to download and store the Electronic 
Communications. Client may  download and save, or print 
the Electronic Communications. Client is solely responsible 
for performing such downloads, for storing and protecting 
downloaded Electronic Communications, and for the costs of 
printing paper copies. Electronic Communications may be 
formatted in Adobe Acrobat’s portable document format 
(“PDF”), hypertext mark-up language (“HTML”) or other 
file formats Advisor deems appropriate. In order to view or 
print documents provided in PDF, Client must obtain Adobe 
Acrobat Reader© 6.0 or higher, which is available free of 
charge at Adobe’s website (located at www.adobe.com) and 
install it on Client’s computer. If Advisor changes to a 
format   other 

than HTML or PDF, it will provide reasonable advance 
notice of any new hardware and software requirements for 
accessing and retaining the information, and access to 
appropriate software and technical assistance, if necessary, 
with respect to such change. 

Client agrees that Electronic Communications delivered to 
Client by any of the methods permitted under the Consent 
will be treated as having been delivered to Client when 
Advisor sends or makes the Electronic Communication 
available to Client, regardless of when Client actually 
accesses the Electronic Communication. 

Client may use email to deliver instructions or orders, to 
request or authorize any financial transaction, or to provide 
any notice that requires real-time communication or written 
authorization, whether required by law, rules of any 
exchange or regulatory body, or Advisor’s policies. 
However, any instruction, request, order, authorization, or 
notice sent by Client via e-mail may not be effective or 
processed by Advisor; and Advisor shall not be responsible 
for any loss or damage arising from or as a result of any 
such      item      not      being      effective      or   processed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rev. 2016-0601 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
City of Greenwood, Minnesota  
Resolution 10-18 
 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING TD AMERITRADE INSTITUTIONAL AS A DEPOSITORY FOR THE CITY AND 
APPOINTING EHLERS INVESTMENT PARTNERS AS THE CITY'S INVESTMENT MANAGER  
  
WHEREAS, the council of this city is hereby fully authorized and empowered to open a brokerage account, transfer, 
endorse, sell, assign, set over and deliver any and all shares of stocks, bonds, debentures, notes, evidences of 
indebtedness, or other securities now or hereafter standing in the name of or owned by this city, to purchase stocks, 
bonds, debentures, notes, evidences of indebtedness, and other securities, and to make, execute, and deliver, under the 
seal of this city, any and all written instruments necessary or proper to effectuate the authority hereby conferred in 
accordance with MN statutes 118A.04, 118A.05, and 118A.06;  
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the city of Greenwood approves TD Ameritrade Institutional as an official 
depository for a brokerage account and appoints Ehlers Investment Partners as the city’s investment manager.  
  
ADOPTED by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this __ day of _____________, 2018. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS  
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor        Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 5A 

Agenda Date: 04-04-18 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 

 
Agenda Item: Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program Annual Public Hearing 
 
Summary: All cities in the metropolitan are required to submit a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) outlining 
the steps they will take to limit runoff into protected water bodies. This is done through the adoption of Best Management 
Practices (BMP’s) in six categories: (1) Public Education and Outreach on Stormwater Impacts,  
(2) Public Participation / Involvement, (3) Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination, (4) Construction Site Stormwater 
Runoff Control, (5) Post-Construction Stormwater Management in New Development, and (6) Redevelopment and 
Pollution Prevention / Good Housekeeping for Municipal Operations. 
 
The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) reissues Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (MS4) General 
Permits every 5 years. These federal rules identified an iterative process for improved stormwater management where 
MS4 programs are strengthened with each 5-year permit cycle.  
 
The city contracted with Bolton & Menk to submit the city’s individual application for reauthorization of its permit in 2014. 
The application was accepted by the MPCA, passed the 30-day public comment period and has been reauthorized. 

As part of the program, the city must hold annual public hearings to collect public input on the program and document 
suggestions. The previous hearings have yielded no public comment. 
 
Council Action: A motion is required to open and close the public hearing. Suggested motions ... 
 

1. I move the city council opens the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program Annual Public Hearing. 
 

2. I move the city council closes the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program Annual Public Hearing. 
 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 7A 

Agenda Date: 04-04-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: Consider Sending Lot Size Ordinance to Planning Commission for Public Hearing and Recommendation 
 
Summary: Since November 2016, the city council has been working on the concept of an ordinance that regulates 
properties based on the size of the lot instead of lot location. The intent is to reduce the severity and number of variance 
requests in addition to setting reasonable expectations for owners and potential owners of smaller lots. The latest  
07-19-17 draft of the ordinance is attached. At the 08-02-17 city council meeting, the council directed Councilman Cook 
and Councilman Fletcher to review how the proposed ordinance would affect real-life properties and report back to the city 
council. Councilman Cook presented real-life examples to city council and planning commission at the joint worksession 
on 02-21-18. Below is the updated timeline for the ordinance.  

Updated Timeline: 
11-02-16 The city council reviewed the first draft of the ordinance.  
12-07-16 The city council reviewed a revised draft of the ordinance and directed that further revisions be made.  
01-04-17 The city council reviewed a revised draft of the ordinance and directed that further revisions be made 
02-01-17 The city council reviewed a revised draft of the ordinance and directed that further revisions be made 
02-15-17 The planning commission reviewed the draft ordinance and expressed general support for the concept. 
04-19-17 The city council and planning commission discussed potential changes to the ordinance at a joint worksession. 
05-03-17 The city council held a worksession with the city attorney and city zoning administrator. 
06-07-17 The city council reviewed a revised draft of the ordinance and directed that further revisions be made 
08-02-17  The city council reviewed a revised draft of the ordinance and directed Councilman Cook and Fletcher to  
 review how the proposed ordinance would affect real-life properties. 
02-21-18 The city council and planning commission reviewed real-life examples. 
04-04-18 The city council considers sending the ordinance to the planning commission for a public hearing  
 and recommendation.  
04-19-18 Deadline for submitting public hearing notice to newspaper. 
04-26-18 Public hearing notice published in Sun-Sailor (must be at least 10 days prior to public hearing). 
05-09-18 Planning commission holds public hearing and makes a recommendation to the city council. 
06-06-18  City council considers 1st reading of the ordinance (may make revisions / may waive 2nd reading). 
06-07-18 If the 2nd reading is waived, the ordinance is submitted to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 
06-14-18 If the 2nd reading is waived, the ordinance is published in the Sun-Sailor (goes into effect on this date). 
07-10-18 City council considers 2nd reading of the ordinance (may make revisions). 
07-12-18 The ordinance is submitted to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 
07-19-18 The ordinance is published in the Sun-Sailor (goes into effect on this date). 
 
Council Action: No action required. Potential motions ... 
 

1. I move the city council directs the planning commission to hold a public hearing at their 05-09-18 meeting and make a 
recommendation regarding the 07-19-17 draft of the lot size ordinance. 

 

2. I move the city council (1) directs the following changes be made to the 07-19-17 draft of the lot size ordinance: 
______________, and (2) directs the planning commission to hold a public hearing at their 05-09-18 meeting and 
make a recommendation regarding the revised draft of the ordinance. 

 

3. Do nothing or other motion ??? 
 
Greenwood code section 1215 requires 2 readings of all ordinances prior to adoption. The 2nd reading shall be within 3 months of the 1st reading.  
There may be changes between the 1st and 2nd readings. The 2nd reading may be waived by a unanimous vote of city council members present at the 
meeting. In order to publish an ordinance by title and summary the ordinance must be approved by a 4/5ths vote. Ordinances go into effect once they 
are published in the city’s official newspaper. The planning commission must review and make a recommendation to the city council regarding any 
changes to the zoning code chapter 11. A public hearing, typically held by the planning commission, also is required for changes to chapter 11.  
 



DRAFT 07-19-17 Greenwood Ordinance ___   |   Page 1 of 8 
 

Blue = New text added to the clean copy discussed at the 6/7/17 worksession. 
Red Strikethrough = Text deleted from the clean copy discussed at the 6/7/17 worksession. 

 
ORDINANCE NO. ___ 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 

AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE ZONING CODE CHAPTER 11 TO SIMPLFY  
AND REGULATE BASED ON LOT SIZE 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 

 
SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code sections 1115.00 through 1125.25 are amended to read as follows:  

“Section 1115.00. Zoning Districts. 
 

Subd. 1. Establishment of Districts. For the purpose of this ordinance, the city is divided into the following districts: 

R-1  Single-Family Residential District 
C-1  Office and Institutional District 
C-2  Lake Recreation District 

Subd. 2. Zoning Map. The boundaries of the districts established by this ordinance are delineated on the zoning map; said 
map and all notations, references, and data shown thereon are hereby adopted and made part of this ordinance and will 
be on permanent file, and for public inspection, in the city office of the zoning administrator. It shall be the responsibility of 
the zoning administrator and staff to maintain said map, and amendments thereto shall be recorded thereon within 30 
days after official publication of amendments. 
 

Subd. 3. District Boundaries. The boundaries between districts are, unless otherwise indicated, either the centerlines of 
streets, alleys, or railroad rights-of-way, or such lines extended or lines parallel or perpendicular thereto. Where figures 
are shown on the zoning map between a street and a district boundary line runs parallel to the street at a distance 
therefrom equivalent to the number of feet stated unless otherwise indicated. 

 
(INSERT NEW MAP SHOWING ALL PREVIOUS R-1A, R-1B, R-1C, 

 AND R-2 PROPERTIES IN THE NEW R-1 ZONING DISTRICT) 

SECTION 1120. R-1 SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 
Section 1120.00. Purpose.  
 

The intent of this district is to provide a zone for single-family dwellings for the purpose of creating a quality residential 
community with regulations based on lot size.  
 
Section 1120.01. Development History & Community Character 
 

The city of Greenwood was originally developed early in the 20th century with a number of small lots with and without 
lakeshore to provide seasonal homes sites. These lots were intended to be developed with small homes and cabins to 
enhance the lake experience. As time passed, these seasonal properties were replaced by permanent homes, many with 
larger dimensions. This development pattern led to a number of unique lot shapes (e.g. small lots, flag lots, and long 
narrow lots) that do not easily fit into numeric standards. The variance process in section 1155 is used to address unique 
lots and balance the property owner’s wants with the community’s needs. Considerations include but are not limited to the 
following: impact on environment, topography, steep slopes, vegetation, lakes, ponds, streams, and susceptibility to 
erosion and sedimentation. 
 

The character of the initial development provided a natural setting on the lake or near the lake to allow property owners 
and others to enjoy the lake setting. Numeric requirements for lake yard setbacks and impervious surface percentages 
were established, in part, to maintain open spaces around the lake and to maintain the character and setting of the 
original development. 
 

On December 1, 1992, the city adopted the shoreland management district ordinance (section 1176) to comply with 
Minnesota state law to protect the waters of Lake Minnetonka. The entire city is located within the shoreland management 
district. 
 



DRAFT 07-19-17 Greenwood Ordinance ___   |   Page 2 of 8 
 

 
Section 1120.02. Public Health, Safety & Welfare 
 

Setbacks are established to provide important separation between adjacent structures, between structures and streets, 
and between structures and lakeshore. Reasons for setbacks include, but are not limited to: (1) Prevention of overhanging 
eaves and other above-ground encroachments onto adjacent properties. (2) To provide space for drainage requirements. 
(3) To provide adequate access to structures for fire and police inspections and protection. (4) To provide adequate sight 
lines for vehicles and pedestrians on streets. (5) To protect water quality. (6) To maintain the character of the community. 
 
Section 1120.03. Existing Development Rights 
 

Existing lots with existing structures may have “grandfathered rights” that supersede those requirements listed in this 
zoning ordinance. The existing impervious surface percentages under this code, setback dimensions, lot dimensions, 
building height dimensions, and volume may be accepted as “grandfathered,” but variances may be required to document 
these conditions when new construction or new additions are desired on these properties. 
 
Section 1120.05. R-1 Permitted Uses.  
No building shall be used or shall hereafter be erected, altered or converted in any manner, except as provided in section 
1120 et seq. Permitted uses shall be: 
 

Subd. 1. Principal Uses. 
 (a) Single-family detached dwellings (excluding the leasing or renting of rooms). 
 (b) Open area, parks and playgrounds owned and operated by a public agency, or by a home association for a 

subdivision or neighborhood. 
 (c) Residential subdivisions, including streets, lighting, sanitary sewer service, and water service. 
 (d) Uses mandated in state statutes as permitted uses. 
 

Subd. 2. Primary Accessory Uses. 
(a) Private detached garages. 
(b) Tool house, sheds, and similar storage areas for domestic supplies. 
(c) Commonly accepted municipal playground equipment, and park shelter buildings. 
(d) Boat docks. 
(d) Home occupations as regulated by section 480. 
(e) Signs as regulated in section 1140 et seq. 

 

Subd. 3. Secondary Accessory Uses. 
(a) Off-street parking, driveways, parking pads. 
(b) Play structures, swing sets. 
(c) Patios, decks, slabs, sidewalks. 
(d) Air conditioners, generators. 
(e) Fire pits, outdoor fireplaces, outdoor kitchens for the use and convenience of the resident and their guests. 
(f) Freestanding swimming pools, hot tubs, spas for the use and convenience of the resident and their guests. 
(g) Pergolas, arbors, trellises. 

 

Subd. 4. Conditional Uses. 
(a) Public utilities including such items as electrical distribution station or any such similar structure located above 

ground. 
(b) Permanent in-ground swimming pools and spas for the use and convenience of the resident and their guests. 
(c) Tennis courts, sport courts. 
(d) Signs as regulated in section 1140 et seq. 
(e) Churches, chapels, synagogues, temples, and similar religious buildings. 
(f) Uses mandated in state statutes as conditional uses. 
(g) Theater with attached restaurant as regulated under section 1123 et seq and specifically limited to the common 

use of Hennepin County PID numbers 26-117-23-31-0028, 26-117-23-31-0036, and 26-117-23-34-0001. 



DRAFT 07-19-17 Greenwood Ordinance ___   |   Page 3 of 8 
 

Section 1120.10. R-1 Lot Dimensions.  
The following required lot area, width, and depth regulations shall be considered as minimum standards for lot 
dimensions: 
 

 

  
Minimum Lot Area  Minimum Lot Width  Minimum Lot Depth  

Minimum sizes for lots after subdivision (see subdivision 
section 600) 

15,000 sq ft 
20,000 sq ft 

75 ft street frontage for  
off-shore lots. 

75 ft lake frontage for 
lakeshore lots. 

150 ft 

Minimum sizes for remaining lot when a portion is accreted 
onto a neighboring lot (see simple subdivision section 600.07) 15,000 sq ft  75 ft 150 ft 

Minimum sizes for existing lots of record for building a 
single-family home (see section 1120.22) 6750 sq ft 40 ft at the building line  No minimum lot depth 

 
 

Section 1120.15. R-1 Setbacks & Impervious Surfaces. 
 

The following shall be considered as setback and impervious surface standards:  
 

 

Front*  
Yard  

Setback Side Yard Setback 

Exterior Side 
Yard Setback 
(Corner Lot)* 

Rear 
Yard  

Setback 

Lake 
Yard  

Setback 
Impervious 

Surface Coverage  

Single-Family 
Principal 
Structure 

 
30 ft 

 

15 ft for 
properties 

with a 
lake yard 

 

7.5 ft plus 0.1 foot for  
each foot of lot width 

up to 75 ft ** 
(8 ft min) 

30 ft for lots  
with area of  

15,000 sq ft + 
 

Lot size area x  
.002 for lots less than 

15,000 sq ft ***  
(16ft min)  

 
30 ft 

 

15 ft for 
properties 

with a 
lake yard 

50 ft 

 
30% for lots with 

area of  
15,000 sq ft +  

 

15,000 minus lot 
size x .001 + 30% 
for lots less than 

15,000sf **** 
For lots less than  
15,000 sq ft, the 

impervious surface 
coverage is the  

total lot area x .001 
subtracted  

from 43 **** 
 

Accessory 
Structures 

See section 1140.10 for Accessory Structures and Uses (primary and secondary) 
Setbacks and General Regulations 

 
*  If the property abuts two public right-of-ways (corner lots), the city zoning administrator will determine which yard is 

the front yard and which yard is the exterior side yard. For properties with a lake yard, the front yard typically is the 
yard with the driveway. 

**  For example, the minimum side yard setback for a lot that is 80 ft 50ft wide at the building would be 8 ft 12.5ft:  
 80 x .1 = 8 ft  50 x 0.1 = 5 + 7.5 = 12.5  
 If the lot narrows along the building side, the side yard setbacks would adjust accordingly. For example, a side yard 

setback could be 10 ft at the front corner of the house and 8 ft at the back corner of the house. 
***   For example, the minimum exterior side yard setback for a 10,700 sq ft lot would be 21.4 ft: 10,700 x .002 = 21.4  
**** For example, the maximum hardcover for a 10,700 sq ft lot would be 32.3% 34.3%: 10,700 x .001 = 10.7 and 43 – 

10.7 = 32.3 (15,000 – 10,700 = 4,300) x .001 = 4.3% + 30% = 34.3%  
 



DRAFT 07-19-17 Greenwood Ordinance ___   |   Page 4 of 8 
 

Section 1120.20. R-1 Building Standards. 
 

Subd. 1. Principal structures (new construction or new additions) in the district shall: 

 (a) Not exceed 28 ft in building height and 42 ft in structure height.  
 (b) Not have a wall height that exceeds double the setback distance within 15 ft of the side property line.  
  For example, the maximum wall height for a principal structure located 8 ft from the property line is 16 ft.   

(c) Have a minimum width of 25 ft. 
(d) Have a minimum footprint area of 1,450 sq ft including the attached or detached garage square footage. 
(e) Have an attached or detached 2-car garage and a hard-surfaced (see section 1140.46) driveway to the public 

street. 
(g) Meet all current standards of city building codes and appendices. 

 

Subd. 2. Properties that require variances from setback and / or impervious surface requirements in order to meet the 
building standards listed in subdivision 1 above may qualify for the “practical difficulty” standard for the consideration of 
variances (see section 1155). 
   

Subd. 3. Primary accessory structures (new construction or new additions) in the district shall: 

 (a) be limited to 1 private garage, and 1 tool house shed or similar storage building per principal structure; 
 (b) not exceed 15 feet in building height; 
 (c) have a maximum combined main floor space of all primary accessory structures on the lot of 1,000 square feet or 

60% of the total at-grade, main floor square footage of the principal structure including attached garage square 
footage – whichever is less; 

 (d)  meet all current standards of city building codes and appendices. 
 

Section 1120.22. R-1 Lots of Record. 
 

Subd. 1. A “lot of record” is a lot filed in the office of the Hennepin county register of deeds on or before December 1, 1992. 
 

Subd. 2. A lot of record shall be allowed as a single-family residential building site, provided: 
 

1. The lot is 6750 sq. ft. or greater; 
2. The lot width at the building line is 40 ft. or greater; 
3. The lot is in separate ownership from abutting lots; and 
4. The lot is able to be connected to a public sewer. The lot has access to a public sewer. 
 

Subd. 3. Any vacant lot of record that is less than 15,000 sq. ft. and abuts another lot (vacant or with a habitable 
residential dwelling) that is under the same ownership must be combined with the abutting lot and must not be considered 
as a separate parcel for the purposes of sale or development. 
 

Subd. 4. Abutting lots of record that are less than 15,000 sq. ft. and are under a common ownership must may be able to 
be sold or purchased individually if each lot contained a habitable residential dwelling at the time the lots came under 
common ownership, each habitable dwelling is maintained, and the lots are connected to a public sewer.  
 

Subd. 5. A portion of land may be accreted from a lot of record and combined with a second abutting lot of record as long  
as the remainder of the first lot is 15,000 sq. ft. or greater and the property remains otherwise zoning code compliant. See 
simple subdivision section 600.07. 

Section 1120.25. R-1 General Regulations.  
Additional requirements for the R-1 district are set forth in section 1140 et seq. of this ordinance. 
 
SECTION 1123. REGULATIONS FOR THEATER WITH ATTACHED RESTAURANT  
Section 1123.00. Purpose.  
The purpose of this section is to establish regulations that allow the continuing operation of an established theater with 
attached restaurant in the manner it has been used historically heretofore and providing for possible enlargement of 
facilities and / or intensification of established uses by conditional use permit first obtained in a manner that is compatible 
with the surrounding residential community and provides flexibility to address changing business conditions. 



DRAFT 07-19-17 Greenwood Ordinance ___   |   Page 5 of 8 
 

Section 1123.15. Setbacks and Hardcover for Theater with Attached Restaurant.  
 

Land Use 
Front Yard 
(Southerly 

Yard - 
Parking Lot) 

Side Yard 
(Easterly 

Yard - Trail) 

Exterior Side 
Yard 

(Westerly 
Yard) 

Rear Yard 
(Northerly 

Yard - Pond) Hardcover 

Theater with Attached Restaurant  180 feet 15 feet 50 feet 
Per 

Watershed 
Rules 

Not more 
than 30% of 
lot area shall 
be occupied 
by buildings 

and / or 
impervious 
surfacing 

Theater with Attached Restaurant 
Primary Accessory Structures 180 feet 10 feet 35 feet 

Per 
Watershed 

Rules 

Theater with Attached Restaurant 
Secondary Accessory Structures 

See section 1140.10 subd. 2C for Setbacks and General Regulations for Secondary 
Accessory Structures and Uses  

 
Section 1123.25. Lawful Use or Occupation of the Land or Premises Commonly Known as The Old Log 
Theater (Theater with Attached Restaurant), 5185 Meadville Street, Greenwood, Minnesota, (Hennepin 
County PID Nos. 26-117-23-31-0028, 26-117-23-31-0036, and 26-117-23-34-0001), Existing at the Time of 
the Adoption of this Control. 
 

Subd. 1.  Findings. After review and investigation, the city adopted resolution 31-13 which sets forth findings on the 
established use and manner to which the “Theater with Attached Restaurant” property commonly known as the Old Log 
Theater, 5185 Meadville Street, Greenwood, Minnesota, (Hennepin County PID numbers 26-117-23-31-0028, 26-117-23-
31-0036, and 26-117-23-34-0001), has historically been put. Said resolution is intended to serve as the factual basis for 
the terms and conditions of conditional use regulation under section 1123 et seq. related thereto.   
 

Subd. 2.  Authorized Use. The following enumeration of business practices, excerpted from resolution 31-13, describes 
the manner to which use of the Old Log Theater (described in subd. 1, above), may, as of the adoption of this control (12-
04-13), be put:  

(a) Public business hours for theater performances, on-site food service, ticketing, and the business office shall be 
between 8am and 11pm. Special events may be between 8am and 12midnight. 

(b) Liquor service shall comply with the city's liquor ordinances (section 820). 
(c) With the exception of noise-creating activities, there are no restrictions on hours for supporting activities 

necessary to the Old Log's operations, including: office, scene shop, cleaning, and food preparation. 
(d) Noise-producing activities such as building, landscaping, and scenery construction, shall be limited to between 

8am and 8pm, Monday-Saturday.  
(e) General deliveries, garbage collection, and food service truck deliveries shall be limited to between 8am and 8pm. 
(f) In addition to live theater performances, the Old Log may host special events (e.g. concerts, weddings, and 

private / public events) on the Old Log campus as desired. However, the parking lot shall not be employed for 
purposes other than parking. Noise related to special events shall be managed so as not to adversely impact 
neighboring residential properties. Special event revenue is estimated to be 25% of total annual revenue. 

(g) The Old Log's kitchen, dining room, and bar may offer service to the public independent of theater performances 
during the public business hours stated in (a) above. 

(h) Box lunches may be consumed on the grounds. 
(i) Parking of all vehicles, including buses, shall be on site 95% of the need. Buses shall be turned off while parked 

and may idle 10 minutes prior to boarding passengers. Except in cold weather buses may idle more frequently as 
needed. 

(j) Outdoor events shall not employ amplified music. 

Section 1123.30. Events Necessitating a Conditional Use Permit Be Obtained Relative to Section 
1120.05 Subd 4(g), Theater with Attached Restaurant. 
 

Subd. 1. Conditional Use Permit Required. Subject to the rights granted property owners under Minnesota statute 462.357 
Subd.1e (a), which provides, in part, that “any nonconformity, including the lawful use or occupation of land or premises 
existing at the time of the adoption of an additional control under this chapter, may be continued, including through repair, 
replacement, restoration, maintenance, or improvement, but not including expansion,” any one or more the following 
events related to the “Theater with Attached Restaurant” property commonly known as the Old Log Theater, 5185 
Meadville Street, Greenwood, Minnesota, (Hennepin County PID numbers 26-117-23-31-0028, 26-117-23-31-0036, and 
26-117-23-34-0001) shall require a conditional use permit be first obtained:  
     



DRAFT 07-19-17 Greenwood Ordinance ___   |   Page 6 of 8 
 

(A) Request for a building permit or zoning approval for physical expansion of any existing building or the addition of 
impervious surface to said property beyond what existed as of the adoption of this control.  

(B) Any change to the manner of use of said property as authorized in section 1123.25, subd. 2. 

Section 1123.35. Minimum Building Requirements for Permitted Conditional Uses Under Section 
1120.05 Subd 4(g), Theater with Attached Restaurant. 
Subd. 1. Conditional permitted principal structures and associated accessory structures authorized under section 1120.05 
subd 4(g) shall, in addition to other restrictions of this ordinance and any other applicable ordinances of the city, meet the 
following standards: 

(1) Principal buildings structures shall be limited to 1 in number and shall not exceed 28 feet in building height or more 
than 42 feet in structure height and shall be built in conformance with this code and current applicable building code. 

(2) Accessory buildings / structures shall be limited to 4 in number plus 1 gazebo and individually shall not be greater 
than 15 feet in building height or more than 28 feet in structure height. In no event shall the accessory buildings 
combined exceed 60% of the total at grade, main floor square footage of the principal theater building / structure, 

(3) Subject to variance, under the practical difficulties standard, all additions to the principal theater building and 
supporting accessory buildings / structures shall be constructed of the same materials or higher quality materials and 
shall reasonably conform to the architecture of the buildings in existence as of the adoption of this control (12-04-13).  

(4) All exterior finishes on any building shall be any single one or combination of the following: 
a. Face brick, 
b. Natural stone, 
c. Wood which meets appropriate fire codes and has been reviewed by the planning commission and approved by 

the city council, 
d. Any other exterior finish that has been reviewed by the planning commission and approved by the city council, In 

no event shall precast concrete units, including those with surfaces that have been integrally treated with an 
applied decorative material or texture be employed for exterior finishes, provided that in no event shall proposed 
exterior finishes matching an existing building be deemed unacceptable. 

(5) Architectural Compatibility. Building structure, design, and exterior finish materials, including exterior remodeling 
projects, are subject to review by the planning commission and the city council for acceptability of proposed materials, 
architectural compatibility with the residential R-1 district and its established past historic use, and to determine 
whether the proposal is in keeping with the predominately residential character of the surrounding neighborhoods, 
local public amenities, and the city in general. Building appearance will be considered from a 360° perspective. 

 

Section 1123.40. Regulation and Imposition of Conditions on Permitted Conditional Uses Authorized 
Under Section 1120.05 Subd 4(g), Theater with Attached Restaurant. 
 

Subd. 1. Permitted Conditions. In addition to the conditions related to public health, safety, and welfare that the council 
may impose on conditional uses under section 1150, in considering and issuing or amending a conditional use permit for 
a “Theater with Attached Restaurant” under section 1120.05 subd 4(g) the council may impose conditions related to the 
use of the buildings and structures and operation of any the business operated upon the property including, but not limited 
to, any of the following: 
 

A. Odor regulation and management 
B. Noise limits and management 
C. Limits on operational hours 
D. Traffic management and control 
E. Outdoor lighting 
F. Employee parking 
G. Delivery routes and service vehicles including service times and weight restrictions 
H. Refuse collection and related issues including service times and weight restrictions 
I. Carry-out food service 
J. Catering service 
K. Repair and maintenance of public roads burdened by theater related traffic 
L. Alcohol 
M. Outdoor events 
N. Number, size, and location of buildings and accessory structures.” 
 



DRAFT 07-19-17 Greenwood Ordinance ___   |   Page 7 of 8 
 

SECTION 2. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1145.00 nonconformities paragraphs (d) through (h) and (j) are deleted in their 
entirety.  
 
SECTION 3. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176.04 subd. 3 is amended to read as follows:  
 

“Subd. 3. Minimum Lot Size, Width, Building Height, and Impervious Coverage.  
 

(1)   Dimensions. All single lots created after December 1992 must meet or exceed the following dimensions: 
 

  

Riparian 
and Non-
Riparian 

Lots 

Office 
District 

Lake 
Recreation 

District 

  R-1 C-1 C-2 

Lot Area (sq. ft.) abutting water and not abutting water 15,000 10,000 10,000 

Lot Width at building line (ft.) 75 75 75 

Building Setback from OHWL (ft.) 50 50 50 

Maximum Building Height 28 35 30* 
 
*  The 30-foot building height limit within the C-2 lake recreation district is subject to the following exception: The maximum building height for multi-
family residential structures of 8 units or greater may exceed 30 feet but shall not be greater than 32 feet for structures with gabled roofs of not less than 
5/12; pitch; all other roof / building design or uses within the C-2 district shall not exceed 30 feet in height. See section 1102 for definition of “building 
height.”  
 
(2)  Exceptions to Setbacks. Setback requirements from the ordinary high water level shall not apply to authorized  
 secondary accessory structures, boathouses, and docks. 
 

(3)  Impervious Coverage. 

 a)  Impervious surface coverage in all residential districts as expressed as a percentage of the lot area, shall not 
exceed the standards set forth on the table in section 1120.15. 

 b)  Impervious surface coverage in all commercial districts, expressed as a percent of the lot area, shall not exceed 
30%, provided that because of the additional hardcover required for typical commercial developments, the 
maximum impervious surface in commercial districts may be increased to a maximum of 75% with a conditional 
use permit first obtained under sections 1150 and 1176.07 of this code, supported by an applicant prepared 
stormwater management plan meeting the approval of the city engineer. The city engineer, planning commission, 
and / or city council may will require an applicant to implement stormwater management practices deemed 
necessary to control and minimize or control stormwater and off site runoff, including but not limited to, rain 
gardens, holding ponds, reductions in proposed impervious surfaces, and other accepted stormwater 
management techniques and methods.” 

 
SECTION 4. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176.04 subd. 10 is amended to read as follows:  
 

“Subd. 10. Lots of Record. See section 1120.22.” 
 
SECTION 5. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1176.07.05 subd. 4 (1) is amended to read as follows:  
 

“Subd. 4. Impervious Surface Policies and Conditions.  
 

1. Variance applicants with total impervious surface coverage in excess of the percentage shown on the table in section 
1120.15 shall have the burden of proof to establish that the excess is a legal nonconforming use by showing evidence 
that the excess was in existence prior to the adoption of the Shoreland Management Ordinance (December 1992), or 
by showing the excess was subsequently approved by the city. If no such evidence exists, the city council may require 
the property owner to reduce impervious surfaces as a condition of variance approval.”  

 
 
 



DRAFT 07-19-17 Greenwood Ordinance ___   |   Page 8 of 8 
 

SECTION 6. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1102 Defintions is amended to revise or add the following definitions:  
 

“Structure Height means the sum total of building height and the vertical height above the roofline of all structures. the 
vertical distance between the building perimeter grade and the highest projection of the structure (e.g. roof peak, chimney, 
etc).”  
 

“Wall Height is the vertical height measured from the building perimeter grade for the applicable side of the structure to 
the top of the vertical wall.” 

 
SECTION 7. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 
Enacted by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2017. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS 
 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor     Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 
First reading: _____, 2017 
Second reading: _____, 2017 
Publication: _____, 2017 
 
 
 
 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 7C 

Agenda Date: 04-04-18 

Prepared by Dale Cooney 

 
 

Agenda Item: Review Draft of 2040 Comprehensive Plan Update  
 

Summary: Every 10 years, Minnesota state law requires cities, townships, and counties in the seven-county metro area 
to prepare comprehensive plan updates as required by the Metropolitan Land Planning Act. Ostensibly, the goal of the law 
is to create a regional approach to growth and development particularly as it pertains to region-wide systems such as 
wastewater and transportation. Cities must submit their comprehensive plan to the Metropolitan Council for review of the 
plan’s compatibility and conformity with the Council’s regional system plans. When the Metropolitan Council determines 
that a city’s comprehensive land use plan may have a substantial impact on or contain a substantial departure from the 
Metropolitan Council’s regional system plans, the Metropolitan Council has the statutory authority to require the city to 
conform to the Council’s system plans. 
 

Greenwood’s local comprehensive plan is statutorily required to address several plan elements: Land Use, Transpor- 
tation, Water Resources (Wastewater, Surface Water, Water Supply), Parks and Trails, Housing, and Implementation. 
Other plan areas of regional interest identified by the Metropolitan Council include Resilience and Economic Competi- 
tiveness. Historically, Greenwood has only provided those elements required by statute. 
 

Greenwood is a developed community and is not expected to see a significant change in population or housing units over 
the term of this comprehensive plan update. Region-wide systems such as wastewater or transportation will be negligibly 
impacted by changes within the City of Greenwood. Due to these conditions, no significant changes to the city’s 
comprehensive plan are proposed, and most areas of the plan are anticipated to be simply updated to meet statutory 
requirements. 
 

While the city’s physical characteristics are expected to remain stable, the city’s goals and policies may have changed 
over time. Staff is not aware of any specific policy goals that are not addressed via the existing comprehensive plan, but 
now is the time to begin addressing those omissions if there are any. 
 

Attached for review is an updated draft of the comprehensive plan. The plan is a vision for Greenwood from now until 
2040. The comp plan subcommittee (Mayor Kind and Councilwoman Conrad) participated in reviewing and proposing the 
more substantive changes highlighted in yellow. Other changes in formatting also have been made to improve readability 
and flow. For comparison, the current comprehensive plan can be found on the city’s website at greenwoodmn.com. 
 

Planning Commission Action: The planning commission held a public hearing of the draft comprehensive plan at their 
02-21-18 meeting and recommended approval of the document as presented. 
 

Timeline: Comprehensive plan updates are required to be submitted for review to the Metropolitan Council by 12-31-18. 
Before formally submitting the comprehensive plan update to the Metropolitan Council, Greenwood must provide adjacent 
and affected jurisdictions the opportunity to review and comment on the plan update. A mandatory 6-month review period 
accommodates this requirement. Therefore, Greenwood’s comp plan update must be submitted to affected jurisdictions 
no later than 05-31-18. Below is the timeline ... 
 

08-02-17    The city council holds a public hearing to gather public input. 
08-02-17    The city council discusses public input and gives direction to the subcommittee. 
Aug-Jan     The subcommittee works with the city zoning administrator and the city engineer to update the comp plan. 
02-14-18    Deadline for the subcommittee to submit a draft to staff for inclusion in the planning commission packet. 
02-21-18    The planning commission reviews the draft, holds a public hearing, and makes recommendations. 
04-04-18 City council reviews draft of comp plan. 
04-13-18  Deadline for Surface Water Management Plan update from Bolton & Menk. 
4/13-4/20 Staff incorporates SWMP update into draft of comp plan. 
04-20-18 City council packet deadline. 
05-02-18 The city council reviews the draft of the comp plan, approves the draft with or without revisions, and 

authorizes the draft to be sent to neighboring cities. 
11-16-18 Deadline for neighboring cities' input. (6 months required by law). 
11/16-11/23  Staff redlines neighboring cities’ input (if any) into the draft of the comp plan. 
11-23-18 City council packet deadline. 
12-05-18    The city council approves the draft with or without further revisions for submission to the Met Council. 
12-31-18 Deadline for the city to submit the draft of the comp plan to the Met Council. 
 

City Council Action: No action required. Suggested motion ... 
1. I move the city council directs staff to make the following revisions to the draft of the 2040 comprehensive plan: ____. 
2. Do nothing or other motion???  



Comprehensive 
Plan 2040

DRAFT 03.23.18



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   1 

2040 COMPRHENSIVE PLAN 
GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
 
BACKGROUND, OVERVIEW, GOALS, POLICIES 
 

Background .............................................................................................................. 4  
 

GUIDING STATEMENT 
LOCATION 
HISTORY 
 

Overview ................................................................................................................... 4  
 

LAND USE SECTION SUMMARY  
Protection  
Land Use  
Housing  
 

PUBLIC FACILITIES SECTION SUMMARY 
Public Utilities  
Transportation 
Recreation, Parks, Trails & Open Space 
 

IMPLEMENTATION SECTION SUMMARY 
Controls 
Capital Improvements Program 
Housing Implementation Program 
 

Protection Goals / Policies ...................................................................................... 6 
 

PROTECTION GOALS 
NATURAL WATERCOURSE POLICIES 
WETLAND POLICIES 
LAKE POLICIES 
SLOPE POLICIES 
WOODLAND POLICIES 
AGGREGATE RESOURCE POLICIES 
HISTORIC SITES & STRUCTURES POLICIES 
 

Housing Goals / Policies ......................................................................................... 7 
 

Land Use Goals / Policies ....................................................................................... 7 
 

Recreation, Parks, Trails & Open Space Goals / Policies .................................... 8 
 

Solar & Wind Energy Goals / Policies .................................................................... 8 
 
	  



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   2 

LAND USE 
 

Existing Land Uses Inventory ................................................................................. 8 
 

Regional Growth Policy ........................................................................................... 9 
 

Protection ................................................................................................................. 9  
 

HISTORIC SITES & STRUCTURES  
Historic Sites & Structures Inventory & Plan 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURES 
Natural Watercourses Inventory & Plan 
Wetlands Inventory & Plan 
Lakes Inventory & Plan 
Woodlands Inventory & Plan 
Slopes Inventory & Plan 
 

Land Use ................................................................................................................. 13  
 

INTRODUCTION 
5-YEAR STAGING 
REDEVELOPMENT AREAS 
NEW LAND TO URBAN SERVICE AREA 
LAND USE MAP 
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 
COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL AREAS 
COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND EMPLOYMENT FORECASTS 
NON-HIGHWAY LINKAGES (TRAILS) 
BRIDGE PLAN 
STAGING: FLEXIBILITY & OPTIONS 
HISTORIC SITES & STRUCTURES 
 

Housing ................................................................................................................... 15  
 

INTRODUCTION 
 

HOUSEHOLD CHARACTERISTICS 
Population & Household Development 
 

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL FORECASTS 
 

FUTURE HOUSING DEMAND 
Life Cycle Evolution 
The Baby Boom Generation 
Rental Housing 
 

HOUSING PLAN 
Livable Communities Program 
Housing Maintenance Code / Code Enforcement 
Rehabilitation / Renovation Programs 
Affordable Housing 
Infrastructure Improvements 
 
 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   3 

PUBLIC FACILITIES 
 

Public Utilities ........................................................................................................ 18  
 

UTILITIES INVENTORY 
Sanitary Sewer 
Water 
Storm Sewer 
 

UTILITIES PLAN 
Sanitary Sewer 
Water 
Storm Sewer 
 

Transportation ........................................................................................................ 19  
 

THOROUGHFARES 
LOCAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS 
AVIATION & AIRPORTS 
TRAFFIC FLOW & CONGESTION 
STREET MAINTENANCE 
PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES 
 

Recreation, Parks, Trails, Open Space  ............................................................... 20  
 

INTRODUCTION 
RECREATION, PARKS, TRAILS, OPEN SPACE SUPPLY 
RECREATION, PARKS, TRAILS, OPEN SPACE PLAN 
 
IMPLEMENTATION 
 

Administration Procedures ................................................................................... 21 
 

Official Controls ..................................................................................................... 21 
 

Environmental Protection ..................................................................................... 21 
 

Housing ................................................................................................................... 22 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

A. STREET & TRAIL MAP 
B. ZONING MAP 
C. ZONING DISTRICT DESCRIPTIONS 
D. EXISTING LAND USE 
E. PROPOSED LAND USE 
F. LAND USE TABLE 
G. METRO TRANSIT BUS ROUTES 670 & 671 
H. SANITARY SEWER MAP 
I. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 
 
 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   4 

BACKGROUND, OVERVIEW, GOALS, POLICIES 
 
Background 
 

GUIDING MISSION STATEMENT 
 

The Greenwood city council has considered the policies, priorities, and input from the community. In doing so, the 
following guiding mission statement has been adopted:  
 

The city of Greenwood is primarily a single-family, resident-owned community supporting the orderly development and 
redevelopment of our property. We are champions of the environment and believe in the preservation and 
conservation of natural resources (trees, green space, and wetlands). We believe development and redevelopment 
needs to show respect for and consideration of neighbors and neighborhoods. We encourage diversity. We believe in 
a balance between private property owners’ rights and the preferences of the neighboring property owners.  
 
LOCATION 
 

The city of Greenwood was founded in 1956, when Excelsior Township was divided into the cities of Excelsior, 
Greenwood, and Shorewood. Greenwood is located approximately 20 minutes west of Minneapolis, MN on  
State Hwy 7. Greenwood is mainly a residential community located on the southeast area of Lake Minnetonka.  
The city of Excelsior is located to the southwest of Greenwood, the city of Deephaven is located to the north, and the 
city of Shorewood is located to the east. 
 
HISTORY 
 

With the Treaties of the Traverse des Sioux and Mendota concluding in the year 1851, the Dakota “Sioux” Indians 
ceded lands to the United States lying in Minnesota including the lands around Lake Minnetonka. In 1852, surveyor 
reports reached the east coast and caught the attention of promoters in New York. By 1853, a colony of settlers led by 
George M. Bertram, Charles Galpin, and Peter Gideon under the title “Excelsior Association Number 1” arrived at 
Excelsior Bay. In 1854, the village of Excelsior was platted. In 1856, there was an effort to establish a village on the 
north shore of St. Alban’s Bay, Lake Minnetonka. The name St. Alban’s was given to the community by the original 
settler whose wife came from St. Alban’s, England. A mill was established at the site but economics prevailed, the 
village of Excelsior grew, and village of St. Alban’s was abandoned. The name, however, carried on in its association 
with the bay which Greenwood largely surrounds. 
 

By 1880, the Excelsior / Lake Minnetonka area was home to many resorts and summer cabins. At the turn of the 
twentieth century, developers were beginning to plat and sell lakeshore parcels, often in small sizes intended for 
cabins. Many of those lots continue to be of record today.  
 

At the close of World War II, the Excelsior area grew increasingly attractive to those who wished to obtain lakeshore 
on Lake Minnetonka, but had the need for reasonable commuting distance to Minneapolis afforded by Hwy 7. Today, 
Greenwood provides highly desirable residential neighborhoods, many of which have lakeshore. The need for local 
control of neighborhoods was a principal motivator in the breakup of Excelsior Township and the founding of 
Greenwood. Comprised mostly of residential neighborhoods with a few commercial properties, the city of Greenwood 
expects that it will continue to focus its attention on providing a quality residential environment. 
  
Overview 
 

In conformance with the Metropolitan Land Planning Act, the city of Greenwood prepared a development guide plan in 
October 1972. Comprehensive plans for 2010, 2020, and 2030 also were prepared. 
 

As required by the Metropolitan Land Planning Act, the city of Greenwood has updated its comprehensive plan for 
2040. Little change has been made to this update of the comprehensive plan – mainly due to the fact that Greenwood 
is a small city that is almost fully developed. Therefore, no reference is made to development plans for housing and 
expansion. 
 

As in past years, the philosophy of the city has been to share services with adjacent communities when possible, 
while retaining Greenwood’s own identity. Greenwood continues to cooperate with surrounding communities in order 
to minimize the cost of the services by contracting for services from adjacent communities or sharing in the cost of 
services whenever possible through common efforts. Cooperative efforts include:  
 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   5 

1. Administration, public works, sewer, and zoning services provided by a contract with the city of Deephaven. 
2. Building inspection services provided by a contract with the city of Minnetonka via Deephaven. 
3. Fire protection provided through the Excelsior Fire District, which operates under a joint powers agreement 

between the cities of Greenwood, Deephaven, Excelsior, Shorewood, and Tonka Bay.  
4. Police service provided by the South Lake Minnetonka Police Department (SLMPD) which, which operates under 

a joint powers agreement between the cities of Greenwood, Excelsior, Shorewood, and Tonka Bay.  
 

The city also appoints representatives to serve on the boards of the Lake Minnetonka Conservation District and Lake 
Minnetonka Communications Commission.  
 

The Greenwood comprehensive plan contains three primary sections – Land Use, Public Facilities, and 
Implementation. The following summarizes the three major elements of the comprehensive plan. 
  
LAND USE SECTION SUMMARY 
 

Greenwood’s current and future land use will be addressed by focusing on the following issues: 
 

Protection  
 This section describes how the city regulates the use and development of land and water in regard to: 

 

• Natural watercourses 
• Wetlands 
• Lakes 
• Slopes 
• Woodlands 

 

Land Use  
  This section includes an analysis of the existing and proposed locations, intensity, and extent of the use of land 

and water for residential, commercial, industrial, and other public and private purposes. 
 

Housing  
  This section includes an analysis of opportunities to meet existing and projected local housing needs, including 

the availability of land for future development.  
 
PUBLIC FACILITIES SECTION SUMMARY 
 

The Public Facilities section considers the community’s needs related to sanitary sewers, storm sewers, water, 
transportation, parks, and open space. It explores the character, location, timing, sequence, function, use, and 
capacity of existing and future public facilities. Specifically, it addresses existing and potential effects that projected 
growth and development may have on the following: 
 

Public Utilities (Sanitary Sewer, Storm Sewer, and Water)  
This section includes a description, designation, and scheduling of areas served or to be served by public sewer 
and water systems. 

 

Transportation  
This section includes a description, designation, and scheduling of the location, function, and capacity of existing 
and proposed local public and private transportation services and facilities. 

 

Recreation, Parks, Trails & Open Space  
This section includes a description, designation, and scheduling of improvements to existing and proposed parks 
and recreational open spaces within the city. 

 
IMPLEMENTATION SECTION SUMMARY 
 

Achieving the land use pattern and public facilities infrastructure addressed in the Land Use and Public Facilities 
sections of the plan requires the delineation of specific implementation techniques. The goals and policies offered in 
the planning framework will be realized if they are supported by the following: 
 

Controls  
A description of necessary ordinance modifications including a schedule for the preparation, adoption, and 
administration of such controls. 

 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   6 

Capital Improvements Program 
Addressing transportation, sewers and water, parks and open space facilities. 

 

Housing Implementation Program 
Controls designed to help implement the housing element of the land use plan. 

 
Protection Goals / Policies 
 

PROTECTION GOALS 
 

1. To protect natural resources which serve vital functions in the city, such as drainage ways, wetlands, and other 
environmental features. 

2. To preserve sites and structures of historical importance. 
 
NATURAL WATERCOURSE POLICIES 
 

1. Continue to implement city ordinances and partner with the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and 
Minnehaha Creek Watershed District (MCWD) to protect natural drainage ways and watercourses from 
accelerated stormwater run-off or constriction in conjunction with the development, redevelopment, or expansion 
of housing and / or subdivision of land through use of restrictive easements, land-use regulation, and hard-
surfacing regulations. 

 
WETLAND POLICIES    
 

1. Continue to implement city ordinances and partner with the DNR and MCWD to protect wetlands from alteration 
or encroachment by physical structures or development to preserve the essential role of wetlands in the hydrology 
and ecology of the community. 

2. Continue to maintain an official city wetland map. 
3. Continue to implement city ordinances to protect wetlands as part of public or private development or 

subdivisions. 
 
LAKE POLICIES 
  

1. Continue to implement the city’s Shoreland Management District ordinance that meets or exceeds Department of 
Natural Resources shoreline standards to protect the shoreland from undue hardcover and specifically protect the 
shore impact zone from adverse consequences of development. 

2. Continue to partner with Lake Minnetonka Conservation District, DNR, and MCWD for implementation of 
standards regarding stormwater runoff. 

3. Continue to implement city stormwater management ordinances that meet or exceed state and watershed 
standards. 

4. Encourage the maintenance of vegetation along the shorelines of Lake Minnetonka and encourage stabilization of 
the shoreline by individual property owners. 

     
SLOPE POLICIES 
 

1. Continue to implement city ordinances to ensure that slopes >30% that are susceptible to severe erosion are 
maintained in as natural state as possible with vegetative cover to minimize erosion problems. 

 

2. Continue to implement city ordinances to ensure that slopes that are subject to moderate erosion (12-30%) are 
covered with vegetation to minimize erosion problems and require information regarding soil loss both during and 
after construction. 

3. Continue to implement city ordinances to ensure that soil is left bare for the shortest time possible and techniques 
are employed to trap sediment. 

4. Continue to implement the city’s Shoreland Management District ordinance to ensure bluff setbacks are 
maintained and that slopes and other natural features are free of unnecessary erosion through the introduction of 
destabilizing development and / or loss of natural vegetation. 

 

WOODLAND POLICIES 
 

1. Continue to implement city ordinances for public or private construction to minimize the removal of trees, shrubs, 
and groundcover, with replanting occurring where removal is done.  



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   7 

2. Continue to implement city ordinances that require fencing to protect trees during construction. 
3. Continue to implement city ordinances that require identification of existing trees, trees to be removed, and 

proposed plantings for subdivisions and construction projects. 
4. Encourage tree preservation by enforcing the city’s tree ordinance, which requires a tree inventory for 

subdivisions and construction projects, prevents clear-cutting of properties, and limits the removal of trees. 
 

AGGREGATE RESOURCES POLICIES 
 

1. There are no aggregate deposits of significant commercial potential in the city. Due to the fact the city is almost 
fully developed, there is no need to review the city ordinances to address aggregate mining. 

 
HISTORIC SITES & STRUCTURES POLICIES 
 

1. Continue to maintain the Greenwood portion of the Excelsior Cemetery through the agreement between the two 
cities. 

2. Continue to work with the city of Excelsior to determine next steps for the St. Alban’s Bay bridge and ensure 
compliance with Minnesota Department of Transportation Cultural Resources Unit and State Historic Preservation 
Office.  

3. Continue to review places and structures that are not now “historic,” but may eventually be considered historic in 
the future. If historic sites or structures are identified in the future, the city will take appropriate steps to ensure 
preservation. 

 
Housing Goals / Policies 
 

HOUSING GOALS 
 

1. To have safe, healthy, and quality housing that respects the natural environment of the community.  
2. To have a variety of housing ages and sizes to provide opportunities for ownership or rental for a variety of 

income levels. 
3. To have a variety of housing choices including multiple housing and senior housing opportunities both within the 

city of Greenwood and within our neighboring communities. 
 

HOUSING POLICIES    
 

1. Continue to implement city ordinances to permit reasonable accommodations for the maintenance and 
modernization of the residential housing stock. 

2. Continue to implement city ordinances to ensure safety and quality of rental properties. 
3. Continue to allow, through reasonable accommodation, the maintenance and improvement of older homes 

consistent with city’s variance procedures. 
4. Consider the adoption of land use regulations that would provide flexibility in design and site planning that 

supports greater housing choices within the city. 
 
Land Use Goals / Policies 
 

LAND USE GOALS 
 

1. To keep the character of residential neighborhoods. 
2. To have commercial areas that are free of encroachments or undue impacts on adjacent residential areas. 
 

LAND USE POLICIES     
 

1. Continue to implement city ordinances that allow residential development on substandard size lots, which existed 
prior to the city’s zoning ordinance. 

2. Continue to implement city ordinances to maintain standards for residential properties regarding mass, setbacks, 
and hardcover. 

3. Continue to implement city ordinances to maintain standards for commercial building regarding setbacks, 
hardcover, architectural design, landscaping, lighting, parking, access, buffering, signage, etc. 

 
 
 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   8 

Recreation, Parks, Trails & Open Space Goals / Policies 
 

RECREATION, PARKS, TRAILS & OPEN SPACE GOALS   
 

1. To have parks, trails, and open spaces that conserve natural resources, protect environmentally sensitive areas, 
and fulfill the recreational needs of the citizens of Greenwood. 

 
RECREATION, PARKS, TRAILS & OPEN SPACE POLICIES 
 

1. Continue to maintain parks, trails, and open spaces which complement the development pattern of the city.  
2. Continue to maintain open space areas that assist in the conservation and protection of ecologically sensitive 

areas.  
3. Continue to encourage citizen participation in the planning and development of park, trail, and open space areas.  
4. Continue to improve and upgrade parks, trails, and open spaces to keep pace with the changing needs of the 

community. 
 
Solar & Wind Energy Goals / Policies 
 

SOLAR / WIND ENERGY GOALS 
 

1. To have solar and wind energy systems that are compatible with the residential character of the city. 
 
SOLAR / WIND ENERGY POLICIES 
 

1. Consider appropriate ordinance amendments to exempt solar and wind energy systems from lot coverage and 
setback provisions. 

2. Consider appropriate ordinance amendments to encourage swimming pools to be heated using solar or other 
form of renewable energy. 

3. Consider appropriate ordinance amendments regarding setback requirements as a means of protecting solar and 
wind access. 

 
LAND USE  
 
Existing Land Uses Inventory 
 

The city of Greenwood is located within the Metropolitan Council defined urban service area and is considered a 
developed community. It contains approximately 234 acres or 0.37 square miles. Of that, 144.5 acres are single-
family residential, 1.2 acres are multi-family residential, and 8.5 acres are commercial.  
 

The net residential density in the city is 2.24 units per acre. If subdivision opportunities arise in the city, the city 
requires a minimum lot size of 15,000 sq ft – a density of 2.9 units per acre.  
 

Existing roadways are included in the 2.24 units per acre estimate. The per unit acreage estimate does not include St. 
Alban’s Bay, Lake Minnetonka. The total area of the city including water is 1 square mile. 
 

Of the existing acreage there are 7 wetlands that have been identified by the city and protected by wetland 
ordinances. They comprise approximately 8.2 acres independent of the waters of Lake Minnetonka. In addition, the 
shore impact zone (25 feet back from the ordinary high water mark) represents approximately 99 acres of the city. 
Flood plains are limited to land lying below 931.5 ASL; which is 2.1 feet above Lake Minnetonka’s OHWL of 929.4 
ASL. There are locations within the residential areas abutting Lake Minnetonka which have top of bluff or bottom 
of slope regulation requirements but no calculation is available as to total acreage of these areas. 
 

The principal use of land within in the city is single-family residential. 70.1% of the city’s land is devoted to single-
family residential uses. 44% of the residences in the city of have lakeshore on Lake Minnetonka. Currently there are 
four residential zoning districts: R-1A sets a 15,000 square foot lot minimum, R-1B sets a 20,000 square foot lot 
minimum, R-1C sets a 15,000 square foot lot minimum, and R-2 sets a 10,000 square foot lot minimum. Overall, 86% 
of the land zoned single-family residential include lots that are 15,000 square feet or smaller lots. Within these zones, 
there are very few remaining properties to be developed or further subdivided, and there are a number of homes that 
are likely subjects of renovation. Non-lakefront properties will be improved through repair and renovation, while 
lakeshore properties are likely subjects to renovation and / or demolition and reconstruction. Multi-family residential is 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   9 

limited to a 17-unit apartment complex located on 1.2 acres in the R-2 district and a 20-unit condominium complex 
located on 2 acres in the C-2 district.  
 

Properties large enough to subdivide are few and are not expected to give rise to any significant increase in the total 
number of single-family residential home sites within the city. The existence of very few properties with more than one 
acre of land severely limits the potential for the creation of multi-family residential developments in the city. This will 
likely cause those properties to remain single-family residential uses. In addition, the cost typically associated with 
purchasing and consolidating existing single-family residential properties is prohibitive. 
 

Commercial properties within the city are divided into two zoning districts: The C-1 Office & Institutional District 
located in the southerly portion of the city along the northerly right-of-way of State Hwy 7 and the C-2 Lake Recreation 
District located on Solberg’s Point near the St. Alban’s Bay channel. 
 

The permitted uses in the C-1 district include general offices, banks, cemeteries, and conditional uses such as food 
and dry goods retail, hotel, mortuary, music studios, photographic studios, day nurseries. The permitted uses in the  
C-2 district are marinas and general offices. C-2 conditional uses include retail uses that are marina or water related, 
multi-family housing, and restaurants. 
 

The C-1 Office & Institutional District (3 acres) presently is host to a bank, chiropractic office, gas station / 
convenience store, motor vehicle licensing, and general office building. All of these properties are likely to continue to 
be used in a similar manner for the foreseeable future. These uses are compatible with the adjacent residential 
neighborhood across Excelsior Blvd on the south side of St. Alban’s Bay, Lake Minnetonka. The city’s ordinances 
have provisions that provide for buffering between the residential and commercial district to reduce the effects of 
noise, lighting, etc on the neighboring residential properties. 
 

The uses presently in the C-2 Lake Recreation District include three marinas, a multi-family condominium 
development, and office buildings. Due to the amount of lakeshore these premises enjoy, their highest and best use is 
the delivery of lake-related services, entertainment, and higher density residential uses. Demand for such services 
and uses is strong. Given their value, it is in the interest of the citizens of Greenwood that these properties remain 
productive of tax revenue and not be removed from the tax rolls. As in the C-1 district, the city’s ordinances have 
provisions that provide for buffering between the residential and commercial district to reduce the effects of noise, 
lighting, etc on the neighboring residential properties. 
 

Multi-family residential development in the C-1 district is impractical due to its narrow width, small area, proximity to 
Hwy 7, and poor soil conditions necessitating pilings for construction. The multi-family residential development in the 
C-2 district complies with DNR Rules 6120 et seq, which typically limit density within the shoreland areas. This multi-
family development reflects the market value of similar multi-family properties located on Lake Minnetonka.  
 

There remains one additional commercial property of significance – the Old Log Theatre located in the R-1C district of 
the city. This theater is a legal nonconforming use that predates the city’s ordinance code. The Old Log has been in 
operation since 1940 and blends well with its residential surroundings. While it is located on a 10+ acre site, a large 
portion of the site is wetland. The potential redevelopment of this property is dependent on the economic viability of 
the Old Log Theatre. 
 
Regional Growth Policy 
 

According to the Metropolitan Council’s Regional Growth Strategy, Greenwood has been classified as a developed 
community within the Metropolitan Council’s 2030 Regional Development Framework. This means that Greenwood 
will have a minor future impact on metropolitan systems such as transportation, sewers, and parks, principally due to 
the fact that the community will experience limited future growth. The city is not forecasted to experience any 
population or household growth.  
 

The city is classified as a suburban community with no population or household growth projected by the Met Council. 
  

As described in the Overview, the Land Use Section will contain three primary elements: Protection, Land Use, and 
Housing. These elements will describe the present and projected picture of Greenwood’s overall land use. 
 
Protection  
 

This element of the Land Use section identifies and assesses some of the more critical environmental features and 
historic sites. Effective protection of these areas requires more than identification, it requires an understanding of their 
importance. Municipal planning has changed significantly in recent years, and one phase of local planning that has 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   10 

gained considerably more recognition is the preservation of what is often referred to as “sensitive lands” and historic 
sites. "Sensitive lands" include certain soil types, woodlands, floodplains, natural watercourses, wetlands, and steep 
slopes. The emphasis has been on developing standards that will allow these areas to perform their natural functions. 
The misuse of sensitive land can result in both destruction of private property and increased public cost related to 
construction of corrective measures. The topic of soils is not addressed in this plan since there are no environmental 
constraints on the soil on the few acres of remaining undeveloped land. 
 

Historic sites are locations and / or structures with past significance or current uniqueness that demand their 
preservation as a part of community continuity and character. The failure to recognize and preserve historic sites can 
lead to a more sterile environment in which little identity can be found. 
 
HISTORIC SITES & STRUCTURES  
 

Historic Sites & Structures Inventory 
 

The only “historic site” in the city is limited to a small portion of the Excelsior Cemetery located between Hwy 7 and 
Excelsior Blvd on the border of the cities of Greenwood and Excelsior. The cemetery dates from the settlement of the 
area in the 1850s. There are no other identified historic sites within the city.  
 

In the 19th century, Greenwood was host to summer recreation hotels that were serviced by the railroad industry and 
supported by a network of streetcars and streetcar boats on Lake Minnetonka. No resorts remain within the city. 
Cabin sites that were platted at the turn of the century have largely been converted to locations for year-round, single-
family residences. Most of these have been substantially rebuilt and / or demolished and rebuilt. Therefore, there are 
no identified buildings of architectural significance in the city.  
 

Note: The Old Log Theatre, which has been operating since 1940, is recognized as a local treasure, but is not 
considered to be an historic site or historic structure. 
 

The St. Alban’s Bay bridge is co-owned by the cities of Greenwood and Excelsior. The Minnesota Department of 
Transportation lists the bridge as number 090608 and includes it on the Minnesota Historic Bridge Inventory as a 
bridge that is “eligible” to be historic. The bridge was built as a Works Progress Administration (WPA) project in 1941 
under the sponsorship of the Hennepin County Board of Commissioners. The inventory document states, “With its 
curved fascia girders and rounded, stepped-back piers and railing posts, the bridge is a well-detailed example of the 
Art Deco Style as applied to bridges.” The structure is eligible for the National Register for its architectural design. The 
August 2016 Bridge Report states the bridge is structurally deficient and functionally obsolete. The report includes a 
sufficiency rating of 43.2. When a sufficiency rating falls below 50, a bridge is categorized as “structurally deficient,” 
but this does not necessarily directly correlate with a need to close a bridge for safety reasons, nor does it indicate 
imminent failure. Sufficiency ratings are used to determine funding eligibility for bridge replacement or rehabilitation 
projects. Whether listed (or eligible for listing) in the National Register, historic bridges are afforded a degree of 
protection on state and federal historic preservation laws, which require agencies to take into account the effect of the 
project on the historic significance of the bridge. For bridge projects in which historic significance is identified, 
additional coordination with the Minnesota Department of Transportation Cultural Resources Unit (CRU) and State 
Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) is needed to arrive at a bridge replacement or rehabilitation alternative that is not 
cost prohibitive, but that still maintains some measure of historic integrity for the bridge for compliance with 
preservation laws. In most instances, there are rehabilitation alternatives available that allow for bridge widening while 
still maintaining historic character, however bridge rehabilitation are typically more expensive than bridge 
replacement. Early agency coordination will be critical to ensure that a design alternative is selected that has the 
support of CRU and SHPO prior to starting design efforts. 
 
HISTORIC SITES & STRUCTURES PLAN 
 

The city of Excelsior is will continue to maintain the Greenwood portion of the Excelsior Cemetery through the 
agreement between the two cities. 
 

The city of Greenwood will continue to work with the city of Excelsior to determine next steps for the St. Alban’s Bay 
bridge and ensure compliance with Minnesota Department of Transportation Cultural Resources Unit and the State 
Historic Preservation Office.  
 

Places and structures that are not now “historic,” may eventually be considered historic in the future. If historic sites or 
structures are identified in the future, the city will take appropriate steps to ensure preservation.  
 
 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   11 

ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURES 
 

Because of the extent of the existing development pattern, preservation of environmental resources may be less a 
concern in Greenwood than in less developed communities. Despite this fact, the city ordinances protect 
environmental features during development of the remaining vacant land within the community and during potential 
future redevelopment. 
 

Natural Watercourses Inventory 
There are no significant watercourses within the city. There is general non-point drainage into the Lake Minnetonka 
basin that is then drained by way of Minnehaha Creek to the Mississippi River. The various marshes and wetlands 
within the city are drained by small streams and conduits to the waters of Lake Minnetonka and are otherwise 
illustrated on the wetlands map. 
  

Natural Watercourses Plan 
The city has an interest in ensuring that the natural drainage of existing upland wetlands are maintained and 
otherwise unobstructed. Restrictions on hard surfacing and limits on the right to expand properties within the 
Shoreland Management District contribute to the city’s ability to control and maintain the natural drainage. 
 

Preservation of natural watercourses is an essential part of any program to minimize public investment in storm 
sewers and improve the quality of stormwater runoff. However, the conservation efforts must extend beyond the 
streams and creeks themselves, and consideration must be given to the entire watershed, including wetlands, lakes, 
and ground water resources. Included in the attachments section of this comprehensive plan is the city’s most recent 
Stormwater Management Plan that serves as a policy document and detailed plan to enhance overall water quality. 
The plan conforms to the guidelines established by the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District. 
 

Wetlands Inventory 
Wetlands are low-lying areas, which are normally covered with shallow or intermittent waters. Swamps, marshes, 
bogs, and other low-lying areas are all wetlands, and may occur as part of a river, stream, drainage way, or as a 
freestanding low area. Wetlands that provide desirable open space and wildlife habitat also provide a natural filtering 
system and storage basin to absorb and hold stormwater runoff. They also reduce soil erosion and flood potential. 
 

Both the Minnesota and Federal governments heavily regulate wetlands. In Minnesota, agencies regulating wetlands 
include the Army Corps of Engineers, Board of Soil and Water Resources, Department of Natural Resources, 
watershed districts, and municipalities. In general, wetlands or wetland alterations exceeding a total area of 400 sq ft 
are subject to a variety of regulations. In most urban areas, any alteration of wetlands must be replaced at an acre 
ratio of 2 to 1. As a matter of practice, the city of Greenwood rarely permits the alteration of wetland areas and 
reserves the right to permit such alterations on a case-by-case basis. Restrictions generally apply to all of the 
following wetland categories: 
 

 Type 1. Seasonally Flooded Basin or Forest: The soil is covered with water or is waterlogged during variable 
seasonal periods but usually is well-drained during much of the growing season. 

 

 Type 2. Inland Fresh Meadow: The soil is usually waterlogged within a few inches of water on the surface 
throughout the growing season. 

 

 Type 3. Inland Shallow Fresh Marshes: These principal production areas for waterfowl are often found bordering 
deep-water marshes, or as seep areas on irrigated lands. 

 

 Type 4. Inland Deep Fresh Marshes: 6 inches to 3 feet of water supporting water lilies, pond weeds, and attract 
ducks. 

 

 Type 5. Inland Fresh Open Water: Less than 10 feet of water may sustain permanent populations of fish and 
migratory waterfowl. 

 

 Type 6. Shrub Swamps: Waterlogged areas along sluggish streams and floodplains, supporting dogwood, willow, 
alders, and many forms of wildlife. 

 

The city has designated seven wetlands of varying sizes. Total acreage of wetlands within the city is 8.2 acres. These 
are largely upland wetlands that ultimately drain to the waters of Lake Minnetonka. 
 

Wetlands Plan  
The city’s zoning ordinance includes a wetland ordinance which prohibits the disturbance of designated wetlands 
within the city and requires an environmental protection plan in the event any manmade structure is proposed to be 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   12 

built within an existing wetland. Justification of such development is required and otherwise limited and restricted. The 
city is not required to allow the improvement of wetlands under its ordinances. 
 

Lakes Inventory 
The city of Greenwood largely surrounds St. Alban’s Bay, Lake Minnetonka. It also abuts Excelsior Bay and lower 
Lake Minnetonka. This 14,000 acre lake on the western side of Minneapolis in Hennepin County is considered one of 
the finest inland navigation lakes in the United States. 
 

Lakes are a source of concern when altered by surrounding development. High levels of precipitation can inundate 
abutting land, while adjacent streets and parking lots may produce runoff containing polluting substances. Thus, all 
discharge into and withdrawal from lakes should be carefully regulated and monitored. 
 

Since Greenwood’s character and unique value derive largely from its setting on the shores of Lake Minnetonka, the 
following specific concerns and issues are raised: 
 

• Runoff from streets and parking lots introduce contaminants into lakes and drainage ways. 
• There is the possibility of inundating abutting land areas with water during floods. 
• Watercourses could be used for roads, driveways, and utilities without proper precautions. 

 

The three agencies concerned with water quality in the Greenwood area are the Lake Minnetonka Conservation 
District, the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, and the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District. These 
organizations and the standards and regulations are described below. 
 

The Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) has regulations regarding docks and policy statements regarding 
stormwater runoff and quality.  
 

 The Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (DNR) regulates shoreland throughout the state of Minnesota. Its 
lake protection classifications apply to Lake Minnetonka. Lake Minnetonka is classified as a General Development 
lake, which is the most densely developed, multiple use category of lake. 
 

 The Minnehaha Creek Watershed District (MCWD) has regulates many aspects of lake protection. Their jurisdiction in 
Greenwood includes policy statements and regulations concerning the following: 
 

• Flood plains 
• Stream and lake crossing 
• Dredging in or dredging related to water areas 
• Other work in beds and levels of water areas 
• Municipal drainage plans 
• Land use and soil characteristics 
• Withdrawal of waters 
• Placement of structures on lots riparian to public waters 
• Erosion and sediment control 

 

Lakes Plan 
1. In 1993, the city adopted a Shoreland Management District ordinance which regulates development with 1000 

feet of any of the classified lakes. The ordinance also contains lot size restrictions, setback provisions, and limits 
amounts of impervious hardcover. Greenwood’s ordinance was approved by the DNR and is more restrictive than 
the DNR’s standards.  

2. The city has established harbor regulations intended to complement and supplement the LMCD and MCWD 
regulations and will continue to review those regulations with an eye towards ensuring the peaceful use of Lake 
Minnetonka’s resources and otherwise ensure that the use of the lake is compatible with the residential character 
of the city as a whole.  

3. The city will continue to partner with the MCWD to implement their regulations. 
4. The city will continue to partner with the LMCD implement their regulations. 
 

Woodlands Inventory 
A woodland differs from a forest because of its smaller land area. Woodlands are the basis of much of what is “scenic” 
in landscape and function as windbreaks, water and air filters, and temperature moderators. Greenwood’s woodlands 
cover a majority of the total land in the community and therefore contribute greatly to the character of the community. 
 

While larger tracts of trees are sometimes protected by Federal and State preserves, significant amounts of woodland 
areas are subject to the potential threat of urban development. Other threats to woodlands that are more significant 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   13 

for Greenwood are disease and natural disaster. Communities have had some success controlling Dutch Elm Disease 
and Oak Wilt by developing effective management programs.. 
 

Woodlands Plan 
Total preservation of woodlands or forests may not be desired or in the best public interest. However, a choice need 
not be made between total preservation or nothing at all. The city’s care and attention to proper preservation and use 
of woodland areas include the following steps:  
 

1. Continue to plant trees in public open space and right-of-ways and carefully monitor the cutting and trimming of 
trees on public property. 

2. Maintain the natural state of the woodland area gifted to the city (Shuman Woods Park). 
3. Continue to implement ordinances that mandate replacement planting, limit clear-cutting, and regulate the number 

of trees a property owner can remove on an annual basis.  
 

Slopes Inventory 
Regulating development on hillsides is a concern in the Lake Minnetonka area because of the varied topography. 
Slopes, if abused through ill-considered development practices, could be stripped of their natural protective functions. 
As people seek out choice residential sites and as some lots are further subdivided, there will be increasing pressure 
for hillside development. The slope, soil, vegetation, and underlying geological formation of the hillsides determine the 
stability and susceptibility of the soil to erosion. Removal of vegetation from slopes alters the soil stability and 
increases erosion and siltation. Although there are no severe soil stability problems in Greenwood, the city has 
established ordinances to avoid them in the future. 
 

The city relies on its requirements of bluff setback and toe of bluff setback as well as excavation and clear-cutting 
limitations within the Shoreland Management District ordinance to control adverse impacts on slopes. These 
ordinances are effective since the entire city has been included in the designated Shoreland Management District. 
 

Slopes Plan 
In Greenwood, because of the presence of slopes and susceptibility of these areas to erosion, steep slopes are 
identified whenever a property is reviewed for subdivsion or construction. Since poorly-designed or poorly-constructed 
structures on hillsides frequently result in a substantial cost to the public, slope regulations within the Shoreland 
Management District ordinance are necessary. 
 

The city will continue to review its Shoreland Management District regulations and, as may be appropriate, expand the 
prohibitions on clear-cutting and / or excavation or disturbance of existing slopes and bluffs. 
 

Slopes that are prone to severe erosion (30%) are protected as permanent open space. Slopes that are subject to 
moderate erosion (18% to 30%) can be developed if there is proper enforcement of appropriate standards. 
Preservation of erodible slopes is important, not only from an environmental and economic standpoint, but also for 
aesthetic reasons. The city’s Shoreland Management District ordinance provides the following protections: 
 

1. There shall be no alterations of slopes greater than 30%. 
2. Structures are allowed on slopes that are susceptible to erosion only if proper precautions are observed. 
3. Vegetative cover is to be preserved as much as possible to minimize erosion problems. 
4. A permit is required for shoreline properties with banks that have a 12%+ slope. 
5. Development controls should be adopted to minimize erosion and slippage. 
6. Soil is to be exposed for the shortest possible time and sediment trapped during construction. 
7. Shoreline protection and stabilization are the individual property owner’s responsibility. 
 
Land Use 
 

INTRODUCTION 
 

No significant changes are forecasted in the current land use of the city of Greenwood. As noted, there is no land 
available for staged development or expansion of the community nor are there areas within the community 
demanding infill and / or redevelopment. Economic forces will guarantee the maintenance of lakeshore residential 
properties. Non-lakeshore properties are also likely to benefit from their proximity to Lake Minnetonka. 
 

There are no areas of blight. Consequently, the city has designated no areas for redevelopment. Present commercial 
areas, whether they be lake oriented in the C-2 Lake Recreation District or business oriented in the C-1 Office & 
Institutional District along Hwy 7, are most likely to continue in their present orientation and remain unchanged for the 
foreseeable future. 
 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   14 

Given that the city of Greenwood is entirely within the urban service area, there is no land that needs to be considered 
for addition to the metropolitan urban service area. 
 

The future land use map sets forth anticipated course and intensity of future development within the city of 
Greenwood. The type of land use in the city will remain unchanged in the years 2020, 2030, and 2040. No significant 
future development is anticipated. It is anticipated that residential use will remain static for the reason there are very 
few lots large enough for future subdivision, and the use of lakeshore property for residential home sites is considered 
its highest and best economic use. 
 

Adjacent non-lakeshore properties will have continuing high value as single-family residential home sites due to the 
availability of recreational opportunities in conjunction with Lake Minnetonka and the general quality of life. 
Commercial areas also will likely remain unchanged. The land in the C-2 Lake Recreation District, will most like 
continue to be devoted to servicing Lake Minnetonka boating – a demand which certainly will not fade. The land used 
within the C-1 Office & Institutional District will continue to attract small businesses due relatively small lot sizes and 
the need to ensure that use of these properties minimizes the impact on adjacent residential areas. 
 
5-YEAR STAGING 
 

As noted above, the city does not anticipate any significant growth between now and 2030. This is in conformance 
with the Metropolitan Council’s forecast of population, households, and employment opportunities in the city of 
Greenwood.  
 
REDEVELOPMENT AREAS 
 

There are no tax-forfeited properties in the city. There are no brown field sites, obsolete retail areas, or general areas 
of declining property values within the city. There are no locations near retail, transit, or other services that would be 
appropriate for senior or high-density housing in the future. This is due to the fact that C-1 Office & Institutional District 
adjacent to Hwy 7 abuts a high ridge of land which is host to a series of single-family residences on the south side of 
St. Alban’s Bay and is a narrow strip of land which is too narrow (52-175 feet in depth) to lend itself to senior or high-
density housing opportunities.  
 
NEW LAND TO URBAN SERVICE AREA 
 

The entire city of Greenwood is within the current urban service area and no change will occur. 
 
LAND USE MAP 
 

There is no difference between the existing land use map and the future land use map as the city is entirely within the 
urban service area and has very little vacant land. Because there is no change anticipated, there are no interim uses 
identified. Therefore, it is not necessary to create a local capital improvement program to stage local infrastructure 
development. The existing infrastructure is anticipated to serve the needs of the community as presently built. Given 
that the Metropolitan Council forecasts that the city population, households, and employment will remain static 
through the year 2040, public services and roads are expected to meet the needs of the population today and for the 
foreseeable future. There are no planned highway improvements. As discussed in the Public Facilities section all 
planned improvements to Minnesota State Hwy 7 have been completed.  
 
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 
 

The future land use map shows residential development static through the year 2040. Residential densities are 
indicated in three residential density zones based on R-1A and R-1C 15,000 square feet, R-1B 20,000 square feet, 
and R-2 10,000 square feet lot minimums. Wetlands are identified and local streets and trails are illustrated. 
 
COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL AREAS 
 

Commercial properties within the city are divided into two zoning districts. The C-1 Office & Institutional District is 
located in the southerly portion of the city along the northerly right-of-way of State Hwy 7 and the C-2 Lake Recreation 
District is located on Solberg’s Point near the St. Alban’s Bay channel. The only other commercial property is the Old 
Log Theatre located in the R-1C Single-Family Residential district of the city. There are no other commercial areas 
within the city and no others are planned or anticipated. 
 

There are no industrial areas within the city and none are planned or anticipated.  
 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   15 

COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND EMPLOYMENT FORECASTS 
 

No new commercial developments are planned or anticipated. The city has no regulation on the maximum / minimum 
number of jobs required per acre, nor does the city have the ability to anticipate the number of jobs that existing 
commercial properties would host on a per acre basis apart from the forecast of the Metropolitan Council. Their 
forecast shows total employment for the city is expected to grow from 82 in the year 2010 to 130 in the year 2040. 
There is no information available as to whether these are part-time, full-time, or seasonal jobs. However, it is 
anticipated that most workers within the Lake Recreation District would be part-time or seasonal. Work in the service 
businesses along Minnesota Hwy 7 include part-time and full-time year-round positions. Jobs at the Old Log Theatre 
include short-term, part-time, and full-time positions. 
 

The minimum lot area in the C-1 district is 20,000 square feet and is 3 acres in the C-2 district. Lot coverage for both 
areas is not more than 30% hardcover to be occupied by buildings or other hard surfacing as dictated by the 
Shoreland Management District ordinance. 75% hardcover is allowed with a stormwater management plan approved 
by the city engineer. Front, side, and rear yard setback regulations define buildable lot area and otherwise confine the 
properties on Hwy 7 to a relatively small building envelope while the 50-foot lakeshore setbacks for the C-2 Lakeshore 
Recreation District restrict the expansion of buildings lakeward. These restrictions will limit total employment and 
growth of employment opportunities. 
 

There are no rural areas in the city. 
 
NON-HIGHWAY LINKAGES (TRAILS) 
 

Indicated on the street and trail map are existing walking and biking corridors and trails maintained by the city and / or 
Three Rivers Parks District. These link the citizens of Greenwood to the cities of Excelsior, Deephaven, Shorewood, 
and beyond. The local road network is conducive to biking and walking to park facilities. Trails are further discussed 
under the Recreation, Parks, Trails, Open Space heading on page 20. Roads are further discussed under the 
Transportation heading on page 19. 
 
BRIDGE PLAN 
 

The city of Greenwood shares in the use of the St. Alban’s Bay Bridge, located on Minnetonka Boulevard, with the city 
of Excelsior. The city will continue to monitor the condition of the bridge. The two cities will work together with the goal  
that monies from the federal, state, and county may be used to repair and / or replace the bridge when necessary. 
The bridge is further discussed under the Historic Sites & Structures heading on page 10. 
 
STAGING: FLEXIBILITY & OPTIONS 
 

The city is not subject to staged growth. 
 
HISTORIC SITES & STRUCTURES  
 

Historic sites and structures are discussed under the Historic Sites & Structures heading on page 10. 
 
Housing  
 

Because Greenwood is almost fully developed, the mix of housing will not change significantly over the next two 
decades. At the most a few vacant lots will be developed and a few new single-family building sites will become 
available due to minor subdivisions of existing larger lots. As a result, the focus of the community’s future housing 
efforts will be on maintenance, renovation, and demolition / reconstruction of the existing housing stock. 
 
HOUSEHOLD CHARACTERISTICS 
 

44% of the properties in the city are lakeshore properties which are often subject to renewal, redevelopment, 
remodeling, and rehabilitation. Off-lake properties are a significant portion of the available housing at 56%. The 2017 
value of single-family properties ranged from $123,000 to $4,958,000 with a median home value of $885,000. 
Georgetown Manor, which has 17 units, is the only multi-family rental apartment building in the city. The St. Alban’s 
Bay Villas, which has 20 units, is the only multi-family condominium in the city. Because there is very little land 
available for subdivision, it is unlikely the city will see any changes in the relative number of affordable housing or an 
increase in multi-family housing.  
 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   16 

Population and Household Developments 
Since Greenwood almost fully developed city, there very little land to be developed. There is potential growth due to 
subdivision and development of a few vacant lots. Between 2000 and 2010, the city had a net gain of 5 households, a 
1.8% increase. By 2040, the Metropolitan Council estimates that Greenwood will have 300 households, a 0% change 
from 2020 to 2040. 
 

In addition, the total population for the city is forecasted to slightly decline. The 2010 census put the population of 
Greenwood at 688. The Metropolitan Council estimates the city’s population will be than 680 in 2020, 670 in 2030, 
and 650 in 2040. 
 

Population / Household Trends  
 

 
2000 2010 Change % Change 

Total Population 729 688 -41.0 -5.6% 
Number of Households 285 290 5 1.8% 
Persons per Household 2.6 2.4 -0.2 -7.4% 
Number of Families 215 223 8 3.7% 
Persons per Family 3.0 2.7 -0.3 -8.8% 

 

Source: U.S. Census Bureau 
 

Forecasts of Population, Households, and Employment 
 

 2010 2020 2030 2040 
Population 688 680 670 650 
Households 290 300 300 300 
Employment 82 110 120 130 

 

Source: Met Council 
 

2010 General Demographic Characteristics  
 

Male 357  Median Household Income $130,417 
Female  331  Average Commute 25.3 minutes 
Median Age 49.8  Age 65 Years and Older 96 

 

Source: U.S. Census Bureau 
 
METROPOLITAN COUNCIL FORECASTS 
 

Forecasts prepared by the Metropolitan Council predict that Greenwood will add zero households over the next 20 
years. This projection could change if the property currently occupied by the Old Log Theatre is developed as 
housing. Since that property was recently sold in 2013 and continues to be operated as a theatre, it is unlikely that the 
Old Log property will be developed as housing. Without the development of the Old Log property, the only source of 
new housing growth will come from the development of the very few existing vacant lots and subdivisions of very few 
existing larger properties.  
 
FUTURE HOUSING DEMAND 
 

A number of current trends are likely to impact future housing demand in the city of Greenwood. These trends include: 
 

Life-Cycle Evolution 
As people move through the different stages of life they develop different housing needs. This process is known as 
life-cycle housing. A young person getting out of school usually can’t afford a home and begins by renting. As people 
grow older, they establish a family and buy their first home, typically either a townhome or a smaller home. As families 
grow and household income increases, they move up into a larger home. Once the children leave the house, many 
people downsize and move back to smaller homes or multi-family housing with less maintenance needs. Finally, as 
people reach retirement they may desire or need an assisted-living housing type. Greenwood accommodates many of 
the housing styles in the life-cycle evolution. The city has a supply of rental apartments and older, smaller, relatively 
affordable homes. The city has a large supply of move-up housing that are higher-value, single-family detached 
homes. The city also has condominiums for those who are looking to downsize to housing with less maintenance.  



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   17 

 

The Baby Boom Generation 
The baby boom generation was born between 1940 and 1960. This large population cohort is a driving force in the 
economy and is expected to continue to be so for at least the next 10 years. Their housing needs are changing as 
well. Those who are in the 40s age group are living in the largest home of the life-cycle chain and will be seeking to 
downsize in the next 10 to 20 years. Those residents who are in their 50s will be looking to downsize in the next 10 
years. Those in their 60s are driving the demand for one-level living and senior housing today.  
 

As the baby boom generation moves into the next cycle of housing, they leave behind the larger single-family homes. 
The population cohort that followed the baby boom era is much smaller. Now that the baby boomers have begun to 
downsize, regionally there will be an excess supply of larger single-family homes. Fortunately, amenities in and 
around Greenwood are expected to help sustain the demand for larger single-family homes despite an abundant 
regional supply of such housing. 
  

Rental Housing 
Since 1990, very little new development of rental housing has occurred in the entire Twin Cities metro area, other than 
upper scale apartment complexes and rental townhome developments. Rental housing is a critical component at the 
beginning and end of the life-cycle housing chain filling the needs of several segments of the population including: 
 

• Commercial and retail service employees 
• Single income families and individuals 
• Senior citizens living on fixed incomes 
• Young people moving out of homes and into the workforce 
• Economically disadvantaged households 
 

The rental housing stock in the city of Greenwood, as well as throughout much of the metro area, includes an 
apartment building and a variety of single-family housing stock.  
 
HOUSING PLAN 
 

The city of Greenwood recognizes that the community will have a number of housing needs over the next 10 to 20 
years. Since the city is almost fully built out, it is impossible to significantly change the current composition of housing 
stock within the boundaries of the city. Therefore, the city will continue to focus its housing development and other 
related efforts on the maintenance and rehabilitation of current housing stock to provide a variety in housing choices 
that will continue to serve much of the life-cycle housing and affordable housing needs. 
 

Livable Communities Program 
Greenwood currently does not participate in the Livable Communities Program. The city will continue to monitor the 
program and will periodically assess participation in the program. The city does provide information on financial 
resources and economic assistance that may be available through the County HRA or Minnesota Housing Finance 
Agency.  
 

Housing Maintenance Code / Code Enforcement 
The city currently enforces building and zoning codes as measures to require and encourage property maintenance. 
The city enforces the International Property Maintenance Code to ensure that the rental housing supply is maintained 
in good condition.  
 

Rehabilitation / Renovation Programs   
A number of programs are currently available for housing rehabilitation and renovation. As a community’s housing 
stock ages, it is increasingly important to provide low to moderate income residents with the resources needed to be 
able to install a new roof, replace old windows, replace deteriorated siding, replace outdated mechanics, and other 
maintenance issues facing older homes. In addition to housing rehabilitation, many homes need renovation to meet 
the needs of changing household demographics. Older homes often fit the bill for first-time home buyers and this 
sometimes mean a transition from an elderly single person to a young family with children. Housing needs and tastes 
between these generations are different and can be accommodated through remodeling and renovation. 
The size of Greenwood prohibits the city from participating directly in any redevelopment of properties within its 
boundaries. However, the city will refer interested parties to economic assistance programs available from the 
Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, Metropolitan Council, Minnesota Mortgage Program, Homeownership 
Assistance Fund, Purchase Plus Program, Minnesota Urban & Rural Homesteading Program, and other agencies or 
programs. 
 

 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   18 

Affordable Housing 
The Metropolitan Council has forecasted the affordable housing needs for all cities and townships within the Twin 
Cities Metropolitan Area for the period from 2021 to 2030. The city’s share of this allocation is zero affordable housing 
units. Affordable housing is defined as housing affordable to households at or below 80% of the Area Median Income 
(AMI). 80% AMI for the Twin Cities Metro Area equals $65,800 for a family of four.	30% or less of gross monthly 
income equals $1,645 per month or less for a mortgage or rent. The most recent data (2017) shows that 11 of 348 
residential properties are valued at $300,000 or below and the Georgetown Manor apartment (17 units) rent for 
$1,000 (1BR) to $1,400 (3BR). 
 

Infrastructure Improvements  
An important part of maintaining strong neighborhoods and strong housing opportunities is maintaining quality 
infrastructure including streets, trails, and utilities. Old infrastructure that is poorly maintained shows a lack of 
investment into the community and subtly communicates a low expectation for upkeep of housing. Conversely the 
maintenance of city infrastructure encourages a high expectation for upkeep of housing. The city will continue to 
maintain quality streets, trails, and utilities throughout the community. 

 
PUBLIC FACILITIES  
 
Sanitary sewer, storm sewer, water, transportation, and parks comprise the major categories of public facilities 
addressed in this section. Since Greenwood is approaching full development, existing utilities (except water), roads, 
parks, and trails are accessible to all areas of the community. Therefore, city planning is oriented toward maintaining 
and improving existing facilities rather than planning for the accommodation of future growth. 
 
Public Utilities 
 

UTILITIES INVENTORY 
 

Sanitary Sewer 
1. Availability - The existing local system was constructed in the early 1970s and full service is available to the entire 

community. 
2. Capacity – Sanitary sewer service to the city of Greenwood is supplied by the Metropolitan Council Environmental 

Services. Effluent from Greenwood is treated at the Blue Lake Waste Water Treatment Plan located in Shakopee. 
Since Greenwood is projected to add 0 households from 2020 through 2040, the current system has the capacity 
to accommodate the city’s needs into the future. 

 

Water 
1. Greenwood does not currently have a municipal water system. Water is provided from private wells with the 

exception of two localized areas that receive municipal water from the city of Excelsior: (1) The St. Alban’s Bay 
Villas and adjacent commercial properties; and (2) The residential and commercial properties along Excelsior 
Blvd from the Excelsior city boundary to Maple Heights Road. 

2. The quality of private well water is generally acceptable except that it has a high iron content. 
3. Well pollution and ground water contamination have not been a problem in Greenwood.  
 

Storm Sewer 
The city has a few small areas that have curb and gutter to direct water into drainage ways and wetland areas via 
storm sewers, but Greenwood does not have an overall storm sewer system. The city’s stormwater drainage primarily 
is handled via overland flows that are collected in various drainage ways and wetland areas.  
 
UTILITIES PLAN 
 

Sanitary Sewer 
1. Greenwood is completely sewered and all households, population and employment are service by the Blue Lake 

Wastewater Treatment Plant. Since the city is fully developed, the city does not need to consider any expansion 
or phasing of new facilities. 

2. Projected sewer flows are expected to remain relatively stable since the sewered population is not anticipated to 
increase over the next 20 years and the expected increase in sewered households and employment over the 
same period will not change. The past and projected flows are as follows: 

 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   19 

 2010 2020 2030 2040 
Sewered Population 688 680 670 650 
Sewered Households 290 300 300 300 
Sewered Employment 82 110 120 130 
Average Annual Wastewater Flow (MGD) .06 .06 .06 .06 
Allowable Peak Hourly Flow (MGD) .24 .24 .24 .24 

 

3. The city acknowledges the issue of inflow and infiltration (I / I) into the city’s sanitary sewer system. The city 
enacted a sump pump inspection ordinance and will continue to participate Metropolitan Area Grant Fund 
programs to undertake I/I projects to minimize I/I flow into the sanitary sewer system. 

 

Water 
Most properties within the city of Greenwood receive water from private wells. Pollution of private wells has not been a 
major problem in Greenwood. Accordingly, the city intends to continue to rely on private wells for potable water for the 
foreseeable future and has no immediate plans to implement a municipal water system.  
 

Storm Sewer 
1. The city of Greenwood had adopted a comprehensive stormwater management plan in conformance with plans 

and policies adopted by the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District. The plan complies with the requirements of the 
watershed district as well as those of the Metropolitan Council. 

2. The city also has adopted an ordinance that requires construction projects to maintain the same rate of runoff 
after development that existed in the pre-development or pre-redevelopment condition. 

 
Transportation  
 

THOROUGHFARES 
 

The current roadway system has been established in Greenwood and due to the extent of existing development, 
major changes to the system are neither warranted nor would they be economically feasible. Higher traffic volumes 
and traffic congestion occur in one primary area: Minnesota Hwy 7. All roads within Greenwood are part of an overall 
system of functional classification. Minnesota Hwy 7 is a principal arterial and Minnetonka Boulevard is a collector. All 
remaining streets are classified as local streets.  
 

The Metropolitan Council utilizes Traffic Assignment Zones (TAZ) to analyze the impacts of future growth on the 
metropolitan roadway system. Traffic assignment zones information are shown on the following table and attached 
map. 
 

Greenwood TAZ Information 
 

 TAZ 2010 2020 2030 2040 
Population 625 688 680 670 650 
Households 625 290 300 300 300 
Employment 625 82 110 120 130 

 
LOCAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS 
 

The southerly boundary of the city is the right-of-way of Minnesota State Hwy 7, a principal arterial metropolitan 
highway. This 4-lane limited access east / west highway services the western Twin City suburbs. It provides access 
directly to Minneapolis and the I-494 / I-694 ring interstate road system. There are no expansion plans for Hwy 7. 
 

Public transportation is provided by Metro Transit bus routes 670 & 671 servicing the city of Excelsior from downtown 
Minneapolis by way of Minnetonka Boulevard or Excelsior Boulevard. The bus transportation provides peak period 
service for residents to commute to downtown Minneapolis and points en route. The city of Greenwood does not have 
park and ride lots or station facilities for transit passengers. There is no plan for development of such sites. 
 

Greenwood is within the Metropolitan Transit Taxing District and included within Market Area IV. Services for cities 
within Market Area IV include peak express bus service, Transit Link (formerly Dial-A-Ride), and special needs transit 
service for ADA and seniors (Metro Mobility). 
 
 
 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   20 

AVIATION & AIRPORTS  
 

Aviation Inventory  
Greenwood is approximately 20 miles from the Minneapolis / St. Paul International Airport which serves the 
metropolitan area. It is approximately 14 miles from Flying Cloud Airport, a regional airport in the city of Eden Prairie. 
There are no privately owned airports, airfields, or heliports within the city. There are no radio beacons or navigational 
aids related to aircraft operation and no existing or proposed water towers, television, radio towers, or structures 
which exceed 200 feet in height located in Greenwood. The Minnesota Department of Transportation has identified 
Lake Minnetonka as an area of seaplane operation. The FAA controls the designation of seaplane base lakes and all 
associated regulations.  
 

Aviation Plan  
There is no land suitable within Greenwood for uses relating to aircraft operation. The city will notify the FAA and the 
Minnesota Department of Transportation of any structure 200 feet above the ground that could affect navigable 
airspace, however the city’s zoning code does not permit such structures. 
 
TRAFFIC FLOW & CONGESTION 
 

With the exception of Minnesota State Hwy 7, where traffic flow and congestion is managed by the Minnesota 
Department of Transportation, there are no traffic congestion problems in the city. Most streets are local and 
residential in character and are limited to local traffic. Through traffic is confined to Minnetonka Blvd which connects 
Greenwood with Excelsior at its southern boundary and Deephaven and Shorewood at its northern boundary. 
Minnetonka Blvd does not experience traffic congestion. 
 
STREET MAINTENANCE 
 

Street maintenance is provided under contract with the city of Deephaven. They are responsible for repairing, plowing, 
and maintaining the street system. Larger street projects, such as mill and overlay projects, are awarded through a bid 
process. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES 
 

The South Lake Minnetonka Police Department (SLMPD) provides police services to the city of Greenwood. The 
SLMPD is operated under a joint powers agreement between the cities of Greenwood, Excelsior, Shorewood, and 
Tonka Bay. The SLMPD was established in 1973. The department functions with a high-level of efficiency and is well 
respected by the citizens it serves. 
 

Fire protection is provided by the Excelsior Fire District which is operated under a joint powers agreement between 
the cities of Greenwood, Deephaven, Excelsior, Shorewood, and Tonka Bay.  
 
Recreation, Parks, Trails, Open Space  
 

This section serves as a guide for the city council in making decisions that impact recreational opportunities within the 
city. Greenwood is fortunate to have abundant natural resources. Mature trees, wetlands, and lakes provide the 
backdrop for recreational activities within the community. 
 

Greenwood’s overall goal for recreation, parks, trails, and open space is to preserve the existing natural setting, 
conserve natural resources, protect environmentally sensitive areas, and fulfill the needs of the people of the city.  
 
RECREATION, PARKS, TRAILS, OPEN SPACE SUPPLY 
                                                                                   

The city of Greenwood does not have federal or state parks within its boundaries. The Lake Minnetonka Regional 
Trail, located on the western border of the city, is managed by Three Rivers Park District. The Greenwood section of 
this heavily used trail includes one of the most spectacular views of Lake Minnetonka and Big Island. City recreation, 
park, trail, and open space amenities include:  
 

• Greenwood Park Located on Covington Street between Meadville Street and Fairview Street. Amenities include 
a tennis court, basketball court, playground equipment, picnic tables, and trail.  

• Shuman Woods Park Located on St. Alban’s Bay Road near the intersection with Minnetonka Blvd, this park is a 
natural woodland. 
 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   21 

• Minnetonka Blvd Trail This asphalt trail is located along Minnetonka Blvd between Lodge Lane and Meadville 
Street. 

• Excelsior Blvd Trail This asphalt trail connects with Excelsior’s trail to the west and Shorewood’s trail to the east. 
• Lake Minnetonka Amenities The city offers four Lake Minnetonka amenities: (1) A city marina located on the 

north shore of St. Alban’s Bay near Greenwood Circle includes 26 boat slips; (2) A boat launch located on 
Meadville Street includes 2 sailboat slips, canoe racks, and a bench; (3) A passive overlook located on Meadville 
Street; and (4) A dock on the north shore of St. Alban’s Bay near Curve Street.   

 

According to the National Recreation & Park Association, cities that maintain less than 250 acres of park land have a 
median of 5 acres of park land per 1000 residents (.005 per person). The most current population estimate for 
Greenwood is 702 x .005 equals 3.51 acres. The combined acreage of Greenwood Park (1.57 acres) and Shuman 
Woods Park (2.65 acres) is 4.22 acres. Therefore, the city exceeds the national median for park acreage.  
 

Utilizing population ratio standards is only one general measure of the adequacy of a community’s park and recreation 
system. A comprehensive analysis also requires a review of the accessibility of recreational facilities. Various types of 
parks and recreation facilities have recommended service areas. Neighborhood parks have a typical service area of 
1/2 mile. The service area for community parks is 1-2 miles. Since the entire city of Greenwood is less than 1/2 
square mile, the park and trail system in the city serves the recreational needs of our residents.  
 
RECREATION, PARKS, TRAILS, OPEN SPACE PLAN 
                                                                    

Since Greenwood residents’ recreational needs are served by the Lake Minnetonka Regional Trail and city amenities, 
there are no plans for adding new recreation, park, trail, or open space amenities. In accordance with state law, the 
city’s designated park fund will continue to be used for acquisitions and improvements for the current park, trail, and 
open space amenities. Costs for maintenance of the city’s park, trails, and open spaces will continue to be paid from 
the city’s general fund. Costs for acquisitions, improvements, and maintenance of the city’s marina and boat launch / 
sailboat slip / canoe rack area will continue to be paid from the city’s marina fund. 

 
IMPLEMENTATION                                               
 
The Greenwood comprehensive plan contains a collection of goals, policies, and standards designed to set a direction 
for the community over the next 10 to 20 years. Many communities prepare comprehensive plans to help address 
significant change. Since Greenwood is almost fully developed, major changes are not anticipated over the next 
couple of decades. Rather, the focus of the city will be on maintaining quality residential and commercial properties 
and in enhancing the natural environment.  
 

Comprehensive plan implementation in Greenwood includes administrative procedures, official controls, 
environmental protection, and a housing plan. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 
 

As a regulatory entity, the city plays a major role in land development. Development decisions have a lasting effect on 
the image and identity of a community. Therefore, it the city’s policies, plans and ordinances reflect the collective 
vision of the community. In order to make the development process and application procedures more understandable 
to the general public, current procedures will be reviewed on an ongoing basis and revised where appropriate. 
 
OFFICIAL CONTROLS 
 

Greenwood’s zoning, shoreland, and subdivision ordinances are the principal tools in implementing the policies 
outlined in the comprehensive plan. The zoning ordinance establishes minimum requirements and standards for the 
utilization of land and structures within the city. The existing zoning classifications are consistent with the land use 
plan of the comprehensive plan. There are no plans to change the official controls currently in place. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
 

The image of a community is established by a number of factors. The strongest single element that shapes the form 
of Greenwood is the environment. Lake Minnetonka, wetlands, and mature trees are dominant natural elements. 
These elements are so strong that they overshadow the manmade components of the development pattern. 
 



2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
 

 

Draft 03-22-18   |   22 

Because of the importance of Greenwood’s natural environment, the city will need to continually monitor the adequacy 
and effectiveness of environmental protection ordinances. The city’s Shoreland Management District provisions 
contain standards for shoreline development. At the state and national levels, wetland regulation has become more 
comprehensive in recent years. At the local level, Greenwood will continue to examine its current ordinances to 
ensure that environmental protection is adequately addressed. 
 
HOUSING PLAN 
 

The city of Greenwood is approaching full development. As a result, the city has limited opportunities to accommodate 
new housing development.  
 

It is important for any community to have a well-maintained housing stock. Deteriorating housing not only makes a 
community less aesthetically appealing but it can also undermine property values. At the present time, most of 
Greenwood’s housing stock is well maintained. As housing within the community continues to age, the city will 
continue to monitor maintenance of both rental and owner-occupied housing and enact housing maintenance 
provisions if warranted.  



Comprehensive 
Plan 2040

ATTACHMENTS



LA
KE    

 M
IN

NETONKA

LA
KE    

 M
IN

NETONKA

LA
KE    

 M
IN

NETONKA

ST. ALBANS BAY

EXCELSIOR     BAY

OAK HILL CEMETERY
2ND ADDITION

R

2040 Comprehensive Plan Maps
City of Greenwood, Minnesota

Street & Trail Map
March 2018

STREET NOT CONSTRUCTED
TRAIL / WALKWAY

PRIVATE STREET
LOCAL STREET
LOCAL COLLECTOR STREET
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

LEGEND

R

FEETSCALE

0 300 600
HORZ.

ATTACHMENT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN            WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON          THE              LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCARTHYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA       MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIER  PLEASURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERMOCK            ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
191

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD       SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.  141

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.    141

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADEVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD            

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.  141

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA       

AutoCAD SHX Text
     MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRICKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNETT'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1273

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADEVILLE     PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
           SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
195

AutoCAD SHX Text
194

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD                 SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.          141

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
189

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLBERG'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
193

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.   41

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLBERG'S           POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT I

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEINRICH'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLBERG'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHUMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S.  NO.  1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1401

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1169

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD SUBD NO. 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENDSLEY'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ALBANS GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ALBANS SHORES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1616

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNAPP           COOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNAPP COOL OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1438

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1438

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1124

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 643

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 583

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 366

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE       HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO.         816

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1004

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTRIDGE                        HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 754

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S.    NO.    1034

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 830

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVT. LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF EXCELSIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF DEEPHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENNEPIN     COUNTY     REGIONAL     RAILWAY     AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYMAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA                     BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEPY      HOLLOW      ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA     BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENNEPIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ALBANS     BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINGS CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD   CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHVIEW     PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD   CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UNDEVELOPED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYRON  CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE          STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEKS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTSIDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     7

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCELSIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLYNN ROAD



C-1
C-1

R-2

R-1B

R-2

R-1B
CP

PARK

C-2

C-2

R-1B

R-1B

PARK

PRIVATE MARINA

MUNICIPAL DOCKS

OAK HILL CEMETERY
2ND ADDITION

LA
KE    

 M
IN

NETONKA

LA
KE    

 M
IN

NETONKA

LA
KE    

 M
IN

NETONKA

ST. ALBANS BAY

EXCELSIOR     BAY

R

2040 Comprehensive Plan Maps
City of Greenwood, Minnesota

Zoning Map
March 2018

R-1B

LEGEND
C-1 OFFICE & INSTITUTIONAL

LAKE RECREATIONC-2
SINGLE FAMILY R-1A
SINGLE FAMILY

SINGLE FAMILYR-2
CP CITY PROPERTY / PARKS

R-1C SINGLE FAMILY
R

FEETSCALE

0 300 600
HORZ.

ATTACHMENT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENNEPIN     COUNTY     REGIONAL     RAILWAY     AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYMAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA                     BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEPY      HOLLOW      ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA     BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENNEPIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ALBANS     BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINGS CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD   CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHVIEW     PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD   CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UNDEVELOPED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYRON  CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE          STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEKS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTSIDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCELSIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF EXCELSIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF DEEPHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4720

AutoCAD SHX Text
4740

AutoCAD SHX Text
4725

AutoCAD SHX Text
4760

AutoCAD SHX Text
4780

AutoCAD SHX Text
4755

AutoCAD SHX Text
4757

AutoCAD SHX Text
4800

AutoCAD SHX Text
4636

AutoCAD SHX Text
4640

AutoCAD SHX Text
4660

AutoCAD SHX Text
4680

AutoCAD SHX Text
4690

AutoCAD SHX Text
4758

AutoCAD SHX Text
4763

AutoCAD SHX Text
4777

AutoCAD SHX Text
4825

AutoCAD SHX Text
4855

AutoCAD SHX Text
4895

AutoCAD SHX Text
4925

AutoCAD SHX Text
4820

AutoCAD SHX Text
4840

AutoCAD SHX Text
4860

AutoCAD SHX Text
4920

AutoCAD SHX Text
4900

AutoCAD SHX Text
4800

AutoCAD SHX Text
4870

AutoCAD SHX Text
4890

AutoCAD SHX Text
4925

AutoCAD SHX Text
4900

AutoCAD SHX Text
21490

AutoCAD SHX Text
21500

AutoCAD SHX Text
21510

AutoCAD SHX Text
21520

AutoCAD SHX Text
4935

AutoCAD SHX Text
4945

AutoCAD SHX Text
4910

AutoCAD SHX Text
4920

AutoCAD SHX Text
4925

AutoCAD SHX Text
4960

AutoCAD SHX Text
4970

AutoCAD SHX Text
4980

AutoCAD SHX Text
4990

AutoCAD SHX Text
4930

AutoCAD SHX Text
4940

AutoCAD SHX Text
4950

AutoCAD SHX Text
4956

AutoCAD SHX Text
4960

AutoCAD SHX Text
4970

AutoCAD SHX Text
5120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5110

AutoCAD SHX Text
5145

AutoCAD SHX Text
5115

AutoCAD SHX Text
5105

AutoCAD SHX Text
5040

AutoCAD SHX Text
5045

AutoCAD SHX Text
5055

AutoCAD SHX Text
5050

AutoCAD SHX Text
5075

AutoCAD SHX Text
5165

AutoCAD SHX Text
5085

AutoCAD SHX Text
5175

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
21170

AutoCAD SHX Text
21200

AutoCAD SHX Text
21220

AutoCAD SHX Text
21240

AutoCAD SHX Text
21260

AutoCAD SHX Text
21280

AutoCAD SHX Text
21310

AutoCAD SHX Text
4965

AutoCAD SHX Text
4975

AutoCAD SHX Text
21380

AutoCAD SHX Text
5155

AutoCAD SHX Text
5135

AutoCAD SHX Text
5110

AutoCAD SHX Text
5120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5140

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5190

AutoCAD SHX Text
5196

AutoCAD SHX Text
20880

AutoCAD SHX Text
20870

AutoCAD SHX Text
20860

AutoCAD SHX Text
20890

AutoCAD SHX Text
20900

AutoCAD SHX Text
20865

AutoCAD SHX Text
5290

AutoCAD SHX Text
5230

AutoCAD SHX Text
20890

AutoCAD SHX Text
20896

AutoCAD SHX Text
20965

AutoCAD SHX Text
20975

AutoCAD SHX Text
20985

AutoCAD SHX Text
20960

AutoCAD SHX Text
21000

AutoCAD SHX Text
21020

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20885

AutoCAD SHX Text
20845

AutoCAD SHX Text
20895

AutoCAD SHX Text
20940

AutoCAD SHX Text
20920

AutoCAD SHX Text
5330

AutoCAD SHX Text
5350

AutoCAD SHX Text
5370

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21050

AutoCAD SHX Text
5470

AutoCAD SHX Text
21045

AutoCAD SHX Text
21035

AutoCAD SHX Text
20925

AutoCAD SHX Text
20915

AutoCAD SHX Text
5490

AutoCAD SHX Text
5470

AutoCAD SHX Text
5410

AutoCAD SHX Text
20860

AutoCAD SHX Text
20880

AutoCAD SHX Text
20900

AutoCAD SHX Text
5505

AutoCAD SHX Text
5525

AutoCAD SHX Text
5480

AutoCAD SHX Text
5475

AutoCAD SHX Text
5490

AutoCAD SHX Text
5435

AutoCAD SHX Text
5500

AutoCAD SHX Text
5510

AutoCAD SHX Text
5520

AutoCAD SHX Text
5530

AutoCAD SHX Text
5535

AutoCAD SHX Text
5540

AutoCAD SHX Text
5550

AutoCAD SHX Text
5560

AutoCAD SHX Text
5560

AutoCAD SHX Text
5560

AutoCAD SHX Text
21020

AutoCAD SHX Text
21030

AutoCAD SHX Text
5560

AutoCAD SHX Text
5580

AutoCAD SHX Text
5590

AutoCAD SHX Text
5600

AutoCAD SHX Text
21080

AutoCAD SHX Text
21100

AutoCAD SHX Text
21120

AutoCAD SHX Text
21150

AutoCAD SHX Text
21170

AutoCAD SHX Text
21190

AutoCAD SHX Text
21210

AutoCAD SHX Text
21230

AutoCAD SHX Text
21250

AutoCAD SHX Text
21270

AutoCAD SHX Text
21290

AutoCAD SHX Text
21320

AutoCAD SHX Text
21350

AutoCAD SHX Text
21380

AutoCAD SHX Text
21420

AutoCAD SHX Text
21450

AutoCAD SHX Text
21350

AutoCAD SHX Text
21380

AutoCAD SHX Text
21470

AutoCAD SHX Text
21500

AutoCAD SHX Text
21550

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLYNN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
21450

AutoCAD SHX Text
21500

AutoCAD SHX Text
21550

AutoCAD SHX Text
21935

AutoCAD SHX Text
21945

AutoCAD SHX Text
21965

AutoCAD SHX Text
21955

AutoCAD SHX Text
21900

AutoCAD SHX Text
21902

AutoCAD SHX Text
21925

AutoCAD SHX Text
21895

AutoCAD SHX Text
21885

AutoCAD SHX Text
21845

AutoCAD SHX Text
21825

AutoCAD SHX Text
21800

AutoCAD SHX Text
21820

AutoCAD SHX Text
21830

AutoCAD SHX Text
21860

AutoCAD SHX Text
21905

AutoCAD SHX Text
5290

AutoCAD SHX Text
5280

AutoCAD SHX Text
5270

AutoCAD SHX Text
5260

AutoCAD SHX Text
5250

AutoCAD SHX Text
21750

AutoCAD SHX Text
21795

AutoCAD SHX Text
21793

AutoCAD SHX Text
5230

AutoCAD SHX Text
5220

AutoCAD SHX Text
5210

AutoCAD SHX Text
5200

AutoCAD SHX Text
5190

AutoCAD SHX Text
5165

AutoCAD SHX Text
5185

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5150

AutoCAD SHX Text
5140

AutoCAD SHX Text
5130

AutoCAD SHX Text
5135

AutoCAD SHX Text
5120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5115

AutoCAD SHX Text
5110

AutoCAD SHX Text
5090

AutoCAD SHX Text
5080

AutoCAD SHX Text
5060

AutoCAD SHX Text
5050

AutoCAD SHX Text
5040

AutoCAD SHX Text
5030

AutoCAD SHX Text
5085

AutoCAD SHX Text
21915

AutoCAD SHX Text
21895

AutoCAD SHX Text
21885

AutoCAD SHX Text
5060

AutoCAD SHX Text
5070

AutoCAD SHX Text
5090

AutoCAD SHX Text
5100

AutoCAD SHX Text
5095

AutoCAD SHX Text
21775

AutoCAD SHX Text
21745

AutoCAD SHX Text
5120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5115

AutoCAD SHX Text
5135

AutoCAD SHX Text
5120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5130

AutoCAD SHX Text
5110

AutoCAD SHX Text
5105

AutoCAD SHX Text
21685

AutoCAD SHX Text
21620

AutoCAD SHX Text
21600

AutoCAD SHX Text
21580

AutoCAD SHX Text
21560

AutoCAD SHX Text
21540

AutoCAD SHX Text
21520

AutoCAD SHX Text
21770

AutoCAD SHX Text
21780

AutoCAD SHX Text
21760

AutoCAD SHX Text
21880

AutoCAD SHX Text
5140

AutoCAD SHX Text
5145

AutoCAD SHX Text
5155

AutoCAD SHX Text
5165

AutoCAD SHX Text
21595

AutoCAD SHX Text
2155

AutoCAD SHX Text
5115

AutoCAD SHX Text
5205

AutoCAD SHX Text
5200

AutoCAD SHX Text
21495

AutoCAD SHX Text
21493

AutoCAD SHX Text
5040

AutoCAD SHX Text
5050

AutoCAD SHX Text
5070

AutoCAD SHX Text
5190

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5195

AutoCAD SHX Text
5185

AutoCAD SHX Text
5175

AutoCAD SHX Text
5165

AutoCAD SHX Text
5155

AutoCAD SHX Text
5145

AutoCAD SHX Text
5135

AutoCAD SHX Text
5125

AutoCAD SHX Text
5115

AutoCAD SHX Text
5105

AutoCAD SHX Text
5100

AutoCAD SHX Text
5130

AutoCAD SHX Text
5095

AutoCAD SHX Text
5085

AutoCAD SHX Text
5075

AutoCAD SHX Text
5055

AutoCAD SHX Text
5030

AutoCAD SHX Text
5040

AutoCAD SHX Text
5050

AutoCAD SHX Text
5060

AutoCAD SHX Text
5070

AutoCAD SHX Text
5090

AutoCAD SHX Text
5010

AutoCAD SHX Text
5000

AutoCAD SHX Text
4990

AutoCAD SHX Text
4980

AutoCAD SHX Text
4970

AutoCAD SHX Text
4960

AutoCAD SHX Text
4950

AutoCAD SHX Text
4940

AutoCAD SHX Text
4930

AutoCAD SHX Text
4926

AutoCAD SHX Text
4900

AutoCAD SHX Text
5025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1515

AutoCAD SHX Text
4905

AutoCAD SHX Text
5025

AutoCAD SHX Text
21720

AutoCAD SHX Text
21710

AutoCAD SHX Text
21700

AutoCAD SHX Text
21690

AutoCAD SHX Text
21670

AutoCAD SHX Text
21650

AutoCAD SHX Text
21630

AutoCAD SHX Text
21600

AutoCAD SHX Text
21580

AutoCAD SHX Text
21560

AutoCAD SHX Text
4950

AutoCAD SHX Text
4720

AutoCAD SHX Text
4740

AutoCAD SHX Text
4725

AutoCAD SHX Text
4760

AutoCAD SHX Text
4780

AutoCAD SHX Text
4755

AutoCAD SHX Text
4757

AutoCAD SHX Text
4800

AutoCAD SHX Text
4636

AutoCAD SHX Text
4640

AutoCAD SHX Text
4660

AutoCAD SHX Text
4680

AutoCAD SHX Text
4690

AutoCAD SHX Text
4758

AutoCAD SHX Text
4763

AutoCAD SHX Text
4777

AutoCAD SHX Text
4825

AutoCAD SHX Text
4855

AutoCAD SHX Text
4895

AutoCAD SHX Text
4925

AutoCAD SHX Text
4820

AutoCAD SHX Text
4840

AutoCAD SHX Text
4860

AutoCAD SHX Text
4920

AutoCAD SHX Text
4900

AutoCAD SHX Text
4800

AutoCAD SHX Text
4870

AutoCAD SHX Text
4890

AutoCAD SHX Text
4925

AutoCAD SHX Text
4900

AutoCAD SHX Text
21490

AutoCAD SHX Text
21500

AutoCAD SHX Text
21510

AutoCAD SHX Text
21520

AutoCAD SHX Text
4935

AutoCAD SHX Text
4945

AutoCAD SHX Text
4910

AutoCAD SHX Text
4920

AutoCAD SHX Text
4925

AutoCAD SHX Text
4960

AutoCAD SHX Text
4970

AutoCAD SHX Text
4980

AutoCAD SHX Text
4990

AutoCAD SHX Text
4930

AutoCAD SHX Text
4940

AutoCAD SHX Text
4950

AutoCAD SHX Text
4956

AutoCAD SHX Text
4960

AutoCAD SHX Text
4970

AutoCAD SHX Text
5120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5110

AutoCAD SHX Text
5145

AutoCAD SHX Text
5115

AutoCAD SHX Text
5105

AutoCAD SHX Text
5040

AutoCAD SHX Text
5045

AutoCAD SHX Text
5055

AutoCAD SHX Text
5050

AutoCAD SHX Text
5075

AutoCAD SHX Text
5165

AutoCAD SHX Text
5085

AutoCAD SHX Text
5175

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
21170

AutoCAD SHX Text
21200

AutoCAD SHX Text
21220

AutoCAD SHX Text
21240

AutoCAD SHX Text
21260

AutoCAD SHX Text
21280

AutoCAD SHX Text
21310

AutoCAD SHX Text
4965

AutoCAD SHX Text
4975

AutoCAD SHX Text
21380

AutoCAD SHX Text
5155

AutoCAD SHX Text
5135

AutoCAD SHX Text
5110

AutoCAD SHX Text
5120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5140

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5190

AutoCAD SHX Text
5196

AutoCAD SHX Text
20880

AutoCAD SHX Text
20870

AutoCAD SHX Text
20860

AutoCAD SHX Text
20890

AutoCAD SHX Text
20900

AutoCAD SHX Text
20865

AutoCAD SHX Text
5290

AutoCAD SHX Text
5230

AutoCAD SHX Text
20890

AutoCAD SHX Text
20896

AutoCAD SHX Text
20965

AutoCAD SHX Text
20975

AutoCAD SHX Text
20985

AutoCAD SHX Text
20960

AutoCAD SHX Text
21000

AutoCAD SHX Text
21020

AutoCAD SHX Text
20885

AutoCAD SHX Text
20845

AutoCAD SHX Text
20895

AutoCAD SHX Text
20940

AutoCAD SHX Text
20920

AutoCAD SHX Text
5330

AutoCAD SHX Text
5350

AutoCAD SHX Text
5370

AutoCAD SHX Text
21050

AutoCAD SHX Text
5470

AutoCAD SHX Text
21045

AutoCAD SHX Text
21035

AutoCAD SHX Text
20925

AutoCAD SHX Text
20915

AutoCAD SHX Text
5490

AutoCAD SHX Text
5470

AutoCAD SHX Text
5410

AutoCAD SHX Text
20860

AutoCAD SHX Text
20880

AutoCAD SHX Text
20900

AutoCAD SHX Text
5505

AutoCAD SHX Text
5525

AutoCAD SHX Text
5480

AutoCAD SHX Text
5475

AutoCAD SHX Text
5490

AutoCAD SHX Text
5435

AutoCAD SHX Text
5500

AutoCAD SHX Text
5510

AutoCAD SHX Text
5520

AutoCAD SHX Text
5530

AutoCAD SHX Text
5535

AutoCAD SHX Text
5540

AutoCAD SHX Text
5550

AutoCAD SHX Text
5560

AutoCAD SHX Text
5560

AutoCAD SHX Text
5560

AutoCAD SHX Text
21020

AutoCAD SHX Text
21030

AutoCAD SHX Text
5560

AutoCAD SHX Text
5580

AutoCAD SHX Text
5590

AutoCAD SHX Text
5600

AutoCAD SHX Text
21080

AutoCAD SHX Text
21100

AutoCAD SHX Text
21120

AutoCAD SHX Text
21150

AutoCAD SHX Text
21170

AutoCAD SHX Text
21190

AutoCAD SHX Text
21210

AutoCAD SHX Text
21230

AutoCAD SHX Text
21250

AutoCAD SHX Text
21270

AutoCAD SHX Text
21290

AutoCAD SHX Text
21320

AutoCAD SHX Text
21350

AutoCAD SHX Text
21380

AutoCAD SHX Text
21420

AutoCAD SHX Text
21450

AutoCAD SHX Text
21000

AutoCAD SHX Text
21380

AutoCAD SHX Text
21470

AutoCAD SHX Text
21500

AutoCAD SHX Text
21550

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21450

AutoCAD SHX Text
21500

AutoCAD SHX Text
21550

AutoCAD SHX Text
21935

AutoCAD SHX Text
21945

AutoCAD SHX Text
21965

AutoCAD SHX Text
21955

AutoCAD SHX Text
21900

AutoCAD SHX Text
21902

AutoCAD SHX Text
21925

AutoCAD SHX Text
21895

AutoCAD SHX Text
21885

AutoCAD SHX Text
21845

AutoCAD SHX Text
21825

AutoCAD SHX Text
21800

AutoCAD SHX Text
21820

AutoCAD SHX Text
21830

AutoCAD SHX Text
21860

AutoCAD SHX Text
21840

AutoCAD SHX Text
5290

AutoCAD SHX Text
5280

AutoCAD SHX Text
5270

AutoCAD SHX Text
5260

AutoCAD SHX Text
5250

AutoCAD SHX Text
21750

AutoCAD SHX Text
21795

AutoCAD SHX Text
21793

AutoCAD SHX Text
5230

AutoCAD SHX Text
5220

AutoCAD SHX Text
5210

AutoCAD SHX Text
5200

AutoCAD SHX Text
5190

AutoCAD SHX Text
5165

AutoCAD SHX Text
5185

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5150

AutoCAD SHX Text
5140

AutoCAD SHX Text
5130

AutoCAD SHX Text
5135

AutoCAD SHX Text
5120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5115

AutoCAD SHX Text
5110

AutoCAD SHX Text
5090

AutoCAD SHX Text
5080

AutoCAD SHX Text
5060

AutoCAD SHX Text
5050

AutoCAD SHX Text
5040

AutoCAD SHX Text
5030

AutoCAD SHX Text
5085

AutoCAD SHX Text
21915

AutoCAD SHX Text
21895

AutoCAD SHX Text
21885

AutoCAD SHX Text
5060

AutoCAD SHX Text
5070

AutoCAD SHX Text
5090

AutoCAD SHX Text
5100

AutoCAD SHX Text
5095

AutoCAD SHX Text
21775

AutoCAD SHX Text
5120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5115

AutoCAD SHX Text
5135

AutoCAD SHX Text
5120

AutoCAD SHX Text
5130

AutoCAD SHX Text
5110

AutoCAD SHX Text
5105

AutoCAD SHX Text
21685

AutoCAD SHX Text
21620

AutoCAD SHX Text
21600

AutoCAD SHX Text
21580

AutoCAD SHX Text
21560

AutoCAD SHX Text
21540

AutoCAD SHX Text
21520

AutoCAD SHX Text
21770

AutoCAD SHX Text
21780

AutoCAD SHX Text
21760

AutoCAD SHX Text
21880

AutoCAD SHX Text
5140

AutoCAD SHX Text
5145

AutoCAD SHX Text
5155

AutoCAD SHX Text
5165

AutoCAD SHX Text
21595

AutoCAD SHX Text
2155

AutoCAD SHX Text
5115

AutoCAD SHX Text
5205

AutoCAD SHX Text
5200

AutoCAD SHX Text
21495

AutoCAD SHX Text
21493

AutoCAD SHX Text
5040

AutoCAD SHX Text
5050

AutoCAD SHX Text
5070

AutoCAD SHX Text
5190

AutoCAD SHX Text
5180

AutoCAD SHX Text
5170

AutoCAD SHX Text
5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
5195

AutoCAD SHX Text
5185

AutoCAD SHX Text
5175

AutoCAD SHX Text
5165

AutoCAD SHX Text
5155

AutoCAD SHX Text
5145

AutoCAD SHX Text
5135

AutoCAD SHX Text
5125

AutoCAD SHX Text
5115

AutoCAD SHX Text
5105

AutoCAD SHX Text
5100

AutoCAD SHX Text
5140

AutoCAD SHX Text
5095

AutoCAD SHX Text
5085

AutoCAD SHX Text
5075

AutoCAD SHX Text
5055

AutoCAD SHX Text
5030

AutoCAD SHX Text
5040

AutoCAD SHX Text
5050

AutoCAD SHX Text
5060

AutoCAD SHX Text
5070

AutoCAD SHX Text
5090

AutoCAD SHX Text
5010

AutoCAD SHX Text
5000

AutoCAD SHX Text
4990

AutoCAD SHX Text
4980

AutoCAD SHX Text
4970

AutoCAD SHX Text
4960

AutoCAD SHX Text
4950

AutoCAD SHX Text
4940

AutoCAD SHX Text
4930

AutoCAD SHX Text
4926

AutoCAD SHX Text
4900

AutoCAD SHX Text
5025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1515

AutoCAD SHX Text
4905

AutoCAD SHX Text
5025

AutoCAD SHX Text
21720

AutoCAD SHX Text
21710

AutoCAD SHX Text
21700

AutoCAD SHX Text
21690

AutoCAD SHX Text
21670

AutoCAD SHX Text
21650

AutoCAD SHX Text
21630

AutoCAD SHX Text
21600

AutoCAD SHX Text
21580

AutoCAD SHX Text
21560

AutoCAD SHX Text
4950

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
21957

AutoCAD SHX Text
21892

AutoCAD SHX Text
5110

AutoCAD SHX Text
5130



ATTACHMENT C 
GREENWOOD  
ZONING DISTRICT DESCRIPTIONS 
 
R-1A SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
The intent of this district is to provide a use zone for low-density single-family dwellings that will be exclusive of other 
types of use for the purpose of creating a quality semi-estate district. The minimum lot size is 15,000 sq ft. 
 
R-1B SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
This district establishes a use zone for low-density, single-family dwellings. The minimum lot size is 20,000 sq ft. 
 
R-1C SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
The purpose of this district is to provide a zone for low-density, single-family dwellings, and also a zone permitting  
continuing operation of an established theater with attached restaurant in the manner it has been used historically 
heretofore and providing for possible enlargement of facilities and / or intensification of established uses by 
conditional use permit first obtained in a manner that is compatible with the surrounding residential community and 
provides flexibility to address changing business conditions. The minimum lot size is 15,000 sq ft. 
 
R-2 SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
The purpose of this district is to provide a use zone for medium-density, single-family dwellings and the normal 
associated uses found in single-family areas. This district also will allow certain uses under special conditions that are 
not related to single-family usage, which with proper site controls can be allowed without having adverse effects upon 
adjacent properties. The minimum lot size is 10,000 sq ft. 
 
C-1 OFFICE AND INSTITUTIONAL DISTRICT 
The C-1 district is intended to provide a district that is related to and may reasonably adjoin other residential districts 
for the location and development of administrative office buildings and related office uses which are subject to more 
restrictive controls. The office uses allowed in this district are those in which there is limited contact with the public 
and no manufacture, exterior display or selling of merchandise to the general public. 
 
C-2 LAKE RECREATION DISTRICT 
The C-2 lake recreation district is intended to provide a district that will allow commercial activity to serve the 
recreational needs of residents in conjunction with lake activities and to otherwise permit as conditional use, general 
offices, retail uses, and multi-family residential uses that meet specific standards and which will otherwise prevent and 
buffer interference with residential areas.  
 

Updated 03-22-18 

 
 



LA
KE    

 M
IN

NETONKA

LA
KE    

 M
IN

NETONKA

LA
KE    

 M
IN

NETONKA

ST. ALBANS BAY

EXCELSIOR     BAY

OAK HILL CEMETERY
2ND ADDITION

R

2040 Comprehensive Plan Maps
City of Greenwood, Minnesota

Existing Land Use Map
March 2018

MULTI FAMILY
SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED
COMMERCIAL

LEGEND

CITY PROPERTY / PARKS
R

FEETSCALE

0 300 600
HORZ.

ATTACHMENT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN            WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON          THE              LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCARTHYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA       MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIER  PLEASURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERMOCK            ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
191

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD       SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.  141

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.    141

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADEVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD            

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.  141

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA       

AutoCAD SHX Text
     MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRICKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNETT'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1273

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADEVILLE     PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
           SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
195

AutoCAD SHX Text
194

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD                 SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.          141

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
189

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLBERG'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
193

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.   41

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLBERG'S           POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT I

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEINRICH'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLBERG'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHUMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S.  NO.  1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1401

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1169

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD SUBD NO. 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENDSLEY'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ALBANS GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ALBANS SHORES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1616

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNAPP           COOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNAPP COOL OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1438

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1438

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1124

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 643

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 583

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 366

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE       HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO.         816

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1004

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTRIDGE                        HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 754

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S.    NO.    1034

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 830

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVT. LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF EXCELSIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF DEEPHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENNEPIN     COUNTY     REGIONAL     RAILWAY     AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYMAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA                     BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEPY      HOLLOW      ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA     BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENNEPIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ALBANS     BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINGS CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD   CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHVIEW     PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD   CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UNDEVELOPED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYRON  CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE          STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEKS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTSIDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     7

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCELSIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLYNN ROAD



LA
KE    

 M
IN

NETONKA

LA
KE    

 M
IN

NETONKA

LA
KE    

 M
IN

NETONKA

ST. ALBANS BAY

EXCELSIOR     BAY

OAK HILL CEMETERY
2ND ADDITION

R

2040 Comprehensive Plan Maps
City of Greenwood, Minnesota

Proposed Land Use Map
March 2018

R

FEETSCALE

0 300 600
HORZ.

MULTI FAMILY
SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED
COMMERCIAL

LEGEND

CITY PROPERTY / PARKS

ATTACHMENT E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN            WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON          THE              LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCARTHYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA       MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIER  PLEASURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERMOCK            ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
191

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD       SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.  141

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.    141

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADEVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD            

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.  141

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA       

AutoCAD SHX Text
     MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRICKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNETT'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1273

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADEVILLE     PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
           SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
195

AutoCAD SHX Text
194

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD                 SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.          141

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
189

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLBERG'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
193

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.   41

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLBERG'S           POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT I

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEINRICH'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLBERG'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHUMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S.  NO.  1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1401

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1169

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD SUBD NO. 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENDSLEY'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ALBANS GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ALBANS SHORES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1616

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNAPP           COOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNAPP COOL OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1438

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1438

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1124

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 643

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 583

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 366

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE       HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO.         816

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1004

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTRIDGE                        HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 754

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S.    NO.    1034

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 830

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVT. LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF EXCELSIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF DEEPHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENNEPIN     COUNTY     REGIONAL     RAILWAY     AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYMAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA                     BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEPY      HOLLOW      ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA     BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENNEPIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ALBANS     BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINGS CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD   CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHVIEW     PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD   CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UNDEVELOPED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYRON  CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE          STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEKS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTSIDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     7

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCELSIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLYNN ROAD



 

ATTACHMENT F 
GREENWOOD  
LAND USE TABLE    YELLOW INFO NEEDED FROM BOLTON & MENK 
 
 
 

 Allowed Density 
Units / Acre 

Existing 
(2020) 2025 2030 2035 2040 

Change 
2020-
2040 

SEWERED AREA         

Residential  Minimum Maximum Acres Acres Acres Acres Acres Acres 

Single-Family Detached 2.8 2.8 144.5 144.5 144.5 144.5 144.5 0 
Multi-Family 14.1 14.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 0 

C / I Land Uses Est. Employees / Acre Acres Acres Acres Acres Acres Acres 

Commercial 21.7 8.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 0 

Public / Semi-Public  Minimum Maximum Acres Acres Acres Acres Acres Acres 

City Property / Parks – –      0 
Roadway Rights of Way – –      0 
Regional Railway (Trail) – –      0 

Subtotal Sewered – – 154.2 154.2 154.2 154.2 154.2 0 

UNSEWERED AREA Minimum Maximum Acres Acres Acres Acres Acres Acres 

Residential – – 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Commercial – – 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Public / Semi-Public  – – 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Subtotal Unsewered – – 0 0 0 0 0 0 

UNDEVELOPED  Minimum Maximum Acres Acres Acres Acres Acres Acres 

Wetlands – – 8.2 8.2 8.2 8.2 8.2 0 
Open Water  
Lake Minnetonka, Streams – – 406 406 406 406 406 0 

TOTAL – – 568.4 568.4 568.4 568.4 568.4 0 
 
 
Updated 03-23-18 



ATTACHMENT G
METRO TRANSIT
ROUTES THAT SERVE 
GREENWOOD

E�ective 12/2/17

CHRISTM
AS

LAKE

ST ALBANS

BAY

LAKE MINNETONKA

94

394

494
HWY

7

See
Downtown
Minneapolis
Inset

4 
d

R 
o

C

91 
d

R 
o

C

ev
A ht 71

ev
A ht 21

ev
A ht 8

Water

retroP

ka
O y

dahS

101 
d

R o
C

t ekr a
M 

dl
O

dvl
B akn

ot enni
M

lli
H eni

V

ev
A ht 11

Mainstreet
Excelsior

Hutchins

Excelsior

Hwy 7
Excelsior

Lake
Christm

as Lake

Delton

HWY 169

HWY
100

George

Excelsior
Park & Ride

Hopkins 
Park & Ride

Hwy 7 and
Vine Hill Rd
Park & Ride

ST LOUIS 
PARK

HOPKINS

MINNETONKA

MINNEAPOLIS

GREENWOOD

DEEPHAVEN

EXCELSIOR
SHOREWOOD

12

667

12
612

12

664

615

671671

614

1

3

5
6

4

2

MAP IS NOT TO SCALE

MAP IS NOT TO SCALE

metrotransit.org
612-373-3333670     Express Bus Route

E�ective 12/2/17

LAKE MINNETONKA

ST ALBAN’S BAY

GRAY’S

BAY

94

394

HWY
100

See
Downtown
Minneapolis
Inset

Oak
Lake

W
ate

r

Excelsior

Minnetonka Blvd
Minnetonka Blvd

Birch Blu�

Co 
Rd 15

George

Cottagew
ood

101 
d

R 
o

C

06 
d

R 
o

C

el eet S

494

Co Rd 19
Excelsior

Park & Ride

Tonka Bay
City Hall

Minnetonka Blvd
and Baker Rd

Park & Ride

Minnetonka Blvd
and Steele St
Park & Ride

Navarre Center
Park & Ride

EXCELSIOR

ORONO

614

670

64
5

677

667

3

5 6

4

1

2

HWY
169

metrotransit.org
612-373-3333671    Express Bus Route



OAK HILL CEMETERY
2ND ADDITION

LA
KE    

 M
IN

NETONKA

LA
KE    

 M
IN

NETONKA

LA
KE    

 M
IN

NETONKA

ST. ALBANS BAY

EXCELSIOR     BAY

R

2040 Comprehensive Plan Maps
City of Greenwood, Minnesota

Sanitary Sewer Map
March 2018

LEGEND
GREENWOOD SANITARY SEWER
GREENWOOD FORCEMAIN
SHOREWOOD SANITARY SEWER
MCES TRUNK FACILITIES
SANITARY SEWER DISTRICT
SANITARY SEWER DISTRICT NUMBER

R

FEETSCALE

0 300 600
HORZ.

ATTACHMENT H

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SHOREWOOD SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENNEPIN     COUNTY     REGIONAL     RAILWAY     AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYMAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA                     BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEPY      HOLLOW      ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA     BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENNEPIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ALBANS     BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINGS CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD   CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHVIEW     PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD   CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UNDEVELOPED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYRON  CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE          STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEKS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTSIDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCELSIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE     HIGHWAY     NO.     7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF EXCELSIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF DEEPHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SHOREWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLYNN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN            WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON          THE              LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCARTHYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA       MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIER  PLEASURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERMOCK            ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
191

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD       SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.  141

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.    141

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADEVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD            

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.  141

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA       

AutoCAD SHX Text
     MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRICKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNETT'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1273

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADEVILLE     PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
           SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
195

AutoCAD SHX Text
194

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD                 SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.          141

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
189

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLBERG'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
193

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.   41

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLBERG'S           POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT I

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEINRICH'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLBERG'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHUMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S.  NO.  1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1401

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1169

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUD SUBD NO. 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENDSLEY'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNETONKA ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ALBANS GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ALBANS SHORES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1616

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNAPP           COOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNAPP COOL OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1438

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1438

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1124

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 643

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 583

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 366

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE       HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO.         816

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 1004

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTRIDGE                        HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 754

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S.    NO.    1034

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.S. NO. 830

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVT. LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK



 

ATTACHMENT I 
GREENWOOD  
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN     
 
STILL TO COME FROM BOLTON & MENK 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 8A 

Agenda Date: 04-04-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
Agenda Item: Amendments to St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District Joint Cooperation Agreement 
 
Summary: The city council approved the below motion at the 11-01-17 meeting ...  
 

Motion by Fletcher that the city council (1) directs that the revised Joint Cooperation Agreement III [dated 10-
22-17] be sent to the St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District secretary for distribution to the SABLID board 
for review at their next meeting; and (2) directs that the revised Joint Cooperation Agreement III be placed on 
the 12-06-17 council agenda for action. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 

At the 12-06-17 city council meeting, SABLID board representatives Councilman Fletcher and Councilman Bill Cook 
reported that the SABLID Board did not discuss the JCA III amendments at the 11-20-17 meeting. 
 

At the 12-06-17 meeting, the consensus of the council was to continue this item to the 04-04-18 council 
meeting agenda to allow the SABLID Board time to review the JCA III draft at their 03-13-18 meeting. 

At the 04-04-18 council meeting, SABLID board representatives Councilman Fletcher and Councilman Bill Cook will share 
a verbal report regarding the 03-13-18 SABLID meeting discussion. 
 
For the council's reference, the most current 10-22-17 draft of the SABLID JCA III is attached. 
 
Council Action: None required. Suggested motion ... 
 

1. I move the Greenwood city council (1) approves the St. Alban's Bay Joint Cooperation Agreement III dated  
10-22-17, and (2) directs that a copy of the document be sent to the Excelsior city council for their consideration. 

 
2. Do nothing or other motion ??? 



Excelsior / Greenwood St. Alban’s Bay LID Joint Cooperation Agreement III 10-22-17 Draft 1 of 6 

 

ST. ALBAN’S BAY LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
JOINT COOPERATION AGREEMENT III 

 
This agreement amends, restates, and supersedes that certain St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District 

Joint Cooperation Agreement II adopted in 2016. This agreement is made and entered into by and between the 
city of Excelsior, State of Minnesota (hereinafter referred to as “Excelsior”), 335 Third Street, Excelsior, MN 
55331 and the city of Greenwood, State of Minnesota, (hereinafter referred to as “Greenwood”), 20225 
Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331.  

 
RECITALS 

Excelsior and Greenwood agree that it is desirable and in the interest of their communities that a Lake 
Improvement District be established for the management and control of Aquatic Invasive Species in St. Alban’s 
Bay, Lake Minnetonka, together with all powers intended thereto. 

To that end, Excelsior and Greenwood, each a governmental unit of the State of Minnesota, hereby enter 
into this Joint Cooperation Agreement pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §471.59.  

 
I. PURPOSE 

 The general purpose of this agreement is to establish a Lake Improvement District authorized under 
Minnesota Statutes §103B.501 et seq and §459.20 to manage Aquatic Invasive Species in St Alban’s Bay, Lake 
Minnetonka, and to otherwise monitor the water resource. 

 
II. NAME 

 The organization established by this agreement shall be known as the “St. Alban’s Bay Lake 
Improvement District.” 

III. DEFINITIONS 
As used herein, these terms shall mean as follows: 

 Section 1.  “Lake Improvement District (LID)” means St. Alban’s Bay Lake Improvement District as 
otherwise authorized by the Lake Improvement District law, Minn. Stat. §103B.501 to §103B.581, the 
organization created pursuant to this agreement. 
 Section 2. “Director” means a person appointed to the Board by either Excelsior or Greenwood, or a 
person elected to serve on the Board by affirmative vote of a majority of the Property Owners present and entitled 
to vote or appearing by mailed ballot at the Annual Meeting. 
 Section 3. “Member” means a city which enters into this agreement. 
 Section 4. “Program” shall mean the various water resource management programs and services 
undertaken from time to time by LID. 
 Section 5. “Property Owners” mean the owner or owners of various real estate parcels identified by 
Hennepin County PID number located within the official boundaries of the LID as illustrated on the official map 
of the LID, attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

Debra Kind� 10/12/2017 8:49 AM
Deleted: II

Debra Kind� 10/12/2017 8:50 AM
Deleted: establishing the St. Alban's Bay Lake 
Improvement District 

Debra Kind� 10/12/2017 8:49 AM
Deleted: 2015



Excelsior / Greenwood St. Alban’s Bay LID Joint Cooperation Agreement III 10-22-17 Draft 2 of 6 

 Section 6. “District” shall mean all of the real estate parcels located within the official boundaries of LID, 
as illustrated and defined on the official map of the LID (See Exhibit “A” attached). 
 Section 7. “Board” means the governing political body of the LID comprised of Directors appointed by 
the cities of Excelsior and/or Greenwood or persons elected to membership on the Board as provided herein. The 
management of the LID shall be vested in the Board. 
 Section 8. “Annual Meeting” means a meeting of the Board and Property Owners, called by the Board 
and so designated, held in September at which the action items set forth at Article VII, Section 2 and Article IX, 
Section 1 shall be acted upon.  
 Section 9. “Official Office” means the physical office space designated and maintained by the Board at 
which the LID shall receive US Mail, the LID’s designated agent for the receipt of Legal Process shall office, and 
the Secretary and the Fiduciary Agent shall maintain the official records and conduct LID business.  

 
IV. MEMBERS 

Section 1. Members. The Member Cities entering into this Joint Cooperation Agreement are the city of 
Excelsior and the city of Greenwood, Minnesota.  

Section 2. Fiduciary Agent. The Chair and Treasurer shall be the Fiduciary Agent charged with the day-
to-day management of the LID’s financial affairs including custodial possession of the LID’s books and accounts 
and shall be authorized to receive, hold, and disburse LID funds and shall also be authorized to accept Service of 
Legal Process on behalf of the LID. The LID’s books and accounts shall be kept at the Greenwood offices. A 
statement of duties of the Fiduciary Agent may be adopted by mutual agreement of the Excelsior and Greenwood 
City Councils.  

V. DIRECTORS 
Section 1. Number. The LID shall have seven Directors and two Ex-Officio Directors, one each appointed 

by the cities of Excelsior and Greenwood. With the exception of matters addressing the approval of the budget 
and financial expenditures, the Ex-Officio Directors shall have an advisory role but no vote on matters presented 
to the Board. 

Section 2. Term. At the Annual Meeting of the LID, Director seats A1, A2 & A3 shall be elected to 2-
year terms in even years and Director seats B1, B2, B3 & B4 shall be elected to 2-year terms in odd years. Vacant 
seats shall be filled at the next Annual Meeting. 

Section 3. Director Candidacy Slate. Annually, Property Owners desiring to stand for election to the 
Board as a Director shall file with the Secretary of the LID, (or the Secretary’s designee for receipt of said filings) 
or the LID Designated Agent at the Official Office, on or before the close of business at the Official Office on the 
First Tuesday in June, a “Declaration of Candidacy for Director.” A Property Owner who so files shall be added 
to the slate of Director Candidates to be submitted to a vote at the following Annual Meeting of the Board.  

Section 4. Compensation. Directors shall serve without compensation from the LID or the member cities. 
In the absence of a written contract previously approved by the Board, the LID shall not honor claims, invoices, 
statements, or requests for reimbursements for labor submitted or services rendered by a Director, a Property 
Owner, or LID volunteer rising from or incidental to LID’s activities, programs and actions. 

 
VI. OFFICERS 

Section 1. Annual Election. The Officers of the LID shall consist of a Chair, a Vice Chair, a Secretary, 
and a Treasurer. They shall be elected for one-year terms by the Board at the Annual Meeting.  

Section 2. Chair and Vice Chair. The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Board or the Property 
Owners and Directors. The Chair shall perform all duties typically incident to the Office of a Chief Executive 
Officer of a municipal political body and shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed by action of the 
Board, this Joint Cooperation Agreement, or law. The Chair shall select Sub-Committee Chairs and may 
recommend to the Board Sub-Committee appointments thereto. The Vice Chair shall act as Chair in the absence 
of the Chair. 

Debra Kind� 10/12/2017 9:10 AM
Deleted: July or August



Excelsior / Greenwood St. Alban’s Bay LID Joint Cooperation Agreement III 10-22-17 Draft 3 of 6 

 Section 3. Secretary. The Secretary shall be responsible for keeping a record of all the proceedings of the 
LID and the giving of notice of regular and special meetings. The Secretary shall be responsible for the 
preparation of Board minutes and shall keep the LID minutes and records at the Greenwood office. The Secretary 
may delegate the duties of preparing Minutes to a third party, including outside private contract service provider 
subject to the approval of the Board.   

Section 4. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall perform the duties of a Fiduciary Agent and shall be custodian 
of the LID’s funds, pay its bills, keep financial records, and generally manage funds received, and oversee their 
disbursement and the LID’s financial affairs. LID funds shall be kept on deposit in financial institutions or 
invested as approved by the Board of Directors in the same manner and practice demanded of a municipal 
corporation under State law. The LID checkbook shall be kept at the Greenwood office. The Fiduciary Agent 
shall cause a quarterly financial report to be made to the Board, which shall be included in public records of the 
LID and in the minutes of the Board meetings.  

Section 5. Authorized Expenditures. All checks drawn upon the LID bank account shall require two 
signatures, Those having signature authority will be the Chair, the Treasurer, and the Secretary. 

 
VII. MEETINGS 

Section 1. Bylaws. The Board shall adopt bylaws governing its procedures including the time, place, 
notice for and frequency of a set of fixed regular meetings, procedure for calling special meetings, and other 
procedural meeting related matters. The Board may amend the bylaws from time to time. 
 Section 2. Annual Meeting. The Board shall call an Annual Meeting of Property owners to be held once 
each year in September. At the Annual Meeting the Board shall submit a Slate of Director Candidates to Property 
Owners for a vote. The affirmative vote of the majority of the Property Owners with voting rights present and 
entitled to vote, including absentee ballots of same physically received by the LID by 2 PM on the date of the 
Annual Meeting, shall be the act of the Property Owners and shall be binding on the Board. The top vote getters 
for the open Director seats shall be elected. At the Annual Meeting, the Board also shall elect Officers to be 
seated immediately.  
 At the Annual Meeting the Board and LID Property Owners present shall: 
(a) elect one or more directors to fill any midterm vacancies in the board of directors; 
(b) approve a budget and levy for the next calendar year as per section IX Financial Matters; 
(c) approve or disapprove proposed LID programs, projects and expenditures having a cost to the district in 
excess of $5,000; and 
(d) take up and consider other business that comes before them. 

 At the Annual Meeting, the Board may elect to submit to a vote of the Property Owners present at the 
meeting such other matters as it deems appropriate. Provided the vote of the Property Owners directs or approves 
a lawful LID action otherwise authorized under this Agreement, the vote of the Property Owners shall be binding 
on the Board.  

Section 3. Annual Meeting Notice. The Annual Meeting shall be preceded by two weeks published notice 
in the legal newspapers of the Member Cities, shall be posted on the public notice board of the Member Cities, 
and written notice shall be mailed at least ten days in advance of the meeting to the Member Cities, the Pollution 
Control Agency, Commissioner of Natural Resources, and to all Property Owners of record on the Hennepin 
County Property Tax Information website within the LID assessment area. 

 
VIII. POWERS, RIGHTS, AND DUTIES OF LID 

The LID shall have the following powers, rights, and duties: 
Section 1. Primary Purpose. The “primary purpose” of the LID is to prepare a Lake Vegetation 

Management Plan and programs to control Aquatic Invasive Species in St. Alban’s Bay, Lake Minnetonka, 
including, but not limited to, Eurasian Water Milfoil and Curley-leaf Pond Weed and, as needed, to monitor 
vegetation, wildlife, water quality, and use of St. Alban’s Bay to preserve St. Alban’s Bay as a natural water 
resource.  

Debra Kind� 10/12/2017 8:44 AM
Deleted: 4

Debra Kind� 10/22/2017 9:50 PM
Deleted: (1) 

Debra Kind� 10/22/2017 9:54 PM
Deleted: , 

Debra Kind� 10/22/2017 9:58 PM
Formatted: Font:11 pt
Debra Kind� 10/22/2017 9:58 PM
Formatted: Font:11 pt
Debra Kind� 10/22/2017 9:57 PM
Deleted: (2) review and approve a budget and levy 
for the next calendar year as per section IX Financial 
Matters, (3) approve proposed programs, projects, 
and expenditures having a cost in excess of $5,000, 
and (4) take up and consider any other business that 
properly comes before them. 



Excelsior / Greenwood St. Alban’s Bay LID Joint Cooperation Agreement III 10-22-17 Draft 4 of 6 

Section 2. Specific Powers. The following specific statutory powers permitted the LID pursuant to Minn. 
Stat. §103B.551, Subd. 3 are hereby granted to the Board; the power to: 

1) Acquire property, equipment, or other facilities by gift, lease, or purchase to implement the primary 
purpose. 

2) Contract with governmental agencies as needed and appropriate to the implementation of the primary 
purpose. 

3) Conduct a program(s) of AIS control and elimination in conformance with the primary purpose, water 
improvement and conservation, as more particularly described on attached Exhibit B. 

 

Enumerated powers under Minn. Stat. §103B.551, Subd. 3, not set forth above are not granted to the LID. 
 

Section 3. Gifts / Grants. The LID may accept gifts, apply for and use grants and enter into agreements in 
connection therewith and it may hold, use and dispose of money or property received as a gift or grant in 
accordance with the terms hereof. 

Section 4. Contracts. The LID may enter into any contracts deemed necessary to carry out its powers and 
duties. All contracts shall be let and purchases shall be made in accordance with the legal requirements applicable 
to contracts and purchases by statutory cities of Minnesota.  

Section 5. Property. The LID may purchase, lease, or acquire personal property and sell, assign, and 
transfer personal property upon an affirmative majority vote of the Board, but may not purchase, transfer or 
convey real property without the approval of 2/3 of a quorum of the Board, and a 2/3 vote of Property Owners 
voting in person or by absentee ballot at the Annual Meeting as provided herein, and the approval of both 
Member City Councils. 

Section 6. Consultants. The LID may retain consultants to carry out its primary purpose and manage its 
affairs and administrative duties. 

Section 7. Designation of Official Office and Designated Agent. The Board shall at all times maintain an 
Official Office of the LID and an appointed Designated Agent for receipt of Service of Legal Process. In the 
Event the Board has failed to so act, the City Clerk of either Greenwood or Excelsior shall be the LID Designated 
Agent. 
 Section 8. Annual Report. Each year the LID Board shall prepare and file a report of the financial 
conditions of the LID, the status of all projects in the LID, the business transacted by the LID, other matters 
affecting the interests of the LID, and a discussion of the LID Board’s intentions for the succeeding 
years. Copies of the report shall be transmitted to the Hennepin County Board, Excelsior and Greenwood city 
councils, the commissioner of natural resources, and the Pollution Control Agency by four months after the 
annual meeting. 

Section 9. Other Actions. The LID may exercise any other power necessary and incidental to the 
implementation of its powers and duties in implementation of the LID’s primary purpose. 

 
IX. FINANCIAL MATTERS 

Section 1. Annual Budget and Levy. The Board shall prepare and present a budget and proposed levy for 
the following calendar year at its Annual Meeting. The proposed levy information shall include the recommended 
method to assess properties in the LID. The proposed budget and levy must be approved, or amended and 
approved, by a majority of the votes of all LID property owners in attendance at the Annual Meeting. The Budget 
and Levy approved at the Annual Meeting must in turn also be mutually approved by both Member City Councils 
by October 31. The Member City Councils may not increase the proposed levy approved at the Annual Meeting. 
Either or both City Councils may reduce the levy by up to 25% in which case the LID levy shall be the lowest 
levy approved by a Member City Council.  

Section 2. LID Funding. The LID shall be funded from approved property tax levies and other available 
revenues from grants, gifts, or the like. The LID shall not be funded by dues, license or use fees, or similar 
charges unless mutually approved by the Member Cities.  

Debra Kind� 10/12/2017 9:04 AM
Deleted: 8

Debra Kind� 10/12/2017 8:46 AM
Deleted: the Board including Ex-Officio Directors



Excelsior / Greenwood St. Alban’s Bay LID Joint Cooperation Agreement III 10-22-17 Draft 5 of 6 

The public financing of projects and services of the LID may be made by the following methods: 
a. Assessing the costs of projects upon benefitted properties within the District in the manner 

provided under Minn. Stat. Chapter 429; 
b. Levy of an ad valorum tax solely on property within the LID, to be appropriated and 

expended solely on projects of special benefit to the LID. 
In accordance with Minn. Stat. §103B.555, Subd. 4, the LID, with the approval of the City Councils of 

the cities of Excelsior and Greenwood as expressed by resolution identifying each specific improvement to which 
approval applies may exercise the powers of a city under Chapter 429 in Section 444.075, including but not 
limited to: 

a. The levy of special assessments; and 
b. The imposition of rates and charges mutually approved by the Member Cities. 

 
X. WITHDRAWAL AND DISSOLUTION 

Section 1. Notice of Withdrawal. A Member City may withdraw from the LID by filing a written notice 
of withdrawal with the LID by October 1 of any year. Such withdrawal shall be effective as of December 31 of 
that calendar year and membership shall continue until the effective date. A notice of withdrawal may be 
rescinded by a Member City prior to the effective date. If one Member City elects to withdraw, the LID will then 
dissolve on December 31 of that calendar year. 

Section 2. Distribution of Assets. Upon dissolution, the remaining assets of the LID, after payment of all 
obligations, shall be distributed among the Member Cities in proportion to the number of LID real estate parcels 
identified by Hennepin County PID number located in each, or in such other way as those Member Cities may 
agree. 

XI. MEDIATION OF DISPUTES 
Section 1. Mediation. Any controversy arising out of or relation to this agreement including but not 

limited to the withdrawal by a Member City and dissolution shall be mediated by a qualified mediator prior to 
initiation of any litigation. 

Section 2. Selection of Mediator. The mediator may be an individual mutually selected by the parties to 
the issue in controversy. If the parties are unable to agree upon a mediator, the League of Minnesota Cities shall 
make the selection. 

XII. LIABILITY 
Section 1. Indemnification. The LID shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Member Cities and 

their Officers, elected officials, Directors, employees, and volunteers, from and against all claims, damages, 
losses, and expenses, arising out of the acts or omissions of the LID in carrying out this agreement. To the fullest 
extent permitted by law, actions by the Member Cities under this agreement are intended to be and shall be 
construed as a “cooperative activity” and the LID shall be deemed a “single governmental unit” for the purposes 
of liability as set forth in Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.59, Subd. 1a(a). Each Member City expressly declines 
responsibility for the acts or omissions of the other Member City. This agreement does not constitute a waiver of 
the limitations of liability set forth in Minnesota Statutes, Section 466.04. 

Section. 2. Insurance. The LID shall procure and maintain liability and bond insurance coverage with 
reasonable limits covering its Officers, Directors, Member Cities’ elected officials, employees, and volunteers. 
The LID may purchase additional insurance coverage in amounts and on such terms as it may determine from 
time to time. The LID shall provide Member Cities with copies of its certificate(s) of insurance upon request. 

 
XIII. MISCELANEOUS 

Section 1. Execution of Agreement. Each Member City Council shall approve and execute a copy of this 
agreement in accordance with applicable law. 

Section 2. Effective Date. This agreement shall become effective upon adoption by both Member City 
Councils and approval from the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. 

 



Excelsior / Greenwood St. Alban’s Bay LID Joint Cooperation Agreement III 10-22-17 Draft 6 of 6 

Section 3. Amendment. Any proposed amendment to this agreement must be approved by both Member 
City Councils.  

Section 4. Duration. This agreement shall continue in effect for an indefinite term, until dissolution in 
accordance with the terms of this agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, acting by authority of City Council approval the undersigned authorized 
agents of Excelsior and Greenwood, hereby enter into this St. Alban’s Bay Lake Improvement District Joint 
Cooperation Agreement III. 

 
 

 
EXECUTED as of _______________, 2017. 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
 
By ________________________________________ 
Name Debra J. Kind, Mayor 
 
Attest ________________________________________ 
Name Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 

EXECUTED as of _______________, 2017. 
 
CITY OF EXCELSIOR, MINNESOTA 
 
By ________________________________________ 
Name Mark W. Gaylord, Mayor 
 
Attest ________________________________________ 
Name Kristi Luger, City Manager  
 

 

 

Debra Kind� 10/12/2017 9:02 AM
Deleted: 2016

Debra Kind� 10/12/2017 9:02 AM
Deleted: 2016



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 9A 

Agenda Date: 04-04-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
Agenda Item: Potential Change to State Law Regarding Lake Improvement Districts 
 
Summary: At their 03-13-18 meeting, the St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District (SABLID) Board discussed the MN 
statute section 103B.517, subd 3 (see below and page 6 of the attached file) ... 
 

Subd. 3. Agenda.  
 

(a)  At the annual meeting the district property owners present shall: 
 

(1) elect one or more directors to fill any midterm vacancies in the board of directors; 
(2) approve a budget for the fiscal year; 
(3) approve or disapprove proposed projects by the district having a cost to the district in excess of 

$5,000; and 
(4) take up and consider other business that comes before them. 

 

(b) At the annual meeting all district property owners, including absent members as provided in the order 
establishing the district, shall elect one or more directors for board positions with expiring terms. 

 
The SABLID Board believes the statute encourages "mob rule" because it would take only 8 activist property owners to 
overrule the 7-member SABLID Board and reject SABLID budget and projects.  
 
Council Action: None required. Suggested motion ... 
 
I move the Greenwood city council authorizes the mayor to send a letter to the city's state representatives to express 
concern regarding the potential "mob rule" issue and encourage them to sponsor legislation to amend MN statute section 
103B.517, subd 3 to read as follows: 

 
Subd. 3. Agenda.  
 

(a)  At the annual meeting the district property owners present shall elect one or more directors to fill any  
midterm vacancies in the board of directors; 

 

(b) At the annual meeting all district property owners, including absent members as provided in the order 
establishing the district, shall elect one or more directors for board positions with expiring terms. 

 

(c) At the annual meeting, the board of directors shall: 
(1) approve a budget for the fiscal year; 
(2) approve or disapprove proposed projects by the district having a cost to the district in excess of 

$5,000; and 
(3) take up and consider other business that comes before them. 

 
Do nothing or other motion ??? 



LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS
103B.501 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS.
Sections 103B.501 to 103B.581 may be cited as the "Lake Improvement District Law." 

History: 1990 c 391 art 2 s 30

103B.505 DEFINITIONS.
Subdivision 1. Applicability. The definitions in this section apply to sections 103B.505 to 103B.581. 
Subd. 2. Board. "Board" means county board.
Subd. 3. Commissioner. "Commissioner" means the commissioner of natural resources.
Subd. 4. District. "District" means a lake improvement district.
Subd. 5. Joint county authority. "Joint county authority" means a joint county authority formed by 

county boards under section 103B.525. 
Subd. 6. Property owner. "Property owner" means the owner of real property within the district or the 

buyer under contract for deed of property in the district.

History: 1990 c 391 art 2 s 31

103B.511 ADMINISTRATION BY COMMISSIONER.
Subdivision 1. Purpose. (a) To preserve and protect the lakes of the state and to increase and enhance the 

use and enjoyment of the lakes it is in the public interest that a statewide lake improvement program is 
established to: preserve the natural character of lakes and their shoreland environment where feasible and 
practical; improve the quality of water in lakes; provide for reasonable assurance of water quantity in lakes, 
where feasible and practicable; and to assure protection of the lakes from the detrimental effects of human 
activities and certain natural processes. The commissioner shall coordinate and supervise a local-state 
program for the establishment of lake improvement districts by counties for lakes located within their 
boundaries, based on state guidelines and rules and compatible with all state, regional, and local plans where 
the plans exist.

(b) In administration of this program, the commissioner of natural resources shall consult with and 
obtain advice from other state agencies on the aspects of the program over which the agencies have specific 
legislative authority, including the Department of Health and the Pollution Control Agency.

Subd. 2. Rules. The commissioner shall adopt permanent rules to provide guidelines, criteria, and 
standards for the establishment of lake improvement districts by counties.

History: 1990 c 391 art 2 s 32; 1995 c 233 art 2 s 56

103B.515 INITIATION AND ESTABLISHMENT BY COUNTY BOARD.
Subdivision 1. Resolution of intent. The county board may initiate the establishment of a lake 

improvement district in a portion of the county under this section. The board must adopt a resolution 
declaring the intent of the board to establish a lake improvement district. The resolution must:

(1) specify the boundaries of the district, which shall be encouraged to be as consistent as practical with 
natural hydrologic boundaries;

(2) prescribe the water and related land resource management programs to be undertaken in the district;

(3) state how the programs will be financed;

(4) designate the county officer or agency that will be responsible for supervising the programs; and

(5) set a date for a hearing on the resolution.

Subd. 2. Notice to town board. The county board shall, at least 30 days before making an order 
establishing a lake improvement district, send the town board of a town wholly or partially within the 
boundaries of the proposed district a copy of the resolution and encourage the town board to respond to the 
proposed creation of the district.

Subd. 3. Hearing. The county board must hold a public hearing on whether a lake improvement district 
should be established. Before the date set for the hearing, any interested person may file objections to the 

Page 1 of 6103B - WATER PLANNING AND PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION, 2012 Minnesota St...

3/23/2013https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=103B&view=chapter



formation of the district with the county auditor. At the hearing, any interested person may offer objections, 
criticisms, or suggestions about the necessity of the proposed district and how the person's property will be 
benefited or affected by the establishment of the district.

Subd. 4. Establishment. (a) The county board may establish a lake improvement district, by order, after 
making findings, if the board determines that the:

(1) proposed district is necessary or that the public welfare will be promoted by the establishment of the 
district;

(2) property to be included in the district will be benefited by establishing the district; and

(3) formation of the district will not cause or contribute to long-range environmental pollution.

(b) The order establishing the district must state the board's findings and specify or prescribe the items 
contained in subdivision 1, clauses (1) to (4).

History: 1990 c 391 art 2 s 33

103B.521 INITIATION BY PETITION AND ESTABLISHMENT BY COUNTY BOARD.
Subdivision 1. Petition. (a) A lake improvement district may be initiated by a petition to the county 

board. The petition must state:
(1) the name of the proposed lake improvement district;

(2) the necessity of the proposed district to promote public health or public welfare;

(3) the benefits to property from the establishment of the lake improvement district;

(4) the boundaries of the proposed district which shall be encouraged to be as consistent as possible 
with natural hydrologic boundaries;

(5) a map of the proposed district;

(6) the number, from five to nine, of directors proposed for the district; and

(7) a request for establishing the district as proposed.

(b) A petition must be signed by a majority of the property owners within the proposed lake 
improvement district described in the petition. Governmental subdivisions, other than the state or federal 
governments, owning lands within the proposed district are eligible to sign the petition.

(c) The petition must be filed with the county auditor and addressed to the board, requesting the board 
to establish a lake improvement district to develop and provide a program of water and related land resources 
management.

(d) The county board shall, at least 30 days before it acts on a petition, send the town board of a town 
wholly or partially within the boundaries of a proposed district a copy of the petition submitted under this 
subdivision and encourage the town board to respond to the proposed creation of the district.

Subd. 2. Hearing. After receiving the petition, the county auditor must verify the signatures and notify the 
county board. Within 30 days after being notified of the petition, the county board must hold a public 
hearing on whether the requested lake improvement district should be established.

Subd. 3. Establishment. Within 30 days after holding the public hearing, the county board shall, by order, 
establish or deny the establishment of the petitioned lake improvement district. An order establishing a 
district must conform to section 103B.535 and may modify the petition relating to the district's boundaries, 
functions, financing, or organization. 

History: 1990 c 391 art 2 s 34; 2003 c 91 s 1

103B.525 ESTABLISHMENT OF DISTRICT IN MORE THAN ONE COUNTY.
Where the natural hydrologic boundaries of a proposed district extend into more than one county, the county 
boards of the counties affected may form a joint county authority and establish and maintain a lake 
improvement district jointly or cooperatively as provided in section 471.59. The district may be initiated by 
the joint county authority in the same manner as by a county board under section 103B.515 by petition to the 
affected county boards. 

History: 1990 c 391 art 2 s 35

Page 2 of 6103B - WATER PLANNING AND PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION, 2012 Minnesota St...

3/23/2013https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=103B&view=chapter



103B.531 CREATION BY COMMISSIONER OF NATURAL RESOURCES.
Subdivision 1. Petition to commissioner. If the county board of one or more of the counties affected has 

disapproved a petition for creation of a lake improvement district for an area, a petition for creation of a lake 
improvement district containing information required by section 103B.521, subdivision 1, may be submitted 
to the commissioner of natural resources. 

Subd. 2. Determination to hold hearing. Upon receipt of the petition by the commissioner and 
verification of the signatures on the petition by the county, the commissioner may, within 30 days following 
verification, hold a public hearing at the expense of the county board on the question of whether the 
requested lake improvement district shall be established. The commissioner, in determining whether to hold 
a public hearing, shall examine all facts relating to the petition, including the reasons why the petition was 
disapproved by the county.

Subd. 3. Approval or denial of petition. (a) If a hearing is not to be held, within 30 days following the 
receipt of verification by the county, or within 30 days following the holding of a hearing, the commissioner 
shall, by order, approve or disapprove the establishment of the requested lake improvement district.

(b) If the commissioner determines that the establishment of the lake improvement district as requested 
in the petition would be for the public welfare and public interest, and that the purposes of section 103B.511, 
subdivision 1, would be served by the establishment of a lake improvement district, the commissioner shall 
by order approve the establishment of the lake improvement district. If the commissioner does not approve 
the establishment of the district, the commissioner shall by order disapprove the establishment. 

(c) An order approving creation may contain modifications of the area's boundaries, functions, 
financing, or organization from what was stated in the petition.

History: 1990 c 391 art 2 s 36

103B.535 ORDER ESTABLISHING DISTRICT.
An order establishing a district must state the:

(1) name of the district;

(2) boundaries of the district, which are encouraged to be as consistent as practical with natural 
hydrologic boundaries;

(3) water and related land resources management programs and services to be undertaken;

(4) manner of financing programs and services; and

(5) number, qualifications, terms of office, and method of election, removal, and filling of vacancies of 
the board of directors, including a method for property owners not present at the annual meeting to 
participate in the election of the district board.

History: 1990 c 391 art 2 s 37; 2000 c 396 s 1

103B.541 PUBLICATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE.
Subdivision 1. Publication of establishment order. If a lake improvement district is established, the 

county board, or joint county authority issuing the order establishing the district, shall publish the order once 
in the official newspapers of counties where the district is located and file the order with the secretary of 
state, the Pollution Control Agency, and the commissioner of natural resources.

Subd. 2. Effective date. Establishment of the lake improvement district is effective 30 days after 
publication or at a later date, if specified in the establishment order.

History: 1990 c 391 art 2 s 38

103B.545 REFERENDUM ON ESTABLISHMENT.
Subdivision 1. Petition. Twenty-six percent of the property owners within the lake improvement district 

proposed by the board or a joint county authority on its own initiative under section 103B.515, by petition 
under section 103B.521, or by the commissioner under section 103B.531, may petition for a referendum on 
establishing the district before the effective date of its establishment. After receiving the petition, the county 
board, joint county authority, or commissioner that proposed establishing the district must issue an order 
staying the establishment until a referendum vote is taken of all qualified voters and property owners within 
the proposed lake improvement district. 

Page 3 of 6103B - WATER PLANNING AND PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION, 2012 Minnesota St...

3/23/2013https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=103B&view=chapter



Subd. 2. Election. The county board or joint county authority shall conduct a special election in July or 
August after receiving the referendum petition. The special election must be held within the proposed lake 
improvement district. The county auditor shall administer the special election.

Subd. 3. Question submitted to voters. The question to be submitted and voted upon by the qualified 
voters and property owners within the proposed lake improvement district must be stated substantially as 
follows:

"Should a lake improvement district be established to provide (description of intended water and related 
land resources improvements) and financed by (description of revenue sources)?"

Subd. 4. Certification of vote and establishment. The county auditor must certify the vote on the 
question submitted. If a majority of those voting on the question favor establishing the proposed lake 
improvement district, the stay on establishing the district is lifted. If a majority of those voting on the 
question do not favor establishing the proposed lake improvement district, the establishment is denied.

History: 1990 c 391 art 2 s 39; 2000 c 396 s 2

103B.551 BOARD OF DIRECTORS.
Subdivision 1. Membership. After a lake improvement district is established, the county board, joint 

county authority, or commissioner that established the district shall appoint persons to serve as an initial 
board of directors for the district. Subsequent board members must be elected by persons owning property in 
the district at the annual meeting of the district. The number, qualifications, terms of office, and method of 
election, removal, and filling of vacancies of directors shall be as provided in the order creating the board of 
directors. The initial and all subsequent boards of directors must include persons owning property within the 
district, and a majority of the directors must be residents of the district.

Subd. 2. Compensation. The directors shall serve with compensation as determined by the property 
owners at the annual meeting and may be reimbursed for their actual expenses necessarily incurred in the 
performance of their duties in the manner provided for county employees.

Subd. 3. Powers. County boards, joint county authorities, statutory and home rule cities, and towns may, 
by order, delegate the powers in this section to the board of directors of a district to be exercised within the 
district. Programs and services undertaken must be consistent with the statewide water and related land 
resources plan prepared by the commissioner of natural resources and with regional water and related land 
resources plans. A body of water may not be improved by using authority granted under this section unless 
the public has access to some portion of the shoreline. County boards, joint county authorities, statutory and 
home rule cities, and towns may delegate their authority to a district board of directors to:

(1) acquire by gift or purchase an existing dam or control works that affects the level of waters in the 
district;

(2) construct and operate water control structures that are approved by the commissioner of natural 
resources under section 103G.245; 

(3) undertake projects to change the course current or cross section of public waters that are approved 
by the commissioner of natural resources under section 103G.245; 

(4) acquire property, equipment, or other facilities, by gift or purchase to improve navigation;

(5) contract with a board of managers of a watershed district within the lake improvement district or the 
board of supervisors of a soil and water conservation district within the district for improvements under 
chapters 103C and 103D;

(6) undertake research to determine the condition and development of the body of water and the water 
entering it and to transmit the results of the studies to the Pollution Control Agency and other interested 
authorities;

(7) develop and implement a comprehensive plan to eliminate water pollution;

(8) conduct a program of water improvement and conservation;

(9) construct a water, sewer, or water and sewer system in the manner provided by section 444.075 or 
other applicable laws; 

(10) receive financial assistance from and participate in projects or enter into contracts with federal and 
state agencies for the study and treatment of pollution problems and related demonstration programs;

Page 4 of 6103B - WATER PLANNING AND PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION, 2012 Minnesota St...

3/23/2013https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=103B&view=chapter



(11) make cooperative agreements with the United States or state government or other counties or cities 
to effectuate water and related land resource programs;

(12) maintain public beaches, public docks, and other public facilities for access to the body of water;

(13) provide and finance a government service of the county or statutory or home rule city that is not 
provided throughout the county or, if the government service is provided, the service is at an increased level 
within the district; and

(14) regulate water surface use as provided in sections 86B.205, 103G.605, and 103G.621. 

History: 1990 c 391 art 2 s 40; 1996 c 385 art 2 s 7; 2000 c 396 s 3

103B.555 FINANCING.
Subdivision 1. Revenue. The county board or joint county authority may undertake projects of 

improvement consistent with purposes of the district. To finance projects and services of the district, the 
county board or joint county authority may, only after seeking other sources of funding:

(1) assess the costs of the projects upon benefited property within the district in the manner provided 
under chapter 429;

(2) impose service charges on the users of lake improvement district services within the district;

(3) issue obligations as provided in section 429.091; 

(4) levy an ad valorem tax solely on property within the lake improvement district, to be appropriated 
and expended solely on projects of special benefit to the district; or

(5) impose or issue any combination of service charges, special assessments, obligations, and taxes.

Subd. 2. Tax additional to other levies. A tax under subdivision 1 may be in addition to amounts levied 
on all taxable property in the county for the same or similar purposes.

Subd. 3. Budgeting for operations. The county board or county boards forming the joint county authority 
shall include appropriate provisions in their budget for the operation of a lake improvement district.

Subd. 4. District obligations. The district, with approval of the county board or joint county authority, 
expressed in a resolution identifying each specific improvement to which the approval applies, may exercise 
the powers of a city under chapter 429 and section 444.075, including, but not limited to: 

(1) the levy of special assessments;

(2) the imposition of rates and charges; and

(3) the issuance of bonds

to finance improvements that the district may undertake.

History: 1990 c 391 art 2 s 41; 2000 c 396 s 4; 2001 c 214 s 1

103B.561 VOTING BY JOINT COUNTY BOARDS.
If a lake improvement district has been established by order of the commissioner of natural resources under 
section 103B.531, voting by county boards on joint actions of the lake improvement district shall be based 
on proportional representation for each county according to the proportion of the population of the lake 
improvement district residing within each county and not on the basis of one vote per county or one vote per 
county board member unless each county or each board member represents substantially the same number of 
persons residing within the lake improvement district. 

History: 1990 c 391 art 2 s 42

103B.565 ENFORCEMENT OF ORDINANCES.
If a lake improvement district has been established by joint county action under section 103B.525 or order of 
the commissioner of natural resources under section 103B.531, ordinances and regulations adopted by joint 
action of the affected county boards may be enforced in any part of the lake improvement district by 
personnel of any of the affected counties. 

History: 1990 c 391 art 2 s 43

103B.571 ANNUAL MEETING OF DISTRICT.

Page 5 of 6103B - WATER PLANNING AND PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION, 2012 Minnesota St...

3/23/2013https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=103B&view=chapter



Subdivision 1. Time. A district must have an annual meeting. The first annual meeting shall be scheduled 
during the month of July or August and be held annually in that period unless changed by vote of the 
previous annual meeting.

Subd. 2. Notice. The annual meeting shall be preceded by two weeks' published notice and written notice 
mailed at least ten days in advance of the meeting to the county board or joint county authority, town boards 
and statutory and home rule charter cities wholly or partially within the district, the Pollution Control 
Agency, commissioner of natural resources, and if there is a proposed project by the district having a cost in 
excess of $5,000, all property owners within the assessment area.

Subd. 3. Agenda. (a) At the annual meeting the district property owners present shall:
(1) elect one or more directors to fill any midterm vacancies in the board of directors;

(2) approve a budget for the fiscal year;

(3) approve or disapprove proposed projects by the district having a cost to the district in excess of 
$5,000; and

(4) take up and consider other business that comes before them.

(b) At the annual meeting all district property owners, including absent members as provided in the 
order establishing the district, shall elect one or more directors for board positions with expiring terms.

Subd. 4. Annual report. Each year the board of directors shall prepare and file a report of the financial 
conditions of the district, the status of all projects in the district, the business transacted by the district, other 
matters affecting the interests of the district, and a discussion of the directors' intentions for the succeeding 
years. Copies of the report shall be transmitted to the county board or joint county authority, town boards 
and city councils of statutory and home rule charter cities wholly or partially within the district, the 
commissioner of natural resources, and the Pollution Control Agency by four months after the annual 
meeting.

History: 1990 c 391 art 2 s 44; 2000 c 396 s 5

103B.575 EXPANSION OF BOUNDARIES OF A LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT.
The boundary of a district may be enlarged by complying with the procedures to establish a district under 
sections 103B.511 to 103B.541. 

History: 1990 c 391 art 2 s 45

103B.581 TERMINATION.
Subdivision 1. Petition. Termination of a district may be initiated by petition requesting the termination 

of the district. The petition must be signed by a majority of the property owners in a district within 30 days 
after receiving a petition. The county board or joint county authority must set a time and place for a hearing 
on terminating the district.

Subd. 2. Findings and order. If the board or joint county authority determines that the existence of the 
district is no longer in the public welfare or public interest and it is not needed to accomplish the purpose of 
the Lake Improvement District Law, the board or joint county authority shall make the findings and 
terminate the district by order. On filing a certified copy of the findings and order with the secretary of state, 
Pollution Control Agency, and commissioner of natural resources the district is terminated and ceases to be a 
political subdivision of the state.

Subd. 3. Termination of financing. If a district is terminated under subdivision 2, additional water and 
related land resource management programs may not be undertaken with money raised by a special tax 
within the district, and additional special water and related land resource management taxes may not be 
levied within the district. If money raised by past special tax levies within the district has been exhausted, 
further operation and maintenance of existing programs may be financed by appropriations from the general 
revenue fund of an affected county.

History: 1990 c 391 art 2 s 46; 1999 c 86 art 1 s 18; 2003 c 91 s 2

Page 6 of 6103B - WATER PLANNING AND PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION, 2012 Minnesota St...

3/23/2013https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=103B&view=chapter

deb
Highlight

deb
Highlight

deb
Highlight



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 9B 

Agenda Date: 04-04-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss Boat Length Survey 
 
Summary: 3 slips at the city docks turned over for the 2018 boating season. All 3 are "inside" slips located between shore 
and the docks. The city's dock ordinance allows 26ft boats for slips 1D and 12-22. Slips 1A, 1B, 1C, and 1-11 are limited 
to boats 23ft or shorter. One of the new slip holders taking one of the open inside slips asked if it would be possible to 
change the rules so 26ft boats could be located on the inside slips. To aid the city council in answering this question, the 
city clerk polled the current inside slip holders to see if they think there is room to maneuver 26ft boats in the inside slip 
area. Attached are the responses to the poll. 
 
For the council's reference, attached is an aerial view of the docks and the 2017 map showing slip locations.  
 
Timeline: If the city council desires to move forward with making changes to the length of boats in slips, it must be done 
by ordinance and would follow the below timeline ... 
 
05-02-18  City council considers 1st reading of the ordinance (may make revisions / may waive 2nd reading). 
05-03-18 If the 2nd reading is waived, the ordinance is submitted to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 
05-10-18 If the 2nd reading is waived, the ordinance is published in the Sun-Sailor (goes into effect on this date). 
06-06-18 City council considers 2nd reading of the ordinance (may make revisions). 
06-07-18 The ordinance is submitted to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 
06-14-18 The ordinance is published in the Sun-Sailor (goes into effect on this date). 
 
Council Action: None required. If the council desires to move forward with making a change for slip length, below are 
suggested motions ... 
 

1. I move the Greenwood city council directs that the city's dock ordinance be amended to allow 26ft boats in slip 
numbers: _________ and directs ordinance be placed on the 05-02-18 council agenda for a 1st reading. 

 
2. Do nothing or other motion ??? 
 

Greenwood code section 1215 requires 2 readings of all ordinances prior to adoption. The 2nd reading shall be within 3 months of the 1st reading.  
There may be changes between the 1st and 2nd readings. The 2nd reading may be waived by a unanimous vote of city council members present at the 
meeting. In order to publish an ordinance by title and summary the ordinance must be approved by a 4/5ths vote. Ordinances go into effect once they 
are published in the city’s official newspaper. The planning commission must review and make a recommendation to the city council regarding any 
changes to the zoning code chapter 11. A public hearing, typically held by the planning commission, also is required for changes to chapter 11.  
 

 



2017

Kevyn Riley & Kip Thacker (2011) 12 11 John & Kathryn Rauth (2006-C)

DOCK DOCK
Doug & Claudia Hill (2007-B) 13 10 Kirk & Sara Sjoberg (2014-A)

Toby & Sharon Reisner (2006-B) 14 9 Daniel & Alexis Pearson (2016-C)

DOCK DOCK
Val & Anita Mucenieks (1974) 15 8 Ed & Grace Attema (2010-B)

S
Barbara Dunlay (2006-A) 16 7 Chris Field (2015-A) H

DOCK DOCK O
Scott Johnson (1995) 17 6 Matthew & Angela Lindberg (2014-C) R

E
L

William & Catherine Lynch (1996) 18 5 Samuel & Jennifer Rogers (2015-B) I
DOCK DOCK N

John Doty (1999) 19 4 Sean & Kristi Conrad (2016-A) E

Brian & Deb Malo (2001) 20 3 Tim Norman & Maureen Hogan (2013)

DOCK DOCK
Paul & Penny Roberts (1988-A) 21 2 Joseph & Elizabeth Brandel (2017)

Pat Lucking & Ellen Bragg (1986) 22 1 Jon & Sue Ratliff (2010-A) 1A Bill & Deb Schultz (2016-B)

DOCK DOCK
David & Kaylene Kickhafer (1989) 1D 1C Charles & Carol Thiss (2013) 1B Charlie LaRose (2002)

Sailboat Slip 1 (North) North
OPEN 1 S

H
O
R

Sailboat Slip 2 (South) 2 E
OPEN South

Top Top
Stephen Helvig & Lori Cruz (2017-A) 1 2 James & Lauri Roberts (2017-B)

Middle Middle
Matt & Jennifer Gallagher (2014-A) 3 4 Charles Elliott (2016)

Bottom Bottom
Dana & Ellen Nelson (2013-B) 5 6 Bud Wudlick (2013-A)

GREENWOOD

 L    A    K    E

MEADVILLE CANOE RACK

MEADVILLE SAILBOAT SLIPS

ST ALBAN'S BAY DOCKS

WATERCRAFT SPACE ASSIGNMENTS:





GREENWOOD CITY DOCKS BOAT LENGTH SURVEY - March 2018 
 
Slip No. 3, Tim Norman 
Our boat is 21ft, there is room between dock and shore for longer boat on the inner slips to maneuver in 
and out, however, the extra 5ft would be a bit of a hazard as the boat would extend past the dock. Our 
boat including the swim platform is right at the end of dock. Parking beside a 26ft boat would be 
challenging in the inner slips, ie, getting in and out of there if a larger boat is docked.  
 
Slip No. 4, Kristi Conrad 
I would agree that the 26 boot would not fit in those spaces.  With the small area to turn boats, that would 
limit it even more.  If the dock was further away from the shoreline that could change. 
 
Slip No. 5, Sam Rogers 
For the slips like ours that are on the inner spaces, 26' would be tough as there is not much room to 
navigate, for boats getting in and out. If you throw low water levels into the mix, that would leave very little 
room for boats to have enough water between the back end of the boats and the shoreline.  The inner 
slips towards the end of the dock might be able to make it work as there is more room towards the end of 
the dock, but it would still be dicey. My two cents! 
 
Slip No. 6, Angie Lindberg 
I think there would be a couple problems with a 26ft boat on that side. First, getting boat that long into the 
slip.  It is close to shore, pretty shallow and mucky, and a tight fit with our 23 ft boat. Also, If a 26 ft boat 
was docked in a slip, it would make it hard for other boats to get around the back end without going too 
close to shore and getting caught in the muck.  
 
With that said, if the dock could be extended just one extra section of dock, it could work. I know we 
would be in support of the extra room and would even be willing to contribute to the extra section. I'm not 
sure what the rules are about that. 
 
Slip No. 7, Chris Field 
Thanks Dana for reaching out. Great question. I think it could work ok because the beam is the same as 
the outside docks. But I think you have to avoid the three spots nearest to the dock section connecting to 
the shore because it's barely navigable right now. Maybe we could test it out this spring by taking a bigger 
boat into a shore side slip? 
 
Slip No. 8, Ed Attema 
We have never had any problem when we had the 22.5 ft Horizon we had prior to the fire. I do not think it 
would be a problem to do 25 or 26 ft boats in slips 6 through 10 since you can slowly swing around the 
corner and have your bow in the space as you straighten out the boat and steer it into the slip. Might be a 
bit more difficult for slips 1 through 5, since you need to be straight in the channel between the shore and 
the other boats as you turn in, but I think it would be do-able. 
 
Do you think there is a chance we could get council to move on the size of the boats allowed in the inner 
slips? 
 
My biggest beef is the lack of models available to take advantage of the full 23 ft allowance. Lots of 21 
footers out there…..but I find these boats too small when the lake is choppy on the weekends 
 
Even an increase to a measured 24 or 25 ft would open up a lot more options when looking to purchased 
a boat. Do you see any chance for an allowance of up to 24 ft for the slip I have been assigned? 
 
Slip No. 9, Dan Pearson 
Absolutely not. There is not enough room to land a 26 foot boat in the inner slips. I find it challenging to 
land our 19 foot boat. If the water level is down, it would be impossible. Plus, I would not want to share a 
space with a 26 foot boat.   
 



Hennepin County Property Map

 

Date: 3/24/2018

Comments:

1 inch = 50 feet

No results

This data ( i) is furnished 'AS IS' with no 
representation as to completeness or 
accuracy; (ii) is furnished with no 
warranty of any kind; and (i ii) is notsuitable 
for legal, engineering or  surv ey ing purposes. 
Hennepin County shall not be liable f or any  
damage, in jury or loss resulting f rom this data.

COPYRIGHT © HENNEPIN 
COUNTY  2018



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 9C 

Agenda Date: 04-04-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
Agenda Item: 1st Reading Ord 276 Amending Showcase Event Ordinance  
 
Summary: On 03-21-18, the city council held a special meeting to expedite the processing of a showcase event permit for 
a property on Maple Heights Road that advertised participation in the Remodeler's Showcase event to be held 3/23-3/25. 
The applicant stated that Greenwood is the first city he has worked in that requires a permit for showcase events. Last 
year, the city council also expedited the processing of a showcase event application. 
 
Greenwood regulates showcase events because many of our streets are narrow and excessive street parking and traffic 
can block access for public safety vehicles and place a burden on neighboring property owners. 
 
While showcase events do not directly benefit Greenwood residents, there is a long-term benefit ... Quality builders who 
have good experiences with our city and staff will be encouraged to build in our city. 
 
The administrative committee (Councilman Fletcher and Mayor Kind) believes public safety and neighbor concerns can be 
addressed administratively by the city zoning administrator rather than going through the city council and that there should 
be a path for late applicants to secure a permit if they are able to address conditions imposed by the zoning administrator. 
The administrative committee also suggests that a copy of the showcase permit application be included in the building 
permit packet. 
 
For the council's consideration, attached is an ordinance amending the showcase ordinance. 
 
Council Action: None required. Potential motions ... 
 

1. I move the city council (1) approves the 1st reading of ordinance 276 amending the showcase event ordinance 
code sections 450.15 and 450.25 as written / as amended; (2) waives the 2nd reading; (3) directs staff to publish 
the ordinance in the city’s official newspaper; and (4) directs staff to include a copy of the showcase event permit 
application in future building permit packets. 

 
2. I move the city council (1) approves the 1st reading of ordinance 276 amending the showcase event ordinance 

code sections 450.15 and 450.25 as written / as amended; and (2) directs the ordinance be placed on the next 
city council agenda for a 2nd reading. 
 

3. I move the city council maintains the current showcase event ordinance and directs staff to include a copy of the 
showcase event permit application in future building permit packets. 

 
4. Do nothing (maintain current ordinance) or other motion ??? 
 

Greenwood code section 1215 requires 2 readings of all ordinances prior to adoption. The 2nd reading shall be within 3 months of the 1st reading.  
There may be changes between the 1st and 2nd readings. The 2nd reading may be waived by a unanimous vote of city council members present at the 
meeting. In order to publish an ordinance by title and summary the ordinance must be approved by a 4/5ths vote. Ordinances go into effect once they 
are published in the city’s official newspaper. The planning commission must review and make a recommendation to the city council regarding any 
changes to the zoning code chapter 11. A public hearing, typically held by the planning commission, also is required for changes to chapter 11.  



03-22-18 Greenwood Ordinance 276   |   Page 1 of 1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 276 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE SECTION 450 REGARDING SHOWCASE EVENTS 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 

 
SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 450.15 subd 1 is amended to read as follows:  
 

“Section 450.15. Permits Required.  
 

Subd. 1. Showcase Events. No showcase event may occur at a residential property unless a showcase event permit has 
been first procured from the city. A person seeking issuance of a permit shall file an application with the city. The 
application shall be accompanied by the fee listed in chapter 5 of this code book. To ensure an orderly approval process, 
a permit application must be filed at least 14 days prior to the city council meeting date preceding the first date of the 
showcase event. Permit applications received less than 14 days prior to the first day of the showcase event, or after the 
event has started, shall be accompanied with a payment that is two times the fee listed in chapter 5 of the this code book. 
The application shall set forth all such information as the city shall find necessary to properly evaluate the application. 
Failure to file a complete application in a timely manner is grounds for denial of the permit.” 
 
SECTION 2. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 450.25 is amended to read as follows:  
 

“Section 450.25. Showcase Event Permit Procedure. 
 

Subd. 1. Notice. The If time allows, the city zoning administrator shall send mailed notice of the date of the council 
meeting at which the application will be heard at least 10 days before the meeting. The notice will be published in the 
official city newspaper and mailed to all property owners within 350 feet of the property in which the proposed showcase 
event is to be held. The cost for mailing and publication of the notice shall be paid by the applicant. 
 

Subd. 2. Public Hearing. The council shall hold a public hearing on the application at any regularly scheduled or special 
meeting.  
 

Subd. 2. 1. Council Considerations. The city council zoning administrator shall consider the following criteria before 
issuing a permit: 
(a)  the showcase event will not endanger the public health, safety or general welfare of its residents; and 
(b)  the showcase event will not cause undue traffic hazards, congestion or parking shortages; and 
(c)  the showcase event will not impose an excessive burden on the city or its residents or cause damage to private 

property, parks, streets, rights-of-way, or other public property. 
 

Subd. 4. 2. Council Decision. After the public hearing, The council zoning administrator will grant or deny the application. 
by resolution. The resolution shall be supported by specific findings of fact. If a permit is approved, the resolution also 
shall it may include any specific conditions imposed in connection with the issuance of the permit that the council deems 
are necessary for protection of the public health, safety, or welfare including limitations on hours, traffic routing, and 
parking.” 
 
SECTION 3. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 

Enacted by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2018. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor     Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 

First reading: _____, 2018 
Second reading: _____, 2018 
Publication: _____, 2018 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 9D 

Agenda Date: 04-04-18 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
Agenda Item: Potential Feedback Regarding Hennepin County’s Proposed Organics Recycling Program 
 
Summary: The city received the attached letter from Ben Knudson (Hennepin County Environment and Energy) after the 
03-07-18 city council meeting. The letter seeks guidance for drafting ordinance regarding an organics program. The letter 
sets a deadline of 03-31-18 for providing feedback. However, if the city council wishes to provide feedback, the city 
received a deadline extension of 04-09-18. 
 
Council Action: None required. Potential motions ... 
 

1. I move the city council authorizes the mayor to send a letter on behalf of the Greenwood city council to Ben 
Knudson at Hennepin County Environment and Energy based on the council discussion.  
 

2. Do nothing or other motion ??? 
  







  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 11A-E 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Council Reports 
 
Summary: This is an opportunity for each council member to present updates and get input regarding various council 
assignments and projects.  
 
Related documents are included in the hard copy of the full council packet and in the electronic version of the packet 
available at www.greenwoodmn.com.  
 
Council Action: None required.  

 



Variance with Variance with Bulk Email
Month 2017 2018 Prior Month Prior Year List
12/16 - 1/15 12,599 10,441 -965 -2,158 173
1/16 - 2/15 9,758 14,039 3,598 4,281 173
2/16 - 3/15 8,996 9,974 -4,065 978 174
3/16 - 4/15 10,728 -9,974 -10,728
4/16 - 5/15 10,366 0 -10,366
5/16 - 6/15 8,301 0 -8,301
6/16 - 7/15 8,604 0 -8,604
7/16 - 8/15 9,873 0 -9,873
8/16 - 9/15 9,901 0 -9,901
9/16 - 10/15 10,357 0 -10,357
10/16 - 11/15 11,404 0 -11,404
11/16 - 12/15 11,406 0 -11,406

AVERAGE 10,191 11,485

POPULATION: 703
EMAIL ADDRESSES % OF POPULATION: 24.75%

Population source: www.metrocouncil.org, Data & Maps, Download Data, Population and Household Estimates
Population figure updated: 03-17-18

0 

2,000 

4,000 

6,000 

8,000 

10,000 

12,000 

14,000 

16,000 

City	of	Greenwood	
Website	Total	Hits	

2017 

2018 



Content Tools Data Center Site Management Security

Welcome, Debra Kind | Hide QuickTips | Help | Logout

Live Site

Get Report

Site Statistics
Use this reporting tool to see your site statistics for your public site for this month or the
previous month. Statistics for the Administration (or "admin") side of your site are not
included in this report. Additionally, visits you make to your own site while administering it
are not included in these statistics. All data collected before the previous month has been
purged from our system and is not available for use; therefore, we recommend printing
this report each month for your records.

The first report - Page Views by Section - shows total page views for each section. The
second report - Unique Visitors by Section - shows the total page views for each section
without the return visitors (showing only views from unique IP addresses). For example, if
you browse to a page today, and then browse to that same page tomorrow, your viewing
of that page would only be counted once in the unique (second) report. 

Each report lists sections in page view order (highest number of page views first) and only
lists sections that have had traffic within the reporting period. It does not list those
sections without traffic.

Begin Date 2/16/2018

End Date 3/15/2018

Report Name Page Views (Default)

Page Views by Section

Section Page Views Percent of Total
Default Home Page 6013 60.29%

Agendas, Minutes, Meeting Packets 594 5.96%

Welcome to Greenwood 383 3.84%

RFPs & Bids 357 3.58%

City Departments 306 3.07%

Planning Commission 147 1.47%

Forms, Permits, Licenses 140 1.4%

Assessments & Taxes 136 1.36%

Community Surveys 114 1.14%

Code Book of Ordinances 110 1.1%

Mayor & City Council 98 0.98%

St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District 93 0.93%

Photo Gallery 89 0.89%

Budget & Finances 85 0.85%

Public Safety Alerts 66 0.66%

Elections, Voting 59 0.59%

Garbage & Recycling 58 0.58%

Comp Plan & Maps 56 0.56%

Agendas, Minutes, Meetings 50 0.5%

Lake Minnetonka 47 0.47%

Coyotes & Animal Services 47 0.47%

SABLID Email Sign-Up 46 0.46%

Sewer, Stormwater, Water, Garbage, Recycling 45 0.45%

Links 45 0.45%

43 0.43%

The reports offered in
your Site Statistics tool
only track activity on
the public side of your
site.

In each report, a section
named "Default" and a
section named "Home"
may appear.

A page view gets
attributed to "Default"
when a visitor to your
site types your URL into
his or her Web browser. 
In most cases, the
"Default" section is your
Home Page.

A page view gets
attributed to "Home"
each time a visitor clicks
the "Home" button on
your Web site.

In the Page View
(Default) report, only
sections with Web traffic
are reported and they
are listed in page view
order.

In the Page View by
Section report, sections
are listed in the order
they appear in the
navigation menu and
are reported regardless
of their traffic level.

In the Referrers report,
it is important to
remember that your
own site acts like a
referrer.  So, don't be
surprised if you see your
own Web address(es)
listed -- this tracks the
number of times people
went from one part of
your site to another.

Quick Tips

 

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=ContentTools
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=DataCenter
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteManagement
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=Security
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&BeginDate=2%2F16%2F2018&EndDate=3%2F15%2F2018&report=0
http://help.avenet.net/
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=Login&action=logout
http://www.greenwoodmn.com/?persistdesign=none
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8F3A3A9D-5458-4CB6-BB1F-AC94BB9B09DF%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE8F16C03-E9EC-40F7-A931-F5A45B19576E%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BB2F86E65-BD20-40B7-8A26-1B4DC4FF837A%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B030CFE4C-5016-4145-982B-BC20CF1CE9B0%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B05D0F828-E762-44A3-BC47-B094E012C13F%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC446C0E6-C85B-4D6B-9F2A-45390CDE8A69%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B937BBE21-87E7-4815-95EF-9E4DBD883B56%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5EFC3CE3-C0E6-4AFE-BC8B-FD662DC0B6DE%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B41336A06-DF03-426F-BAC8-B478696E7ABE%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BFF4DABAE-9793-4C75-9595-89E365126209%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B29DBC80E-711D-420C-8E7E-88949C90F651%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5AF5BE04-E22D-498B-8DF0-E4E97E512089%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC4ED0441-B19F-4C17-8FAB-B27178681446%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B7D523E15-7556-4375-B814-673BCF885086%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5FD2DB20-C5E6-4466-BB1F-5137A3A383FA%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF7C1F295-9D1A-47F1-B520-906AEA4C1EF7%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BEC7D78ED-9B90-469C-87DA-F45E8296634D%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B3BFA3AB3-AA76-4A00-8754-141DBE33C293%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE04A1A51-136D-44C1-BD41-8FC4E61A774B%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE2CCCFEF-5547-4416-81A6-0ACBB34571E6%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B972AEC2C-D900-4CBB-AA9A-CE827BE448DC%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BD3D9ABB0-CC92-4C54-89F3-D3C8FC9DACA8%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B86561FCE-AB6E-4655-9D85-28D89FDF4185%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&BeginDate=2%2F16%2F2018&EndDate=3%2F15%2F2018&report=0#


Tree Contractors

Fire Department 41 0.41%

Smoke Testing 41 0.41%

Meetings 40 0.4%

City Newsletters 39 0.39%

Spring Clean-Up Day 37 0.37%

Emergency Preparedness 36 0.36%

Old Log Events 35 0.35%

Watercraft Spaces 35 0.35%

Search Results 34 0.34%

Road Closures & Detours 34 0.34%

Email Sign-Up 33 0.33%

Parks, Trails & Watercraft Amenities 33 0.33%

July 4th 32 0.32%

Habitat 500 Bike Ride 32 0.32%

Finances, Taxes, Assessments 31 0.31%

Tour de Tonka 30 0.3%

Meetings on TV 30 0.3%

Library Events 28 0.28%

Toilet Drain Guide 26 0.26%

News, Events 25 0.25%

Recreation, Amenities 25 0.25%

Luck O' the Lake 23 0.23%

Well Water 21 0.21%

Unsubscribe 6 0.06%

TOTAL 9974 100%

Unique IPs by Section

Section Unique IPs Percent of Total IPs
Default Home Page 2309 49.73%

City Departments 246 5.3%

Welcome to Greenwood 212 4.57%

Agendas, Minutes, Meeting Packets 210 4.52%

Forms, Permits, Licenses 96 2.07%

Mayor & City Council 74 1.59%

St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District 63 1.36%

Photo Gallery 63 1.36%

Code Book of Ordinances 60 1.29%

Assessments & Taxes 59 1.27%

Planning Commission 57 1.23%

Public Safety Alerts 52 1.12%

Comp Plan & Maps 49 1.06%

Elections, Voting 45 0.97%

Coyotes & Animal Services 42 0.9%

Garbage & Recycling 42 0.9%

Budget & Finances 40 0.86%

Lake Minnetonka 40 0.86%

Agendas, Minutes, Meetings 40 0.86%

Community Surveys 39 0.84%

Tree Contractors 37 0.8%

Links 37 0.8%

Sewer, Stormwater, Water, Garbage, Recycling 37 0.8%

Smoke Testing 36 0.78%

SABLID Email Sign-Up 36 0.78%

Fire Department 35 0.75%

Meetings 33 0.71%

RFPs & Bids 33 0.71%

Watercraft Spaces 32 0.69%

City Newsletters 32 0.69%

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BCB8A0ECB-76AF-4FAD-B8AC-08ED37459E8B%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE32365BF-D669-49D0-983D-2387DB8F6735%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B92C503B2-495E-4AB9-88DC-2432B12AC82B%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B12A653D6-4378-49A7-A3FC-97A7073E27C9%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B09C69529-46DA-45C3-9D5A-F642FC7ACBC9%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC0861CA3-9AD6-44B8-83A0-3830DDD789F7%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B2EE6F67F-9BE4-4076-8A33-F589B91B72C4%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BB4737361-6BA3-43DC-893C-D8AE06A935AA%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B08153459-A93B-48DE-A049-7A47AB3B7C7D%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B6428E068-96A6-40C7-9082-13636C643E44%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B6CAF1C95-00E2-4262-8187-A000AAECAA75%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B45BFFFAD-A74F-4A5C-881D-1DDEB689390B%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B184AC25F-91BE-4826-A9F5-B388A80DC23E%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B07F329B3-E4DB-4917-ABEE-96B4435790CB%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF8126BB2-D144-4C2E-8D79-C881A17473E6%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8C357980-B476-4C47-A644-4438BBABA5FA%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B81865F8A-E58F-4546-80DA-616E969899AF%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF458B3B5-588F-49DF-ACE1-F64600152C67%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA277312C-3B84-4C04-9407-A83B80253CEB%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA06C3108-5700-4A55-A324-1E2C07C9DC78%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BDC72D100-6B66-4675-AAD3-BCEA56CADF38%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE36FF7B9-855A-4B43-A3D3-268F500FEA36%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B54847F9E-6D9F-405E-B61A-B242A5B61F4B%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8A0FD9DB-EF26-4B80-AB4F-C79C6F905931%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA8FAE50E-D745-414D-8707-F9F9AAD99E95%7D&BeginDate=2/16/2018&EndDate=3/15/2018&report=1


Generate Download File (.csv) for the current report: Generate and Download

Spring Clean-Up Day 31 0.67%

July 4th 29 0.62%

Old Log Events 29 0.62%

Emergency Preparedness 29 0.62%

Road Closures & Detours 28 0.6%

Habitat 500 Bike Ride 28 0.6%

Finances, Taxes, Assessments 27 0.58%

Parks, Trails & Watercraft Amenities 26 0.56%

Tour de Tonka 26 0.56%

Email Sign-Up 26 0.56%

Meetings on TV 25 0.54%

Library Events 24 0.52%

News, Events 23 0.5%

Recreation, Amenities 22 0.47%

Toilet Drain Guide 22 0.47%

Search Results 22 0.47%

Luck O' the Lake 20 0.43%

Well Water 19 0.41%

Unsubscribe 1 0.02%

TOTAL 4643 100%

Done

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteManagement


  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: FYI 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: FYI Items in Council Packet 
  
Summary: The attached items are included in the council packet for the council's information (FYI) only. FYI items 
typically include planning commission minutes and other items of interest to the council. When the agenda is approved at 
the beginning of the meeting, any council member may request to move an FYI item to the regular agenda for further 
discussion. Moved items will be placed under Other Business on the agenda.  
  
Council Action: No council action is needed for FYI items. 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

7:00 P.M. 

 1 

  
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
Chairman Lucking called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present: Chairman Pat Lucking, Commissioners Lake Bechtell, Jennifer 

Gallagher, Doug Reeder (arrived at 7:05), and David Steingas 
 
Others Present: Council Liaison Kristi Conrad and Zoning Administrator Dale Cooney 

 
Absent: Fiona Sayer 

 
2. MINUTES – December 20, 2017 
Commissioner Steingas moved to approve the minutes of December 20, 2017 as written. 
Commissioner Bechtell seconded the motion. Motion carried 4-0.  
 
3. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

3a. Public hearing to consider preliminary plat application (subdivision) request of Kyle 
Hunt & Partners, consultant for the homeowners, to reconfigure the property lines for the 
properties at 5135, 5125, and 5115 Weeks Road. 
 
Chairman Lucking introduced the agenda item. Reeder recused himself and stepped away from the 
dais. 
 
Cooney summarized the staff report. He said that Kyle Hunt & Partners is working with the property 
owners to reconfigure the property lines for the properties at 5135 (Reut), 5125 (Packard), and 
5115 (Reeder) Weeks Road. He said that no additional lots are proposed as a part of this 
request. Cooney noted that subdivisions are regulated by Chapter 6 of the city code. 
 
Cooney said that the applicant has submitted a survey with the proposed lot reconfiguration. He 
said that the lot line has been drawn to allow for the existing Reut house to remain in place after 
the subdivision and that the Reeder house is proposed to be removed as part of the subdivision 
process. Cooney said that the Packard lot will receive a sliver of land (Outlot A) that will make the 
property more conforming in several ways.  
 
Cooney said that the lots exceed minimum required lot area. He noted that, per the subdivision 
code: “At least 2 sides of all lots shall each be at least 100 feet in length. Lots shall be at least 
100 feet wide abutting either the street or the lake. Lot lines shall not be drawn in irregular shapes 
for the purpose of circumventing this requirement” and said that the proposed lots meet these 
requirements. Cooney said that the lots exceed lot depth requirements. He said that the lots 
exceed lot width requirements as measured at the building setback line, per code, however, the 
Reut and Reeder lots narrow slightly towards the interior of the lot becoming as narrow as an 
estimated 73 feet wide in places. Cooney noted that, based on these standards, neither lot is 
further subdividable. 
 
Cooney said that the subdivision code requires that “All lots shall abut on a publicly dedicated or 
private street.” He said that the proposed lots would meet this requirement while also eliminating 
an existing access easement on the Reeder lot. 
 
He said that, as proposed, both properties meet the required 30% imperious surface area 
limitation and that the Reut lot will remove existing hardcover to achieve this percentage. 
 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

7:00 P.M. 

 2 

Cooney said that the Reut lot has a legal nonconforming west side yard setback which is not 
impacted by the subdivision proposal and that there is also a legal nonconforming shed that 
encroaches into the lake yard setback that is not impacted by the subdivision proposal. 
 
He said that both the house and the garage on the proposed Reeder lot will be rendered 
nonconforming by the subdivision and will need to be removed as condition of approval. 
 
Cooney said that the applicant is proposing to remove a portion of the existing legal 
nonconforming deck that crosses the proposed boundaries between the parcels to meet 
secondary accessory structure setback standards. He said that, while the existing deck is 
nonconforming, in staff’s opinion, it seems somewhat punitive to require the removal of the deck 
beyond meeting side yard setback standards. 
 
Cooney said that the proposed grading for Parcel 2 is hypothetical. But, as proposed, the grading 
would require a conditional use permit. Cooney said that it was his opinion that it would be not be 
practical to create a buildable lot for Parcel 2 without a conditional use permit. 
 
Cooney said that park dedication land or fees are typically required during the subdivision process 
when additional lots are created that would generate additional demands on the city’s park system 
and the fee or dedication must bear a rough proportionality to the need created by the proposed 
subdivision or development. He said that since no additional lots are being created, park dedication 
fees do not apply in this particular application. 
 
Cooney said that as with administering the zoning code, the city may also permit variances as part 
of the subdivision standards.  
 
Cooney said that he recommends approval with conditions of the request subject to the following 
conditions prior to the recording of final plat:  
 

(a) For Lot 1 (the Reut lot) applicant shall remove the hardcover areas as shown in the 
submitted survey in order to bring the property in compliance with the 30% impervious 
surface limitation for the property; and 

(b) For Lot 2 (the Reeder lot) applicant shall remove the principal structure, the primary 
accessory structure; the deck areas, and the driveway areas as shown in the submitted 
survey; and 

(c) The building proposal for Lot 2 is preliminary, and approval only involves the general 
acceptability of the layout. Subsequent approval to determine conformance with city 
codes will be required prior to the issuance of building permit for the property. 

(d) The access easement over Lot 1, benefitting Lot two shall be vacated. 
(e) Outlot A shall be accreted onto 5125 Weeks Road. 
(f) The Final Plat of the subdivision shall be recorded with the county registrar of deeds or 

registrar of titles within 30 days of city approval. 
 
Cooney concluded his staff report. 
 
Lucking opened the public hearing.  
 
Lucking said that if the property meets the 100 foot lakeshore requirement, it would not need the 100 
foot road requirement. Cooney said that was correct. 
 
Bechtell said that this was a vast improvement over existing conditions. 
 
Conrad asked about the narrowing of lot 2 to 73 feet. Cooney said that it was near the existing 
detached garage. 
 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

7:00 P.M. 

 3 

Kyle Hunt, applicant, asked Cooney to confirm the ordinance requirement. Cooney said that the 
ordinance says the lot must meet the minimum lot width at the building setback line. Cooney said that 
it could be interpreted that it needs to maintain that width beyond that point, or that it only needs to 
meet the width at that point. 
 
Steingas said that this was a vast improvement and thanked the neighbors for working together. 
 
Bechtell asked about Outlot A. Hunt said that the outlot would be given to the property owners at 5125 
Weeks and would make their house and garage conforming for the west side setback. 
 
Lucking closed the public hearing. 
 
Lucking said that he thought the proposal was a vast improvement. 
 
Motion by Steingas to approve the request as proposed and subject to the conditions proposed 
by staff. Motion was seconded by Gallager. Motion carried 4-0.  
 
Public Hearing to consider Ordinance No. 275 amending Greenwood ordinance zoning 
code Section 1140.17 regarding stormwater management maintenance agreements 
 
Lucking introduced the agenda item. 
 
Lucking opened the public hearing. Hearing no public comments, Lucking closed the public 
hearing. 
 
Cooney said that the current ordinance required a conditional use permit for stormwater 
mitigation systems that would need a maintenance agreement. Cooney said that he would like to 
be able to provide a maintenance agreement administratively. He said that the agreement would 
be recorded against the property. 
 
Motion by Bechtell to recommend adoption of the ordinance as written. Motion was seconded by 
Bechtell. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Public Hearing for the City of Greenwood’s draft Comprehensive Plan Update 
 
Lucking introduced the agenda item. 
 
Conrad said that she and Mayor Kind made the major edits to the plan. 
 
Steingas asked about the historic nature of the Old Log Theater buildings. Conrad said that they 
were not considered historic, but only “local treasures”. 
 
Reeder asked about the projections for population loss. Lucking said that he does see a lot of 
property owners in their eighty’s. Cooney said that this is a nationwide trend and not just specific 
to Greenwood that the population is aging and that family sizes are getting smaller. 
 
Lucking opened the public hearing. Hearing no public comments, Lucking closed the public 
hearing. 
 
Motion to approve the draft comprehensive plan as written. Motion was seconded by Bechtell. 
Motion carried 5-0. 
 
4. OTHER BUSINESS 

 
Planning Commission Term Expirations 
 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2017 

7:00 P.M. 

 4 

Lucking introduced the agenda item. 
 
Cooney said that there are four expiring terms and that Steingas and Reeder expressed a 
willingness to stay on the commission. He said that Bechtell and Sayer would be stepping down 
from the commission. He said that, with two commissioners leaving, the planning commission will 
be reduced to four regular members. 
 
5. LIAISON REPORT 
Conrad presented the liaison report. She said that there is some activity surrounding possibly 
redeveloping Georgetown Manor. Lucking said that the neighborhood message board mentioned 
that there was some potential interest in the property. Bechtell said he thought the property was a 
CUP. Cooney said that he assumed that the property was a legal nonconformity but that he would 
check the records. 
 
6. ADJOURN 
Motion by Bechtell to adjourn the meeting. Gallagher seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0. 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:49 p.m. 
 
Respectively Submitted, 
Dale Cooney - Zoning Administrator 


	2018 04-04 Agenda
	- MEMO Consent no date
	2018 04-04 Council Packet
	2018 04-04 Agenda
	2018 02-21 Joint Worksession Minutes
	2018 03-07 Assessor Worksession Minutes
	2018 03-07 Minutes
	2018 03-21 Special Meeting Minutes
	February Cash Summary.xls
	February CD Report.xls
	March Payables Check Register
	March Payables for Council Approval
	April Payroll Check Register
	July 4th Fireworks Memo
	- Memo Audit Reports
	Audit Report 1
	Audit Report 2
	Audit Report 3
	Audit Report 4
	Audit Report 5
	Audit Report 6
	Audit Report 7
	Audit Report 8
	- MEMO Ord 275 Stormwater Maintenance Agreements
	Ord 275 Stormwater Maintenance Agreements
	STORM WATER FACILITIES MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
	- Memo Certificates of Appreciation
	Res 08-18 of Appreciation and Commendation Bechtell
	Res 09-18 of Appreciation and Commendation Sayer
	- MEMO Jan Callison
	- MEMO Ehlers & Ameritrade
	Greenwood Fee Schedule
	IAA Greenwood, MN
	Res 10-18 TD Ameritrade and Ehlers
	- Memo Stormwater PH
	- MEMO Lot Size Ord to PC
	2017 07-19 Lot Size Ord
	- MEMO Comp Plan
	2018 03-23 Greenwood Comp Plan 2040 w Attachments
	- Greenwood Comp Plan Cover 03-23-18
	2018 03-22 Greenwood Comp Plan 2040
	- Greenwood Comp Plan Attachments Separation Sheet
	A Street & Trail Map
	B Zoning Map
	C Zoning District Descriptions
	D Existing Land Use Map
	E Proposed Land Use Map
	F Land Use Table 03-23-18
	G Metro Transit Routes 670 & 671
	H Sanitary Sewer Map
	I Stormwater Management Plan

	- MEMO JCA Amendments
	SABLID Joint Cooperation Agreement III 10-22-17
	- MEMO Change to LID Law
	MN Statute 103B.501
	- MEMO Boat Lengths
	2017 Watercraft Space Assignments.xlsx
	BOAT LENGTH SURVEY
	Dock Aerial Map
	- MEMO Showcase Events
	Ord 276 Showcase Events D2
	- MEMO Organics
	2018 02-28 Organics Letter from Hennepin Cty - Respond by 04-09-18
	- MEMO Council Reports no date
	2018 01-16 to 02-15 Web Chart.xls
	2018 02-16 to 03-15 Web Report
	- MEMO FYI no date
	2018 02-21 PC Minutes




